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Financial Highlights
BHREE

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBERE

REBEEEFE

NAV per share @

sRAEFE"

Net cash generated from operations
REEBEEZFRS

Sales per ticket @

ZHEE

Area efficiency (per m?) @

S (FFHK)

2012
HK$million
—E—-—F
BEETR
Gross revenue (V 5,771.8
HBlgas @
Same store sales growth @
FEHEER @
Turnover 1,740.5
EE
EBITDA 521.1
e BT B N 8 B A
EBIT (Profit from operations) 407.7
TR RIAE (REEN)
Profit for the year 464.1
REZ A
Profit attributable to equity holders 422.8
2N AR FE A % A
Basic earnings per share © 0.39 dollart
G REAGEF O
Net assets of the Group 4,446.8

3.76 dollarsJt

403.7

1,402 dollarsjt

49,200 dollarsJt

2011 Changes
HK$million

—T——%F X))
BEAET

4,738.3 +22%

+12%

1,298.9 +34%

311.3 +67 %

249.7 +63%

250.9 +85%

215.2 +96 %

0.33 dollart +18%

1,458.2 +205%

1.38 dollarsit +172%

371.1 +9%

1,392 dollarsit +1%

44,800 dollarsyt +10%

Notes:

(1

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Gross revenue represents the gross amount arising from the
sales of goods, concessionaire sales charged to retail customers,
rental income from operating leases and management and
administrative service fee income charged to tenants, net of
value added tax or other sales tax and discounts.

Same store sales growth represents change in the total gross
revenue for department stores and supermarkets having
operations throughout the comparable period.

2011 basic earnings per share and NAV per share have been
adjusted taking into accuont the share consolidation.

Sales per ticket represents gross revenue per total number of
transactions of department stores.

Area efficiency represents gross revenue per department store
annual average operating area.

Annual Report 2012
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 %=

RESULTS
£

Turnover
- Continuing operations
- Discontinued operations

Profit/(loss) attributable
to equity shareholders
- Continuing operations
- Discontinued operations

AT e S e

Five Years Summary Financial Information (2008 - 2012)

T FHBEERBE(ZEENFE-_ZE—Z_F)
ZE—ZFTZH=1T—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (&L 24%1)

PYS b=

EEH
~BEREEK
—RHEEER

REEERER/
(B#)
~HEERL
—Zﬁ'(”:ﬁ«( %iﬁl

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

EERERE

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
DEDUCT:
CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET CURRENT
LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEDUCT:

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

FROAE
BAE
i
B8

RBEEFE

BEERRDAR

X
FRDEE

EEFE

Year ended 31 December

BE+T-A=t+-HL%EE

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e T S A S S -
TER AL TAT TETL FET
1,740,483 1,298,932 719,709 552,035 285,973
1,740,483 1,298,932 719,709 552,035 285,973
422,802 215,150 74,479 10,168 (361,267)
422,802 215,150 74,479 10,168 (361,267)

As at 31 December

R+t=A=1+-8
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-CF —E——F “2-ZF “EENE —EENE
TER FET FET FHET FET
6,349,007 4,041,409 3,190,826 2,183,133 2,068,531
2,124,613 1,083,542 315,581 197,130 204,022
2,410,872 1,910,105 1,412,705 1,244,288 1,257,533
(286,259) (826,563) (1,097,124) (1,047,158 (1,053,511)
6,062,748 3,214,846 2,093,702 1,135,975 1,015,020
1,615,967 1,756,600 1,688,233 895,219 824,083
4,446,781 1,458,246 405,469 240,756 190,937
HESEHEERERAA TE-CFEFR

"“EQGQ@EH?Fﬁﬁibﬂﬂ"*‘



Chairman’s Statement

ETRE®RE

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Century
Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased
to present the audited results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2012 ("the year”).

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s core business locates in the northwestern region
of the PRC where it operates eight mid-high end chain
department stores and seven supermarkets. The store GFA is
approximately 300,000 square meters (3,200,000 square feet),
of which approximately 160,000 square meters (1,700,000
square feet) are self-owned properties.

Economic fluctuation persisted in Europe in 2012, which also
affected China’s economy to a certain extent. Nonetheless,
northwest China, where the Group places focus on,
maintained the growth momentum. In Shaanxi, for instance,
the GDP of the province amounted to RMB1,450 billion in
2012, representing an increase of 12.9% as compared to
last year which was higher than the national average level of
7.8%. Its economic growth rate was ranked the fifth in China,
following Tianjin, Chongging, Guizhou and Yunnan. Such
figures show that the economic growth in northwest China
was not slowed down by adverse macro environment. On
the contrary, increase in demand for high-end consumption
was seen as high income population expands. As a leading
local retail enterprise backed by quality service and effective
sales and marketing strategies, the Group operates shopping
malls in premium commercial areas in major cities within the
region. Hence the Group was able to grasp the opportunities
to maintain the momentum of business growth in 2011
and continued to record fast growth with operating profit
significantly rising and assets continuing to increase.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Chairman’s Statement

ETRE®|E

The completion of the Group’s acquisitions of entire interests
in Shaanxi Qianhui Properties Company Limited and CPI Asia
Big Bell 2 Limited earmarked that the Group now fully assumes
control of Saigo Property and Hi-Tech Store Property in Xi'an.
We expanded our store network in Xi'an and strengthened our
operational expansion. At the same time, we can also avoid
the uncertainties of entering into rental agreements and enjoy
profits from property appreciation, which can make direct and
positive contributions to the Group’s operation and long-term
development. In January 2013, we acquired 7.45% minority
equity interest in Century Ginwa Joint Stock Company Limited,
resulting in an increase of the Group's equity interest in the
flagship store, the Xi'an Bell Tower Store, to 84%, which will
contribute to the future increase in profits.

During the year, the Group entered into a cooperation
agreement with SAP, a leading international enterprise
resources management software company, to further enhance
our ability to utilize enterprise resources. We believe that the
resources management software will form a firm platform
for operation planning and management and optimize the
customer analysis and management platform when our
operation is rapidly expanding.

The cooperation between the Group and Hony Capital, our
long-term strategic investor as well as our second largest
shareholder and a leading private-equity firm in China
sponsored by Legend Holdings, has become closer. During
the year, Hony Capital not only made additional capital
contribution to the Group of US$60 million (approximately
HK$470 million) for business expansion and as working
capital, but also converted all of its existing convertible bonds
into convertible preferred shares which reduced the debt
burden of the Group, substantially increased shareholders’
capital and strengthened the balance sheet.

CORPORATE AWARDS

In 2012, Century Ginwa received a number of awards in
respect of corporate operation including “Xi'an Quality
Control Award” and “Excellent Enterprise in Expanding
Domestic Demand and Boosting Consumption in Xi'an” and
received over RMB600,000 cash bonus in aggregate from the
government.

AEED TR TEERER AR KLCPI
Asia Big Bell 2 Limited % 0 ## z Y2 - 12
wENTNESYERSTEMEE TS
MAREBET HRARALRTH D EH
RE—TER BEREE P MRHOE
B TeRETHSHBEOTETE T
AIZRYEEEMREROFE YREE
HERREBRERBEENGFIER - KT
—=F—A BMKETHLSERD
[RATF7.45% DB R iz - (R AR EAEH
BERERS AXEERE] BRSNS
84% * 5 Bh AR A M HY B T

RER AEBRERCXREREERM
BESASAPER] T A 1Fha - # — RT3 M
EEFXEREMNEN HPEEERE
TR E IR B A AN SR B S AR ROER SR SR A
iR W2 TFESEREEYS  BE
ETEPAMEEFE -

AREBHERHARKILE S FE - KRR
IR E TR RELNALERESLRITE
ZEELEBET - FR ARBERAE
[ 1 % & 46,0008 3= 7T (L4788 L)
EEEREBREBESEES -XNB2HE
MR ESFERATIBRELR F15
REBEBEHEERENRE B RIERA
THREREXR L TEEBGBR-

EREE
R=Z— *iyﬁﬁ@%ﬁ%%@ﬁ@%%
BOREEG (AT REEHE]  RIH
fm%mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁkiﬁlﬁﬁﬁ”A
HIEG T AR ECOS TR & 12E -
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Chairman’s Statement

ETRE®RE

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of 1.2
HK cents per ordinary and convertible preferred share for the
year ended 31 December 2012.

FUTURE PLAN AND OUTLOOK

The PRC economy continued to outshine other economies
in the world. The growth of domestic demand has played
an important role in the future economic development of
the PRC. Northwest China’s economy has also grown faster
than coastal provinces, and the high-end consumption power
and tastes of local residents will keep improving as well. We
are of the opinion that with its abundant natural resources
and favourable government policies, the economy of the
northwestern region of the PRC will maintain significant
economic growth.

The Group also believes that high-end consumption market
in the region is still at an early stage and there is huge
development potential. Therefore, the Group is optimistic
about the prospect for its operation in the northwestern region
of China and will continue to focus on its development in the
region and identify ideal locations or properties to expand
our business. Meanwhile, the Group will also adhere to the
principle of prudent financial management by implementing
stringent cost control and enhancing management efficiency,
in order to maintain growth in the challenging business
environment. The Group will also further enhance service
quality and tenant mix in shopping malls to provide customers
with the best shopping experience.

As the leader of mid-high end chain department store
operators in the northwestern region of China, Century
Ginwa will grasp the opportunities to strengthen its current
competitive advantages, as well as further expand its retail
network and seek acquisition opportunities in the region
like Shaanxi, Xinjiang, Ningxia and Inner Mongolia, etc., so
as to increase the scale of our business and corporate brand
awareness.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Chairman’s Statement

ETRE®|E

The Group will continue to seek desirable opportunities to
expand store network by various means including merger and
acquisition. For instance Xinjiang Urumgi Time Square Store,
Xi'an Zhujiang Time Square Store and Xi'an Qujiang Star
City are the Group’s major targets of acquisition. Assuming
successful acquisition, these three stores will provide additional
200,000 square metres of operating GFA for the Group,
substantially strengthening the foundation for the Group's
revenue. In addition, we are also planning to acquire a chain
boutique supermarket group in Xi‘an to increase the share of
supermarket business in the Group’s business and to continue
to acquire its minority equity interests in our flagship store, the
Xi‘an Bell Tower Store. The Group will carry out the work in
due course and make subsequent announcement.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would also like to extend my sincere
thanks to our shareholders, investors, customers, suppliers,
bankers and business associates for their continued strong
support.

Wu Yijian
Chairman
Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWKR DM

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year, owing to economic growth in the region of

operation, appropriate marketing

R E S

RAFE K’El EEA

5 5 M [ 48 7 1

strategies, existing brand E BEZEHEERR BB 2 mEME A
recognition, as well as the continuous surfacing of benefit Eini%%)%}fa’jxﬁﬁm &7 %Ziié
from expanded store network, the results of the Group IEIE,*& Z I EIE K08 i R TR B

was remarkable, and the strong
maintained.

growth of several figures

(i) The gross revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 (i)

December 2012 increased

to HK$5,771.8 million as

compared to HK$4,738.3 million for the same period
last year, representing an increase of 22%. The increase
in gross revenue was mainly due to increase in same
store sales and full year effect of 2011 acquired stores.

(ii) In the current year, same store sales growth was 12%. (ii)

(i)  Area efficiency (gross revenue per department (i)
store annual average operating area) for 2012
was HK$49,200 per square meter as compared to
HK$44,800 per square meter for the same period last

year, representing a increase
attributable to the increase

of 10%, which was mainly
in overall sales following

the introduction of several renowned brands during the

year.

(iv)  The turnover of the Group for the year ended 31 (iv)

December 2012 increased

to HK$1,740.5 million as

compared to HK$1,298.9 million for the same period
last year, representing an increase of 34%.

(v) The rental income and management and administrative (V)
service fee income of the Group during the year
reached HK$191.2 million, which was a 78% growth

from HK$107.5 million for

the last year, due to the

contribution from the Xianyang Store and Saigo

Property, the acquisition of
May 2011 and January 2012

which were completed in
respectively.

(vij  The Group's profit from operations for 2012 was (vi)

HK$407.7 million,
million for 2011.

increased by 63% from HK$249.7
The operating profit margin (profit

from operations over gross revenue) increased from

53% to 7.1%.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEENB®R DM

Due to the increase in market value of the Saigo
Property which the Group completed acquisition in
January 2012, the Group recorded a pre-tax gain
of HK$329.8 million for appreciation in investment

property.

The net financial costs in 2012 were HK$183.8 million
(2011: HK$138.4 million). The change in net financial
costs was mainly due to increase in interest expenses on
bank and other loans in 2012.

Changes in fair value on the derivative components of
convertible bonds during the year resulted in a gain of
HK$32.8 million. (2011: HK$205.9 million).

The Group's effective income tax rate in 2012 was
20.9% (2011: 20.9%) which was lower than the
regular PRC income rate 25% mainly due to certain
major subsidiaries of the Group enjoy “Western Region
Development Plan of the PRC” preferential tax rate of
15%. At the same time, the increase in market values
of investment accruals and own-use properties led to
increase in accruals for deferred tax in the current year.
The deferred tax liabilities balance therefore increased
substantially as well.

The Group’s profit for the year and consolidated
profit attributable to shareholders of the Company
were HK$464.1 million (2011: HK$250.9 million) and
HK$422.8 million (2011: HK$215.2 million) respectively.

The Group's net cash generated from operations for
2012 was HK$403.7 million, increased by 9% from
HK$371.1 million for 2011.

Trade receivable at the end of 2012 was HK$54.8
million (2011: HK$38.7 million) which was mainly
credit card settlement receivable from the banks. The
increment in trade receivable was much in line with
increase in sales.

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s consolidated net asset
value of HK$4,446.8 million (2011: HK$1,458.2 million) was
increased by 2 times compared to last year. Due to acquisitions
and conversion of convertible bonds into convertible preferred
shares during the year, the assets size was increased. As at 31
December 2012, the Group had cash at bank and on hand
amounting to HK$831.6 million (2011: HK$236.0 million).
The current ratio of the Group as at 31 December 2012 was
0.88 (2011: 0.57). The gearing ratio, being the bank and other
loans, unsecured notes and convertible bonds, plus unaccrued
proposed dividends, less cash at bank and on hand divided by
the total equity (which comprises all components of equity,
less unaccrued proposed dividends), as at 31 December 2012,
was 0.29 (2011: 1.04).

The capital raising activities during the year are disclosed in
note 30 to the financial statements.

On 13 December 2012, as approved at the special general
meeting, the Company conducted the following capital
reorganisation:

(a) every four issued shares with a nominal value of
HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
were consolidated (the “Share Consolidation”) into
one new share with a nominal value of HK$0.40 (the
“Consolidated Share(s)");

(b) the issued share capital of each Consolidated Share was
reduced from HK$0.40 to HK$0.10 by the reduction
of HK$0.30 on each issued Consolidated Share (the
“Capital Reduction”), with each such reduced share
being treated as one fully paid up new share with a
nominal value HK$0.10 (the “Adjusted Share(s)");

(o) the entire amount standing to the credit of the share
premium account of the Company in the amount of
approximately HK$1,459,903,000 as at 30 June 2012
was cancelled (the “Share Premium Cancellation”);

(d) the credit arising from the Capital Reduction of
approximately HK$341,303,000 and the credit arising
from the Share Premium Cancellation of approximately
HK$1,459,903,000 as at 30 June 2012 were transferred
to the contributed surplus account of the Company to
set off the accumulated losses of the Company;

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(e)  the authorized share capital of the Company of
HK$2,000,000,000 divided into 20,000,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each was re-designated
and re-classified as (i) 15,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each and (ii) 5,000,000,000 convertible
preferred shares of HK$0.10 each.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Looking back to 2012, facing the stiff challenges posed by
complicated economic situation in the PRC and the significant
slowdown of sales growth in retail industry, the Group
continued to achieve a stable business growth faster than our
competitors during the year and a record high of revenue and
profit for the year.

In our last annual report, the Board stated that the
Group will declare modest dividends in the coming years
whenever condition permits in order to enhance the return
to shareholders. During the year, the Board considers that
the business of the Group grows at a leading speed with
profitability significantly improved. Therefore, the Board
recommends the payment of a final dividend of 1.2 HK cents
per ordinary and convertible preferred share respectively for
the year ended 31 December 2012.

The annual results of the Group’s flagship stores, the Xi'an
Bell Tower Store, Xi'an Hi-Tech Store and Xi'an Saigo Store
were outstanding, particularly the latter two. Xianyang Store,
which was acquired in 2011, also recorded impressive business
growth.

In 2012, Century Ginwa newly introduced 160 brands and the
overall number of brands exceeded 1,000. Abundant brand
resources have strongly supported our development of new
stores and the future development of Century Ginwa. We have
also established a brand management company and started
to act as agents to sell profitable high-quality products under
international and domestic second-tier and third-tier brands.
We believe this will become one of the key growth drivers of
Century Ginwa in the future. The number of newly acquired
Century Ginwa VIP members during the year exceeded 56,000,
represents a 40% increase compared to the growth of last
year. As sales to these VIP members accounts for around 60%
of our gross revenue, they have injected a new impetus to the
growth of the Group’s sales in the future.
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Cooperation with Investment Fund

After successful introduction of Hony Capital, a leading
private-equity firm in China sponsored by Legend Holdings,
to acquire the Company’s convertible bonds amounting to
HK$1,330.5 million in late 2011, the cooperation between
Hony Capital and the Group has become closer. In December
2012, Hony Capital had not only made additional capital
contribution to the Group of US$60 million (approximately
HK$470 million) for business expansion and as working
capital, but also converted all of its existing convertible bonds
into non-redeemable convertible preferred shares which
reduced the debt burden of the Group, substantially increased
shareholders’ capital and strengthened the balance sheet.
As at the date of this report, Hony Capital held 28.4% of
the Company’s ordinary share capital in issue and was the
Company’s second largest shareholder.

Hony Capital is an investment fund which is structured as
an exempted limited partnership established in the Cayman
Islands. According to the limited partnership interests of
Hony Capital, Legend Holdings Limited, via its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Right Lane Limited, is the single largest investor in
Hony Capital, with a holding of approximately 14.3% of the
value of the fund. Apart from Legend Holdings Limited, Hony
Capital has 77 other investors with interests ranging from
0.02% to 7.15% of the value of the fund.

Merger & Acquisition

The completion of the Group's acquisitions of entire interests
on Shaanxi Qianhui Properties Company Limited and CPI Asia
Big Bell 2 Limited earmarked that the Group now fully assumes
control of Saigo Property and Hi-Tech Store Property in Xi‘an.
We expanded our store network in Xi'an and strengthened our
operational expansion. At the same time, we can also avoid
the uncertainties of entering into rental agreements and enjoy
profits from property appreciation, which can make direct and
positive contributions to the Group’s operation and long-term
development.

In January 2013, we acquired 7.45% minority equity interest
in Century Ginwa Joint Stock Company Limited, resulting in an
increase of the Group's equity interest in the flagship store, the
Xi'an Bell Tower Store, to 84%, which will contribute to the
future increase in profits.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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BANK AND OTHER LOANS

The Group’s bank and other loans are disclosed in note 25 to
the financial statements.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group’s contingent liabilities are disclosed in note 34 to
the financial statements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

During the year, the Group's operation of department stores,
shopping mall and supermarkets earned revenue and incurred
costs in Renminbi. Renminbi was relatively stable although
there was an appreciation pressure during the year. The
Directors considered that the Group’s exposure to fluctuations
in foreign exchange rate was minimal, and accordingly, the
Group did not employ any financial instruments for hedging
purpose.

SEASONAL OR CYCLICAL FACTORS

During the year, the Group’s business operations were not
significantly affected by any seasonal and cyclical factors.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group's staff was approximately
10,000 (2011: 10,000), including direct employed
approximately 2,600 (2011: 2,700) full time employees,
remaining was concession sales staffs managed on behalf
of the suppliers. Most of the employees are employed
in Mainland China. The direct employed employees’
remuneration, promotion and salary increments are assessed
based on both individual’'s and Company’s performance,
professional and working experience and by reference to
prevailing market practice and standards. Apart from the
general remuneration package, the Group also granted share
options and discretionary bonus to the eligible staff based on
their performance and contribution to the Group. The Group
regards quality staff as one of the key factors to corporate
success.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Wu Yijian

Mr. Wu Yijian (“Mr. Wu"), aged 52, was appointed as
Chairman of the Company on 7 January 2011 and re-
designated to an Executive Director of the Company on 19
February 2013. Mr. Wu currently holds directorship of certain
subsidiaries of the Company, and he was the executive director
from January 2001 to May 2008, the chairman from May 2003
to May 2008 and the non-executive director of the Company
from January 2011 to 18 February 2013 respectively.

Mr. Wu graduated in Huazhong Normal University with
a Master degree in Economic Management (Political
Economy). He was granted the national titles of “Ten Most
Outstanding Youth of China” in 1996, “Contribution
Award of International Excellent Entrepreneur” in 1997,
“Chinese Excellent Youth Entrepreneur” in 2002 and
“National QOutstanding Builders of Socialism with Chinese
Characteristics” in 2004. Mr. Wu is the chairman of the board
of Ginwa Enterprise (Group) Inc. (a company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange) and the chairman of the board
and president of Ginwa Investment Holding Group Limited.
He is also the vice-chairman of the China Civil Chamber
of Commerce, chairman of the Chairmen Board of China
Federation of Industrial Economics, vice-president of the China
Association of Small and Medium Enterprises, vice-chairman
of China Red Ribbon Foundation, standing committee member
of Shaanxi Province People’s Congress, expert committee
member of The People's Government of Shaanxi Province
Consult Committee, president of Shaanxi Business Promotion
Association, vice-president of Shaanxi General Chamber of
Commerce, honorable president of Shaanxi Chamber of
Commerce of Shanxi Merchant, honorable president of Hong
Kong Xian Trade Association Limited and vice-president of
Shaanxi Pharmaceutical Profession Association.

Mr. Wu also the sole shareholder and director of Best Mineral
Resources Limited (“BMRL"), the major shareholder of the
Company. Mr. Wu thru BMRL was beneficially interested in
370,980,252 shares of the Company within the meaning of
Part XV of SFO.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Mr. Qiu Zhongwei

Mr. Qiu Zhongwei (“Mr. Qiu”), aged 44, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 3 December 2010. He
was also appointed as Vice Chairman of the Company on 7
January 2011 and a member of the remuneration committee.
He currently holds directorship of certain subsidiaries of the
Company.

Mr. Qiu joined Hony Capital in 2005. Hony Capital thru
Glory Keen Holdings Limited was beneficially interested in
1,988,482,523 shares of the Company within the meaning
of Part XV of SFO. He oversees Hony Capital’s overall
investment activities and direct investments in culture
and media, equipment machinery, consumer goods and
retail, and construction materials sectors. He has extensive
experience in direct investments, project planning, business
development and retail business. He built and served as the
chief executive officer of one of the largest private-owned
department stores chain in China. Mr. Qiu holds a joint Master
of Business Administration degree from the Kellogg School of
Management at Northwestern University and the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology. He received his bachelor
degree in engineering from Xi‘an Jiaotong University. He is a
non-executive director of Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry
Science and Technology Development Co., Limited (a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with Stock Code: 1157).

Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin

Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin (“Mr. Choon"), aged 45, was
appointed as the Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company on 8 March 2010. He holds directorship of
certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Choon has over 20
years of experience in finance, mergers & acquisitions, and
corporate restructuring and held management positions in
various listed companies. Mr. Choon had worked for one of
the Big Four international accountancy firms and another
prestigious CPA firm and had also been engaged in various
mergers and acquisitions exercises. Mr. Choon was the general
manager of Finance Department of Guangnan Holdings
Limited (a company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited with Stock Code: 1203) during its restructuring
exercise from 1999 to 2001. Mr. Choon also has experience
in department store business in the PRC and was the director
of the jointly controlled entity Wuhan Plaza and also held the
position of deputy chief operating officer from 2003 to 2007
of Junefield Department Store Holdings Limited (a company
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with
Stock Code: 758). Mr. Choon was appointed as the Chairman
Assistant of the Company since year 2007.
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Mr. Qu Jiaqi

Mr. Qu lJiagi (“Mr. Qu”), aged 53, was re-designated to a
Non-executive Director of the Company on 19 February 2013.
Mr. Qu currently holds directorship of certain subsidiaries of
the Company and was an executive director from 11 August
2007 to 18 February 2013. He is currently General Manager
of Century Ginwa Joint Stock Limited Company (“Ginwa
Company”), a connected person of the Company as defined
under the Listing Rules. Mr. Qu joined Ginwa Company in
1999. Before that, Mr. Qu worked with several other large
department stores and shopping malls in Xian, China.

Mr. Qu has over 30 years of working experience in department
store business. Mr. Qu received management education
and training in Mainland China. He also received training in
High Level Business Administration from the Open University
of Hong Kong. He was awarded the “Shaanxi Province
Outstanding Young Entrepreneur” in October 2000 and
“China Professional Operational Management Master” in
2005. Mr. Qu is also a representative of the 13th and 14th
Xian City People’s Assembly.

Mr. Sha Yingjie

Mr. Sha Yingjie (“Mr. Sha”), aged 55, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 July 2007 and holds
directorship of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr.
Sha is currently the financial controller of Ginwa Company,
a connected person of the Company as defined under the
Listing Rules. Mr. Sha joined Ginwa Company in 1997 and was
appointed as financial controller and assistant general manager
in 2004 and 2009 respectively. Before Mr. Sha joined Ginwa
Company, he once worked as financial controller of the Supply
Station of XiBei Electrical Engineering Company Limited, and
the financial controller of Xian Taiwan Hotel.

Mr. Sha has over 20 years of working experience in commerce
and finance. Mr. Sha received management education and
training in Mainland China. He also holds a master degree
in business administration from the Open University of Hong
Kong. He was awarded China career manager in June 2003
and was appointed taxation practice review inspector by Xian
Tax Bureau in the PRC in two consecutive terms since 2006
(5 years for each term). He obtained a chief financial officer
qualification certificate in respect of business administration
position in 2007. In 2012, he was admitted as an affiliate
member of The Association of International Accountants.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Mr. Chen Shuai

Mr. Chen Shuai (“Mr. Chen”), aged 39, was appointed as a
Non-executive Director of the Company on 3 December 2010.
He also was appointed as a member of each of the audit
committee and remuneration committee of the Company on 7
January 2011 and the nomination committee of the Company
on 7 March 2012. He currently holds directorship of certain
subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. Chen joined Hony Capital in 2003. Hony Capital thru
Glory Keen Holdings Limited was beneficially interested in
1,988,482,523 shares of the Company within the meaning
of Part XV of SFO. He directs investments in financial
services, culture and media, consumer goods and retail
and construction material sectors. Mr. Chen has extensive
experience in investment management, supplier management
and retail business. Prior to joining Hony Capital in 2003,
Mr. Chen had worked in an investment company, a PRC
retail chain and department store and a PRC domestic
comprehensive supermarket company. Mr. Chen holds an
Executive Master of Business Administration degree from the
China Europe International Business School. He received his
bachelor degree in economics from Beijing Forestry University.
He is a non-executive director of China Glass Holdings Limited
(@ company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited with Stock Code: 3300).

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter

Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter (“Mr. Chan”), aged 59, was
appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on 24 September 2004. Mr. Chan graduated with
a bachelor degree in Social Science (Economics) from the
University of Western Ontario, Canada in 1978. Mr. Chan
has over 20 years' experience in marketing and business
development. Mr. Chan is an executive director of Mobile
Telecom Network (Holdings) Limited (a company listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with Stock Code:
8266).
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Biographies of Directors

EEEE

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai

Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai (“Mr. Tsang”), aged 42, was appointed as
an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on 25
September 2008. Mr. Tsang is a fellow member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants; and The Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong. He has over 10 years of experience in
accounting and finance. At present, Mr. Tsang runs his own
firm and practices public accounting.

Mr. Tsang is an independent non-executive director of China
Financial Services Holdings Limited (formerly known as K.Pl.
Company Limited , a company listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited with Stock Code: 605) which is engaged
in retail business and provision of short term pawn loan in
PRC. Mr. Tsang was an independent non-executive Director of
ABC Communications (Holdings) Limited (a company listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with Stock Code:
30) which is engaged in the business of financial information
services for the period from 18 September 2008 to 28 January
2011.

Ms. Li Ling

Ms. Li Ling (“Ms. Li"), aged 54, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director and a member of the
audit committee on 7 January 2011. She also was appointed as
a chairman of the remuneration committee of the Company on
16 January 2012 and a member of the nomination committee
of the Company on 7 March 2012. Ms. Li has been working
as the general manager of certain reputable department stores
and shopping complex in China over the past 10 years and
has extensive management experience in department store
and retail business. Ms. Li holds a master of science degree
in biology from the Hangzhou University (currently known as
Zhejiang University). She is a consultant of Hangzhou lJiebai
Group Company Limited (a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange).

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together
with the audited financial statements for the year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and those of the subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the
financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The profit and cash flows of the Group for the year and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2012 are set out in the financial statements on
pages 46 to 53.

The directors recommended for shareholders’ approval at
the Annual General Meeting to be held on 15 May 2013 the
payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2012 of 1.2 HK cents per share in cash to shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members on 27 May 2013. The
estimated total sum payable in respect of this final dividend is
approximately HK$27,777,000.

The register of members of the Company shall be closed from
28 May 2013 to 29 May 2013, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of Shares and Preferred Shares will
be registered for the purpose of ascertaining the Shareholders
and Preferred Shareholders entitled to the final dividend to be
approved at the Annual General Meeting.

Details of the distribution are set out in note 30(b) to the
consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The summary of the consolidated results of the Group for
the five years ended 31 December 2012 and the assets and
liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2008, 2009, 2010,
2011 and 2012 are set out on page 5.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 30(c) to the financial statements.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

In accordance with the terms of the share option scheme
adopted by the Company pursuant to an ordinary resolution
of the Company passed on 15 February 2011 (the “Share
Option Scheme”), the Company may grant options to the
eligible person of the Company to subscribe for shares in
the Company, subject to a maximum of 30% of the issued
ordinary share capital of the Company from time to time
excluding for this purpose shares issued in the exercise of
options for the purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
selected eligible person for their contribution to the Group.
The Share Option Scheme became effective on 15 February
2011 and unless otherwise cancelled or amended according
to the Share Option Scheme, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date. Eligible person of the Share Option Scheme
includes the followings:—

(i) any director, employee or consultant of the Company, a
subsidiary or an affiliate; or

(ii) any discretionary trust whose discretionary objects
include any director, employee or consultant of the
Company, a subsidiary or an affiliate; or

(i) a company beneficially owned by any director, employee
or consultant of the Company, a subsidiary or an
affiliate; or

(iv)  any person or entity whose service to the Group or
business with the Group contributes or is expected to
contribute to the business or operation of the Group as
may be determined by the directors from time to time.

The exercise price of the share options shall be the higher of
(i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the closing price of the
shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet issued by the
Stock Exchange on the date of grant; and (iii) the average
closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant (subject to Scheme
adjustments).

Details of movements in share options of the Company are set
out in note 28 to the financial statements.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in note 30 to the
financial statements.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves
(including retained profits, if any, and contributed surplus,
subject to equity shareholders’ approval) amounting to
HK$1,291,000,000 (2011: Nil) were available for distribution
to the Company’s shareholders. In addition, the share
premium of the Company in the amount of approximately
HK$1,382,735,000 (2011: HK$893,755,000) may be
distributed in form of fully paid bonus shares.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

Details of movements in convertible notes of the Group and
the Company during the year are set out in note 27 to the
financial statements.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”).
The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme managed
by an independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, each of
the Group and its employees make monthly contribution to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined under
the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the employer’s
and the employee’s contributions are subject to a cap of
monthly earnings of HK$25,000 and thereafter contributions
are voluntary. As stipulated by the rules and regulations in
PRC, the Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement
plans for its employees in PRC. The Group contributes to
retirement plans at specified percentages of the basic salaries
of its employees, and has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions or post-retirement benefits. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to retired employees.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of movements in fixed assets of the Group during the
year are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.
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BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group and
the Company during the year are set out in note 25 to the
financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, no
contracts of significance to which the Company or any of
its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company who held office during the year
and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wu Yijian (Chairman)
(re-designated on 19 February 2013)
Mr. Qiu Zhongwei (Vice Chairman)
Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Sha Yingjie

Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Qu Jiaqgi (re-designated on 19 February 2013)

Mr. Chen Shuai

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai
Ms. Li Ling

In accordance with the Bye-law 87(1) of the Company, Mr.
Chen Shuai, Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter and Mr. Tsang Kwok
Wai will retire from the office of directorship by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from the Independent Non-Executive Directors,
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter, Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai and Ms.
Li Ling, and considers them to be independent for this year.
The Company considers that each of such Independent Non-
Executive Directors to be independent from the Group based
on the Guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”).

Biographical details of the directors of the Company are set
out on pages 16 to 20 of the annual report.

None of the directors had entered into any service contract
with any member of the Group which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND TOP FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of the emoluments of the directors and top five highest
paid individuals of the Group are set out in notes 8 and 9 to
the financial statements.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the following transactions between certain
connected parties (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the
Group have been entered into and/or are ongoing for which
relevant announcements and independent shareholders’
approval, if necessary, had been made and obtained by the
Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(1

(2)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Connected transactions

On 22 October 2012, the Company as issuer entered
into the subscription agreement with Glory Keen as the
subscriber in relation to the subscription of convertible
preferred shares. Glory Keen used the convertible bonds
subscription amount of HK$975.5 million owed by the
Company and the cash subscription amount of US$60
million (equivalent to approximately HK$464.4 million)
to subscribe for aggregate 1,177,068,181 preferred
shares. As Glory Keen is a substantial shareholder
and a connected person of the Company under the
Listing Rules, the transaction contemplated under
the subscription agreement constitute connected
transactions under Chapter 14A. Details of the
transaction refer to the circular of the Company dated
19 November 2012. The transactions was completed on
27 December 2012.

Continuing connected transactions

On 30 March 2012, the Company's four subsidiaries,
as lessors, entered into tenancy agreements with Xi‘an
Century Ginwa Yipin Company (“Xi'an Yipin”), as
tenant, in respect of renting at Bell Tower Store, Hi-
Tech Store, Nandajie Store and Tangrenjie Store for
operations of supermarket business for a period of three
years commencing from 1 January 2012, at annual
rental of RMB5.6 million (approximately HK$6.9 million),
RMBO0.9 million (approximately HK$1.1 million), RMBO.2
million (approximately HK$0.2 million) and RMBO0.2
million (approximately HK$0.2 million). Renting to Xi‘an
Yipin for operation of supermarket business in the
Group’s department stores can enhance the product
mix. During the year, the above mentioned rent were
received under the tenancy agreement by the Group’s
four subsidiaries respectively. Xi‘an Yipin is wholly
owned by Ginwa Investment, which is beneficially
owned as to 60% by Mr. Wu Yijian, an Executive
Director and Chairman of the Company, and is therefore
a connected person of the Company. The transactions
under the tenancy agreements constituted continuing
connected transactions for the Company.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(2)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 10 June 2011, Xi'an Century Ginwa Shopping Mall
Company Limited (“Hi-Tech Store”), the Company’s
wholly-owned subsidiary, as tenant, entered into
a property lease agreement and a facilities lease
agreement with Xi‘an Honghui Property Management
Company Limited (“Honghui”), as lessor, in respect
of the lease of the entire Hi-Tech Store property for
a period of three years commencing from 10 June
2011, at a monthly rental of RMB1.6 million and
RMB1.1 million respectively. The lease agreements
were arranged for the leasing of the retailing space
as necessary for the operation of the Hi-Tech Store.
Glory Keen, a substantial shareholder and connected
person of the Company, being the holding company
of Honghui since 10 June 2011. Therefore, Honghui is
a connected person of the Company. The transaction
under the lease agreements constituted a continuing
connected transaction for the Company. On 6
July 2012, the Company, through a wholly-owned
subsidiary, completed the acquisition of the 100%
equity interests in CPI Asia Big Bell 2 Limited (“Big Bell
2"), which is the holding company of Honghui. Upon
the completion of the acquisition of Big Bell 2, Honghui
became one of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company, and accordingly, is no longer consider as a
connected person of the Company since 6 July 2012.
During the period from 1 January 2012 to 5 July 2012,
a total of RMB16.2 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$19.9 million) was paid under the lease agreements.

Further details of the significant related party
transactions undertaken in the normal course of
business of the Group are provided under note 35 to
the financial statements. None of these related party
transactions constitutes a connected transaction or
continuing connected transaction as defined under the
Listing Rules that is required to be disclosed, except
for those described above in the paragraphs headed
“(1) Connected transactions” and “(2) Continuing
connected transactions”, in respect of which the
disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules have been complied with.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(2) Continuing connected transactions (continued)

All the continuing connected transactions above have
been reviewed by the Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company who have confirmed that
for the year ended 31 December 2012 the continuing
connected transactions have been entered into (i)
in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company; (ii) either on normal commercial terms or
on terms no less favorable to the Company than terms
available to (or from) independent third parties; and (iii)
in accordance with the relevant agreements governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a
whole.

Further, the Company has engaged its external
auditor to report on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on continuing connected transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing their
conclusions in respect of the non-exempted continuing
connected transactions set out above in accordance
with Listing Rule 14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of
the directors and chief executives of the Company in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws
of Hong Kong) (the “SFO") which were required to be entered
into the register required to be kept under section 352 of the
SFO or otherwise were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO) and/or the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed issuers in the Listing Rules (the “Model
Code"), were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company
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B RMKGORES 2 E A

() AAFRHBHPZRE

Approximate
percentage of
the issued

Number of  ordinary share

issued ordinary capital of the

Name of director Nature of interests shares held Company

HERFE

e 81T ERTEER

Esns EENtE EERHE RASHOEIL

Mr. Wu Yijan Interest in a controlled corporation 336,178,656 29.55%
R—BEAE RNEEGEB A S

Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin Personal interests 355,000 0.03%

BRNEE (BN 3
Mr. Sha Yingjie Personal interests 1,089,500 0.10%

WEARNTE (BN 3

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none
of the directors or chief executives of the Company had,
under Divisions 7 and 8 of the SFO, nor were they taken to
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any
interests or short positions in the shares of HK$0.10 each
of the Company, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers in the Listing Rules or any interests which are
required to be entered into the register kept by the Company
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO.

B EXFiEEEN R _E——F1+_H
=+ —HB AXRRESFXETETHAEM
mEBRBLERPEKRAETIRESDHER
SRR B S R HE KA BRI E MR
HEER AR A FRMEE. 108 T2 %%
FHA T ERSRER AR A ST AE
BoEB (T&REBEFLHAEEAIEXVES) A8
Bl ESFNEAERIERS LB E
FHARBER EMBEBITAESETESRR
S ZIZESTRMBHNEARRE RBZFTH
ke A AR R BIREES M
BB EIE 2R EMGBTE 25Ktz
R g

HESTHEHEZRABRIA —B--FFR
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

EERFTETHRAEBRAEARTR

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN 7 -HERORES2EERER
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND (4&
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY (continued)
(b) Long position in the share options of the (b) APTBEBREZRE
Company
Number of share options (after adjusting for the share consolidation)
BREHRE (RROEHARE)
Outstanding Forfeited/ Outstanding
Exercise as at Granted Exercised Expired as at
Name of price Vesting and 1 January during during during 31 December
grantee Date of grant (HK$) exercise period 2012 the year the year the year 2012
R=ZB-Zf
R-g-=f t=8
e -A-H ErRY/ =t-H
ARARE it B (Br) BRRGTES R FRRM FRTE 3 R TE
Mr. Wu Yijian 20 0ct 2010 1.26 20 Oct 2010 to 19 Oct 2015 4,375,000 - - - 4,375,000
R-BEHE ZZ-%F —Z-ZETAZTHE
+A=1H ZZ-1ftATANA
20 0ct 2011 1.96 20 Oct 2011 to 19 Oct 2017 3,750,000 - - - 3,750,000
—2——F Z2——ftAZtHE
+A=1H ZZ—tE+ATNA
Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, 20 Oct 2010  1.26 20 Oct 2010 to 19 Oct 2015 625,000 - - - 625,000
Edwin
BRAEE —T-%F ZZ-ZETAZTHEE
+A=1H ZZ-1ftATANA
20 Oct 2011 1.96 20 Oct 2011 to 19 Oct 2017 2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000
2% Z2——ftAZtHE
+A=1H ZZ—tE+ATNA
Mr. Qu Jiagi 20 0ct 2010 1.26 20 Oct 2010 to 19 Oct 2015 625,000 - - - 625,000
G “T-BFTACTEE
+A=1H ZZ-RETATAA
20 0ct 2011 1.96 20 Oct 2011 to 19 Oct 2017 2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000
—2——F —2——ftAZtBE
+A=1H ZZ—tE+ATNA
Mr. Sha Yingjie 20 0ct 2010 1.26 20 Oct 2010 to 19 Oct 2015 500,000 - (500,000) - -
DERFE —T-TF —Z-ZETAZTHEE
+A=1H ZZ-RETATAA
20 0ct 2011 1.96 20 Oct 2011 to 19 Oct 2017 1,875,000 - - - 1,875,000
—2——F —2——ftAZtBE
+A=1H ZZ—tE+ATNA

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012



Directors’ Report

EEEHE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

(c) Long position in underlying shares of equity
derivatives of the Company

EERIETRABREATR
B RMKGORES 2 E A

() EXATRXAITETIAMEBERGOZE
)

Approximate

percentage

of the

issued ordinary

Number of share capital of

Name of director Nature of interests shares the Company

HARAT

ERITERER

Esns BaEtE KROE A RABQE D

Mr. Wu Yijian Interest in a controlled corporation 34,801,596 (Note) 3.06%
R—BEYE MEEGEB AR (Ktat)

Note: Best Mineral Resources Limited (“BMRL") held
34,801,596 underlying Shares related to its derivative
interests under the BMRL Convertible Bonds in its own
name with the principal amount of HK$75,171,448
with conversion price of HK$2.16 per share. Mr. Wu
Yijian held 100% of the issued share capital of BMRL.
As such, Mr. Wu Yijian was deemed to be interested in
34,801,596 underlying shares related to its derivative
interests by virtue of his shareholding in BMRL.

All the interests stated above represents long positions.
Neither long nor short positions were recorded in the register
maintained by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO as
at 31 December 2012.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none
of the directors or chief executives of the Company had,
under Divisions 7 and 8 of the SFO, nor were they taken to
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any
interests and short positions in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) or
any interests which are required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange or any interests which are required to
be entered into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or are required pursuant to the Model
Code.

Bz : Best Mineral Resources Limited
([BMRLI) A A B E2EFEEE
H X BMRLAT # X (E 5528 T 074
125 234,801,5965% FH BA AR 15 -
N4 %8 A75,171,4487 700
BEER2.168B L - R —BALLEH
BBMRL 100% 2 #1TRA - H
It R — RS M EEBMRLY B
EMERIERGREEITERE 2
34,801,596 1R A A 17 7 5

7
S o
o

LFAREEESRRRE - R T ——
FH+-A=1+—B ARFREES LY
ERPIFEIS2R 2 REFE Z BRI E
ERERERERRE

BREXPTEEIN RZT——F+-A
=t —B ARFEFHAEIBITBRAEMR
EHEE M BIRIEE 7 KR RS
FTNF8D P RARIEE 77 M E 1R PIAE
FAREMRIEREERE AR A A EM
MHEEE (E&REFNMAERGIEXVER)
Z By MR KBS E I MR
B RAMEARRE MR 2 A
A ARIEEF N HIE R ZE352165%
EMFEMERMAZ E AR HIRE
RAEST AT A A& AR 7 KB 2 B 2 A2 A7

Ny

M o
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EEEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERR

Interests of shareholders discloseable pursuant to the SFO  HREBEFHRUEKHEFHE2RRER

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept RZ-ZE——F+_-_A=+—H REZFHF
under section 336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December  NHAEIEFIFE3I36IKFE 2 T ERERERT
2012, the Company had been notified of the following  ftEE/R  ARAREME  THEBREMNA
substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions, being NERETEBRRANFEES5% A L
interests of 5% or more of the Company’s issued ordinary #HEEAE ZSEFA LM FEERRDF

share capital. These interests are in addition to those disclosed ~ EEWEA 2 HEZRLAIN Z 125 -

above in respect of the directors of the Company.

(a) Long position/short position in the shares of the (a) AQXTARBZER EA

Company

Approximate

percentage

of the issued

Number of ordinary share

Long positions/ issued ordinary capital of

Name of shareholder short positions  Nature of interests shares held the Company

AR

FrsE & BRTEER

et RE/ER BENE LERYE RExzBHE

Best Mineral Resources Limited Long positions Corporate interests 336,178,656 (Note 1) 29.55%
58 DB (A1)

Mr. Wu Yijian Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 336,178,656 (Note 1) 29.55%
2t K& REBHZERAER (K1)

Glory Keen Holdings Limited Long positions Corporate interests 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
REBRERAT RE NGE S (Hiat3)

Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P. Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
K& REBHZERAER (Hi3)

Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
ke REBELERRAER (Hi3)

Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
kB REELERRAER (H5t3)

Hony Capital Management Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
KB REBHZERARR (H5t3)

Mr. Zhao John Huan Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
Gl ib:d K& REEHZERAER (H5t3)

Right Lane Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
HRERAT K& REBHZERAER (H3t3)

Legend Holdings Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%
BAREBAER AT kR REEHEERAER (Hia3)

Chinese Academy of Sciences Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%

Holdings Co., L\td.~ o § B
nENEREEEELE AR KB REBHZERARR (H5t3)
EfAAH

Chinese Academy of Sciences Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 658,905,928 (Note 3) 57.92%

mENSR K& REBHZERAER (Hi3)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued) FERR (&)

(b) Long position/short position in the underlying (b) MAQTBRESTEIAREBETNZME
shares equity derivatives of the Company (as BROAZER B (EXRHEH
defined in Part XV of the SFO) REAE R BIEXVED)

Approximate

percentage

of the issued

Number of ordinary share

Long positions/ issued ordinary capital of

Name of shareholder short positions Nature of interests shares held the Company

N

B R BRTEER

RRE® RR/fER RafE EERHA RABOBD

Best Mineral Resources Limited Long positions Corporate interests 34,801,596 (Note 1) 3.06%
K& DAER (K1)

Mr. Wu Yijian Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 34,861,596 (Note 1) 3.06%
R-BEE K& RREHZERAER (Hit1)

Mr. Wu Yijian Long positions Personal interest 8,125,000 (Note 2) 0.71%
R-BEE RkE EA#R (Hit2)

Glory Keen Holdings Limited Long positions Corporate interests 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
REERBRAT K& NEER (Hit4)

Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P. Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
K& RRBHZERAER (Hit4)

Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
RkE RREHEBR AER (Hiita)

Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP Limited  Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
K& RRBHZERARR (Hit4)

Hony Capital Management Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
K& RRBHZERAER (Hit4)

Mr. Zhao John Huan Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
BeBEE RE RREHEBR AER (Hiita)

Right Lane Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
HRERAA K& RRBHZERARR (Hit4)

Legend Holdings Limited Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%
BERRERAT K& RRBHZERAER (Hit4)

Chinese Academy of Sciences Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%

Holdings Co., Ltd.
PENBREREELERR RkE RREHEBR AER (Hiita)
BfEATF

Chinese Academy of Sciences Long positions Interest in a controlled corporation 1,329,576,595 (Note 4) 116.87%

hEN R K& RREBHZERARR (Hit4)
HLESTEHRERERLR EB-—FFHK

"“EQGQ@EH?Fﬁﬁibﬂﬂ"*‘
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EEEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

(b)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Long position/short position in the underlying
shares equity derivatives of the Company (as
defined in Part XV of the SFO) (continued)

Notes:

(1

Best Mineral Resources Limited (“BMRL") held
336,178,656 Shares and 34,801,596 underlying Shares
related to its derivative interests under the BMRL
Convertible Bonds in its own name with the principal
amount of HK$75,171,448 with conversion price of
HK$2.16 per share (“BMRL Convertible Bonds”). Mr.
Wu Yijian held 100% of the issued share capital of
BMRL. As such, Mr. Wu Yijian (“Mr. Wu") was deemed
to be interested in 336,178,656 shares and 34,801,596
underlying shares related to its derivative interests by
virtue of his shareholding in BMRL. Pursuant to the
terms and conditions of the BMRL Convertible Bonds,
no holder of the BMRL Convertible Bonds or any party
acting in concert with such holder shall be permitted
to exercise the conversion rights attaching to the BMRL
Convertible Bonds if such exercise would result in such
holder or any party acting in concert with it being
required to make a mandatory general offer for the
shares of the Company under the Codes on Takeovers
and Mergers and Share Repurchases and/or the public
float of the Company would become less than 25% of
the issued share capital as required under the Listing
Rules after issuance of such Shares.

The derivative represents the BMRL Convertible Bonds.
Under the terms of the BMRL Convertible Bonds,
the conversion rights to the BMRL Convertible Bonds
cannot be exercised if, immediately after exercise of
such conversion rights into the Shares, the holder(s)
of the BMRL Convertible Bonds and parties acting in
concert will trigger a general offer obligation under
the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers and/or
the public float of the Company will be less than 25%
of the issued share capital of the Company as required
under the Listing Rules after issuance of such Shares.

The long position 8,125,000 underlying Shares represents
the interest in underlying Shares which may be issued in
share options of the Company owned by Mr. Wu.

Annual Report 2012

FTERR (E)
(b) RAXATRESTETRET 24

AROZRAE ER (ERREH
RIEBEHEBIEXVER) (&)

s
(1)

Best Mineral Resources Limited
([BMRLI) A B R EHE
336,178,656% i 15 LA & & [ &
FMBMRLA] # i§ 5 5 18 T 7 £ 1
%5 234,801,596/ A @8 ik 15 A
& HEA75,171,44878 T Wi (E
T 82.16/% 7T ([BMRLAT # % &
Fl) o BR—BEE([REE])
# HBMRL 100%0 2 77 B% 7 ©
Bt - R — B2 S0 £ H A 7EBMRL
2 B T 4 AR E R 336,178,656
BRIEDARBEEITERERZ
34,801,596 % FHEE IR 0 7 & B #E
75 o IRIEBMRLAT AR B 5 2 165K
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BHEASEAEZEEA—BIT
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Directors’ Report

EEEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

(b)

Long position/short position in the underlying
shares equity derivatives of the Company (as
defined in Part XV of the SFO) (continued)

Notes: (continued)

3)

The long position of 658,905,928 Shares represents (i)
the 322,727,272 Shares held by Glory Keen Holdings
Limited (“Glory Keen"”); and (i) the security interest
held by Glory Keen over the 336,178,656 Shares held
by BMRL under share charge. Hony Capital Fund 2008,
L.P. holds the entire issued share capital of Glory Keen.
Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. is the sole general
partner of Hony Capital Fund 2008, L.P.. Hony Capital
Fund 2008 GP Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Hony Capital Management Limited, is the sole general
partner of Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P.. Mr.
Zhao John Huan and Right Lane Limited respectively
own 55% and 45% equity interests in Hony Capital
Management Limited. Right Lane Limited is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Legend Holdings Limited.
Chinese Academy of Sciences Holdings Co., Ltd. is the
substantial shareholder of Legend Holdings Limited,
with 36% interests. Chinese Academy of Sciences
Holdings Co., Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Chinese Academy of Sciences. Each of the above-
mentioned parties is therefore deemed to be interested
in the security interest held by Glory Keen.

The long position of 1,329,576,595 underlying
Shares represents the interest in the 1,294,774,999
conversion shares which may be issued under the Hony
Convertible preferred shares and the security interest
held by Glory Keen under the BMRL share charge
over the 34,801,596 underlying Shares which may be
issued (subject to the conversion restriction as stated
in Note (1) above) under the BMRL Convertible Bonds.
The exercise of the conversion rights attaching to the
Hony Convertible preferred shares are subject to the
restrictions as stated in the paragraph headed “Other
terms of the Preferred Shares” under the section
headed “Subscription Agreement” in the circular dated
19 November 2012.

ES
(b)

ERER (&)
REAFREFTETAET 24
EROZRAER (ERRES
REEHEHIEXVE) (4)

FiteE: (&)

3) K 2658,905,928%% i% {5 35 (i)
KETEBRERAR ([82])
B35 322,727 272R B 10+ &%
(NBBMRLIBRIE IR O W5 E
336,178,656 ATiEH 2
K #7725 ° Hony Capital Fund
2008, LPHAEEKEZE2EHE
1T K - Hony Capital Fund
2008 GP, L.P.&Hony Capital
Fund 2008, L.P.Z M — @4
% A > Hony Capital Fund 2008
GP Limited&Hony Capital
Management Limited > & & M
B /A& B AHony Capital Fund
2008 GP, LPZM—E@BAEE
A HBSBEEEREBAERAD
A)pHony Capital Management
Limited 7y Bl # B 55% K& 45% 2 Ik
Az - mBAAER AR A EE
ERAGBZZEKBAR F
BEREREEEELSEBREMT
RABBEERERARIZEE
B H36% 2 R AR
BRBEAEEELEERAT AR
HERIER 2 EWB AR Lt
EFEMERABREEREEZ
IR P -

(4) £ £1,329,576,5953% 18 78 AL 1D
BN D RIRESAR TR ESRM
A BE F LA #1717 21,294,774,999
f&H B 2 m MR ERE
BMRLAR {7 # 52 P 15 ¥J 1R # 2 BMRL
AR AR B 5 T Al B T LA B 1T
(3 B sE() T 2 53 R
IR ) 234,801,596 % #8 B3 AL 1D
AR S o 1T R BL R AT AR
LR HinEH B AA
ZEZHF+—AThBZ@EK
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EEEHE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Save as disclosed above, the directors and chief executives of
the Company are not aware that there is any person who, as
at 31 December 2012, had an interest or short position in the
Shares and underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or who is, directly or indirectly, interested
in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of share
capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meeting of any other member of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the directors of the Company is interested in any
business apart from the Group'’s business which competes or is
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business
of the Group.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s largest
customer and five largest customers taken together were
less than 30% of the Group's total sales for the year. The
aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier and five largest suppliers taken together were less
than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the directors, owned more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group's five largest major customers
and suppliers during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

Save as disclosed in the note 30 to the financial statements,
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws and the laws in Bermuda.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Group was entered into or existed during the year.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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EEEHE

MATERIAL LITIGATION

Save as disclosed in note 34(a) to the financial statements,
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is engaged in
any other litigation or arbitration of material importance and
there is no litigation or claim of material importance known
to the directors to be pending or threatened by or against the
Company or any of its subsidiaries.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors as at the
date of this report, there is sufficient public float of more than
25% of the Company’s shares in the market as required under
the Listing Rules.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of post balance sheet events of the Group are set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of
KPMG as auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin
Chief Executive Officer
Hong Kong, 26 March 2013
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Corporate Governance Report
CEERRE

The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of
corporate governance practices and business ethics in the firm
belief that they are essential for maintaining and promoting
investors’ confidence and maximizing shareholders’ returns.

The Board perpetually reviews its corporate governance
practices and internal control policy and procedures from
time to time in order to meet the rising expectations of
stakeholders and comply with increasingly stringent regulatory
requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence in
corporate governance.

The Board considers that the Company has complied
throughout the year ended 31 December 2012 with the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the "CG Code”) as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, except for certain
deviations. The corporate governance of the Company for the
year is stated as follows:

Code provision A.1.8 stipulates that the Company should
arrange appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action
against its directors.

During the period from 1 April 2012 to 26 July 2012, the
Company had not arranged insurance cover in respect of legal
action against the directors as the negotiation of the related
insurance was still in the progress. In order to comply with the
CG Code, the Company had arranged the related insurance
cover with effect from 27 July 2012.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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TEERBSE

Code Provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.
None of the existing Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Company is appointed for a specific term. However, all
the directors (Executive, Non-executive and Independent Non-
executive) are subject to retirement at least once every three
years under Bye-Law 87(1) of the Bye-Laws of the Company.
As such, the Company considers that sufficient measures
have been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate
governance practices are no less exacting than those in the CG
Code.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors a written confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company thus
considers all the Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent for the year.

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the chairman of the board
should attend the annual general meeting. He should also
invite the chairmen of the audit, remuneration and nomination
committees to attend.

The chairman of the Board and the chairmen of the
remuneration and nomination committees were not able to
attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on
15 May 2012 due to other important business engagement.
They had delegated the Chief Executive Officer to chair and be
available to answer questions at the annual general meeting.

OPERATIONS OF THE BOARD

The Board determines the corporate mission and broad
strategies, monitors and controls operating and financial
performance and sets appropriate policies to manage risks in
pursuit of the Group’s strategic objectives. According to CG
Code Provision A.1.1, the Board should meet regularly and
Board meetings should be held at least four times a year at
approximate intervals. During the year, the Board met regularly
and frequently for the review and approval on the business of
department stores, shopping mall and supermarkets. Details
of Directors’ attendance of the Board, Shareholders, audit,
remuneration and nomination committee meetings held for
the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out as follows:
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OPERATIONS OF THE BOARD (continued) BEEgoEE(E)
Board Audit Remuneration
Meeting AGM & SGM  Committee =~ Committee
BREBE
RER

EEEEE RREHIKE BEREET FMHZEES

Executive Directors

HITEFE
Wu Yijian 5/5 0/2
R—E
Qiu Zhongwei 5/5 0/2
B {2
Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin 5/5 2/2
BHENA
Sha Yingjie 5/5 1/2
DENR

Non-Executive Directors

FHITEE
Qu Jiaqi 5/5 0/2
R
Chen Shuai 5/5 12
B B

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BUFHTEF
Chan Wai Kwong, Peter 4/5 1/2
Tsang Kwok Wai 4/5 0/2
(2
Li Ling 5/5 0/2
B
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTION
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry
of all the directors, all the directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing in preparation
of accounts for each financial period with a view to ensuring
such accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the results and cashflow for that period.
The Company’s accounts are prepared in accordance with all
relevant statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently; and that judgments and estimates made are
prudent and reasonable.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee was established by the Company, with
written terms of reference in compliance with the requirements
set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

The primary objective of the audit committee is to review the
financial reporting process of the Group and its internal control
system, oversee the audit process and perform other duties
assigned by the Board and make recommendations for the
Company to improve the quality of financial information to be
disclosed. It also reviews the annual and interim reports of the
Company prior to their approval by the Board.

The audit committee shall consist of not less than 3 members.
Currently, the audit committee consists of three Independent
Non-Executive Directors: Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter, Mr.
Tsang Kwok Wai and Ms. Li Ling, and one Non-executive
Director, Mr. Chen Shuai. Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter is the
chairman of audit committee.

The audit committee together with management and
independent auditors have reviewed the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group, and discussed auditing,
internal control and financial reporting matters including the
review of the audited results for the year ended 31 December
2012, and the unaudited interim results for the six months
ended 30 June 2012 prior to their approval by the Board.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

A remuneration of HK$3.4 million was paid/payable to the
Company’s external auditors for the provision of annual audit
services in 2012.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee with
written terms of reference in compliance with the CG
Code. The primary duty of the remuneration committee is
to formulate the remuneration’s structure and policy of the
Group, to review the remuneration packages of Executive
Director and Senior Management, including bonuses and
options granted under the Share Option Scheme, to ensure
that such remuneration is reasonable and not excessive.
Generally, their remunerations are determined based on their
experience and qualifications, the Group's performance as well
as market conditions.

The committee shall consist of not less than two members.
Currently, the remuneration committee consists of one
Executive Director: Mr. Qiu Zhongwei, three Independent
Non-Executive Directors: Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, Peter, Mr.
Tsang Kwok Wai and Ms. Li Ling, and one Non-executive
Director: Mr. Chen Shuai. Ms. Li Ling is the chairman of the
remuneration committee.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee on 7 March
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
CG Code. The principal duties of the nomination committee
are to identify and nominate suitable candidates for the
appointment of the Directors and make recommendations
to the Board on succession planning for the Directors. The
nomination committee comprises one Non-executive Director,
namely, Mr. Chen Shuai and three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai, Mr. Chan Wai Kwong,
Peter and Ms. Li Ling. Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai is the chairman of
the nomination committee.

The nomination committee has reviewed the board’s structure,
size and composition to ensure that it has a balance of
expertise, skills, independence and experience appropriate to
the requirements of the business of the Company.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012

R BH AT =
ARARBINERBER —F — —FIRH
TEEBRRZRBMEN/BAZHE A
3,400,000/ 7T

FWEES
ARRIERUFMEE S HEMBIERDE
DHEREERTARE - ?Fﬁ@‘|§/\a
ZRE R HE AR B 2 H M ARE LR
ERATEERGREEBZFHMWGTE &
%?E%I&*ETEE%H&%H%M*uﬂz,ﬁ\%ﬂx%
BREEZFMNBRIEMIZBE - — K
ME REZFMIORERST 2 KB NE
B AREBzRRETISERNERE -

@|§,\EEHE— BB A B
SHREXNERBE—BHNITES HHE
5‘5& —ERBUIFRITES RRIEL
EEREEERBR LT AR—RBIFNTT
é% REDELE - BR L RFMEE ST

——F=AtHEKIES
Z8% ! % BEGSESDTALERER
SR RAZASNEEHE BB RIE
ey éALﬁ*E%%Hﬁ“IM%%E’J%&
AERNEFERMHERER - IEREES
H—BIERTEETRAVEER =R
HITEFEEEEE RR/ALEENER
MK - BRERELERRERREGIR -

REZESCRIEFENRE  ABKL
MRk AR ABLEESENEEER
e B RKER A RRREBZE

=Zo



Corporate Governance Report
TEERBSE

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound internal
control system and reviewing its effectiveness at least
annually to safeguard the shareholders’ investments and
the Group's assets. During the year ended 31 December
2012, the Board was assisted by the audit committee in
reviewing the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system with no material deficiencies identified. The Board
and the audit committee have considered all material aspects,
including financial, operational and compliance controls,
risk management functions, as well as the adequacy of
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and their training
programmes and budget in the review. The Board and the
audit committee are satisfied that the Group’s internal control
system was effective and there was no significant area of
concern which might affect the interests of the shareholders of
the Company.

The Group will use its best endeavour to implement changes to
further improve the Group’s internal control system whenever
necessary.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of effective
communication with the shareholders of the Company.
The Company has established a number of communication
channels to maintain an ongoing dialogue with its
shareholders and to enhance the transparency of the Group.
These include (i) holding annual and extraordinary general
meetings to provide a forum for shareholders to communicate
directly with the Board and the Board Committees;
(ii) distributing corporate documents and releasing
announcements to disseminate the Group’s latest information
to the shareholders; and (iii) maintaining the Company’s
website to provide an electronic means of communication with
the shareholders and the public.

Shareholders and other interested parties are welcome to
access the Group's information from the Company’'s website
at www.cgrh.com.hk. The Group’s corporate information
including terms of reference of the Board committees, the
Group’s financial reports, announcements and circulars are
available on the website. In order to enhance shareholders’
understanding of the Group’s business performance and
development, the Company will continue to improve its
corporate disclosure on the Company's website and the
communication with its shareholders.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B & BA RS

KPMG

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 46 to 174, which comprise the consolidated and the
Company'’s statements of financial position as at 31 December
2012, the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B & BR RS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

26 March 2013
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 HZE—T——F+_-_HA=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$ "))

Turnover

Other revenue
Cost of goods sold

Sales and other taxes and surcharges

Staff costs

Operating lease expenses
Depreciation expenses
Utilities expenses
Advertisement expenses
Other operating expenses

Profit from operations

Valuation gain on an investment

property
Net finance costs

Changes in fair value on the derivative
components of convertible notes

Profit before taxation

Income tax

Profit for the year

Attributable to:

Equity shareholders of the Company

Non-controlling interests

Profit for the year

Earnings per share
Basic (HK$)

Diluted (HK$)

H W2

EmEERA

S 6 I H 4t 50 18 2 Bt on
8 TR A

KRETHERX

TERX

NEEERE

BERX

H &

E A

S UETL e

B 15 % R

AR 2 74 51
DR ERE

BB AT A

7 195

A EERR

MTHALREG:
RRARE
FEIE A

REERF

BREF
AR (BT)

B8 (BT)

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form part of these financial
statements. Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders
of the Company attributable to the profit for the year are set

out in Note 30(b).

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012

(LET ([Ex])Z25)

2012 2011

Note HK$°000 HK$'000
—g-—f =—PT——F

B aE FHET THTT
4 1,740,483 1,298,932
5 4,095 2,536
19 (583,705) (397,294)
(92,870) (67,036)

6(b) (183,593) (156,046)
6(c) (131,629) (151,411)
13 (113,422) (61,573)
(59,320) (50,640)

(40,048) (37,808)

(132,301) (129,945)

407,690 249,715

14 329,829 .
6(a) (183,801) (138,358)
27 32,793 205,859
6 586,511 317,216
7 (122,417) (66,363)
464,094 250,853

422,802 215,150

41,292 35,703

464,094 250,853

12(a) 0.389 0.331
12(b) 0.237 0.036
FSAEN74E 2 M s Th AR % E B IS TR R

ZEMD e R RIRREMEARFERMNKRE

Z B M FE30(b) °
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mEEZHEKER

For the year ended 31 December 2012 B Z_—_F——F+-_H=1+—HIFE

(Expressed in HK$)  (LAETTZ31)

Profit for the year AEERF

Other comprehensive income for the Z~ & E H 2 E Uk (B
year (after tax and reclassification BEREHIERAE) :

adjustments):
Available-for-sale financial assets: A ESREE:
net movement in fair value reserve N BEREEFRE
Surplus on revaluation of leasehold EMFIEERZEE
land and buildings held for own T REF R
use
Exchange differences on translation HiAB25 |8 2 E 5
into presentation currency =5
Total comprehensive income AEELH KA
for the year
Attributable to: HTHALRERN:
Equity shareholders of the Company PN/
Non-controlling interests FEVE AR M
Total comprehensive income AEEZHERGZAE

for the year

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form part of these financial
statements.

Note

F e

11(a)

11(a)

11(a)

2012 2011
HK$°000 HK$'000
—g—-% —2——F
T FHT
464,094 250,853
(72) 72
395,162 130,788
6,194 31,178
865,378 412,891
824,003 376,371
41,375 36,520
865,378 412,891

FES5AE174AH 2 M Th K% F ] 1S R

ZEBD -

HESEHEERERDA

AT DT

“E-CEER
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

meEBBERRER
At 31 December 2012 R-ZFE——#+=-_H=+—H
(Expressed in HK$) (LB ZE2)

2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
—F-=F —T——F
i 7t FET FA&E T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Fixed assets BEEE 13 2,979,465 1,351,717
Investment property EYE 14 1,480,020 -
Intangible assets mILAE 15 492,509 492,509
Goodwill S 16 1,348,075 1,348,075
Loan receivable from a related party ~ FEUEG:E A +E X 18 - 805,458
Deferred tax assets REFIBEE E 29(b) 48,938 43,650
6,349,007 4,041,409
Current assets REBEE
Inventories =g 19 123,362 103,505
Available-for-sale financial assets AtHESRmEE 20 = 66,945
Trade and other receivables & LT BR 5% % EL i 8 WK 21 252,384 282,695
Prepayment for investment in a S = NN NN B O
subsidiary 22 - 394,385
Loan receivable from a related party  FEURE:E A + B 18 917,221 -
Cash at bank and on hand RITHEGFELFRERER 23 831,646 236,012
2,124,613 1,083,542
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables JE 4 BR 30 I EL b B A5 3Kk 24 1,491,147 1,649,623
Bank and other loans IRIT R EAME K 25(a) 772,290 106,300
Unsecured notes EEARER 26 21,979 71,658
Convertible notes Al =R 27 65,142 -
Current taxation REIFR I8 29(a) 60,314 82,524
2,410,872 1,910,105
Net current liabilities REBEEFHE (286,259) (826,563)
Total assets less current liabilities ZAZEERABER 6,062,748 3,214,846
Non-current liabilities FkRBEE
Bank loans RITEN 25(b) 1,141,843 448,993
Convertible notes AR R % 27 81,734 1,123,370
Deferred tax liabilities EIEFTE B & 29(b) 392,390 184,237
1,615,967 1,756,600
NET ASSETS EEZFH 4,446,781 1,458,246

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form part of these financial FOARNTAB 2 TR Z ST B wE
statements. 2 BBt e
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

meEBBERRR
At 31 December 2012 R-ZFE——#+=-H=+—H
(Expressed in HK$) (LB ZE2)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BARHE
Share capital A& <
Reserves E=

Total equity attributable to equity A TR REGESATE
shareholders of the Company

Non-controlling interests FEERER

TOTAL EQUITY ESAE

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
26 March 2013.

Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin
EEAAR
Director

EF

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form part of these financial
statements.

2012 2011

Note HK$"000 HK$'000

—F-=F =%

Ht it TER TAT
30

231,474 386,811

4,050,131 947,634

4,281,605 1,334,445

165,176 123,801

4,446,781 1,458,246

R-ZE—=FE=-A-t+ ~BEESa4 &
AR HE T3 o

Sha Yingjie

Director

EF

FESAE174H 2 M TH K % F 3 IS R
Z D o
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Statement of Financial Position

Bt %k R

At 31 December 2012 R-ZFE——#+=-_H=+—H

(Expressed in HK$) (LB ZE2)

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Other receivables
Cash at bank and on hand

Current liabilities
Other payables
Bank loan
Unsecured notes
Convertible notes

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Convertible notes

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

FRBEE
KRB AR ZRE

REBEE
Hh & UK
RITEFRTFERS

RBEE
H & 5K
RITEK
EEHER

AR RE

RBEEFE

REERRBEE

FRBEE
AR RE

EEFE
MR R 18
L EN
feé 178

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

26 March 2013.

Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin
WMEIAR
Director

EF

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form part of these financial

statements.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Note

Ff it

17

21
23

24
25(a)
26
27

27

30

2012 2011
HK$"000 HK$'000
—F-=-F Z—T——F
TER TAET
474,296 468,915
2,461,376 1,757,415
389,066 442
2,850,442 1,757,857
29,866 44,422
156,000 -
21,979 71,658
65,142 -
272,987 116,080
2,577,455 1,641,777
3,051,751 2,110,692
81,734 1,123,370
2,970,017 987,322
231,474 386,811
2,738,543 600,511
2,970,017 987,322

RIE—=F=A-+T R EEEESHE
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(Expressed in HK$)

Balance at 1 January 2011

Changes in equity for 2011:

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year
Shares issued on the exercise of warrants

Shares issued on the conversion of
convertible notes (Note 27)

Equity-settled share-based transactions
(Note 28)

Acquisitions of non-controlling interests

Effect on equity arising from the
redemption of the unsecured notes
(Note 26)

Effect on equity arising from the
extinguishment and recognition of the
convertible notes (Note 27

Appropriation to reserves

Balance at 31 December 2011

Balance at 1 January 2012

Changes in equity for 2012:

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Ordinary shares issued on the acquisition
of a subsidiary (Note 31(a))

Ordinary shares issued on the conversion
of convertible notes (Note 27)

Ordinary shares issued under share option
schemes (Note 30(c)))

Convertible preference shares issued
(Note 30(c)(i)

Ordinary shares consolidation and capital
reorganisation (Note 30(c/(vi)

Equity-settled share-based transactions
(Note 26)

Effect on equity arising from the
redemption of the unsecured notes
(Note 26)

Appropriation to reserves

Balance at 31 December 2012

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REREaRS X

For the year ended 31 December 2012 B Z_—_F——F+-_H=1+—HIFE

NN ey |
(LETZ3))
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
AR RRRER
(Accumulated
Fair Property losses)/ Non-
Share Share Capital  Contributed value  revaluation Statutory Exchange retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve surplus reserve reserve reserves reserve profits Total interests equity
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
(Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note (Note
30)) 30()) 300)i)) 30(c)i) 30(a)iv) 30(lv) 30(c)(u) 300
(BitER)/
RHEE ERGE NEERRE EERE EiRE REER & FERER BREE
BT T Tt T T T T Thn Thn
R=%--%-8-8
3] 177,436 387,920 93,722 - - - 36,390 17,193 (400,846) 312415 93,054 405,469
—2--FRERE:
AEREH - - - - - - - - 215,150 215,150 35,703 250853
A 2E%E - - - - n 130,788 - 30,361 - 161,221 817 162,038
TERREN = = = = n 130,788 = 30,361 215,150 376,371 36,520 412,891
30,132 32310 (2,181) - - - - - - 60,261 - 60,261
179,243 473,525 (85,958) = = = = = = 566,810 = 566,810
- - 11,065 - - - - = = 11,065 = 11,065
- - (51,123) - - - - - - (51,123) (5,773) (56,896)
= = (11372) = = = = = = (11372) - (11,372)
a a 70,018 = B B = = = 70,018 = 70,018
~ ~ _ - - = 2416 - (22.416) = - -
209,375 505,835 (69,551) = = = 2416 = (22,416) 645,659 (5,773) 639,386
RZB--F+28
=+-R&# 386,811 893,755 217N - n 130,788 58,806 48,154 (208,112) 1,334,445 123,801 1,458,246
N N N N N N N ¥ N N N ]
R=%-z£-5-8
&4 386,811 893,755 41Mm = n 130,788 58,806 48,154 (208,112) 1,334,445 123,801 1,458,246
“R-CERERE:
- - - - - - - - 422,802 422,802 41,29 464,094
- - - - (72) 395,162 - 6,111 - 401,201 8 401,284
- - - - (72) 395,162 = 6,111 422,802 824,003 4315 865,378
2529 564,940 = = = = = - = 590,169 = 590,169
42,100 135,248 (23,295) - - - - - - 154,653 - 154,653
RERRER G
AR (H3000) 330 1,208 (498) - - - - - - 1,040 - 1,040
BEATARELR
(Hi3£30 (i) 17,707 1,247,481 = = = = = = = 1,365,194 = 1,365,194
aHLBRRATER
(Wa300)0i) (341,303) (1,459,903) - 1,224,868 - - - - 575,405 (933) - (933)
RRAZAZBRERS
( ) - - 20,849 - - - - - - 20,849 - 20,849
- - (7.815) - - - - - - (7.815) - (7,815)
BREGE - - - - - - 2,651 - (23651) - - -
(155,337) 438,980 (10,759) 1,224,868 = = 23,651 = 551,754 2,123,151 = 2,123,151
R=B-Z£+28
=t-BEH 31474 1,382,735 13412 1,224,868 = 525,950 82,457 54,265 766,444 4,281,605 165,176 4,446,781

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2012 #HZ =

——F+_A=1—HIFE

(Expressed in HK$) (LB ZE2)
2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
—E—= —ET——F
ft it FET FAT
Operating activities REX®
Profit before taxation R & 51T 4 A1) 586,511 317,216
Adjustments for: I
Depreciation e 13 113,422 61,573
Net loss on disposal of fixed assets BREBETEEEIR
ek 6(c) 7.765 2,712
Valuation gain on an investment KEMEMHERE
property 14 (329,829) =
Interest income FLEWA 5 (1,770) (1,504)
Investment income from available-for- AP ESREE Y
sale financial assets & & Wz 5 (2,325) (1,032)
Net finance costs B E R EE 6(a) 183,801 138,358
Changes in fair value on the AR EIR 2 FTEF )
derivative components of NREZED
convertible notes (32,793) (205,859)
Equity-settled share-based payment T2 % 1 45 & DA RR D 2 1+
expenses Z A IER Y 6(b) 20,849 11,065
Changes in working capital: LEESED):
Increase in inventories FEZEmnm (19,857) (34,381)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other  FEUX B 7k Kz E th JiE U X
receivables 2R (#hn) 38,367 (91,121)
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other  JE{~t BE 3k [z EH {th JE f~F 3¢
payables 2z CEid) /#an (160,483) 174,083
Net cash generated from operations KEEEKEEZFRE 403,658 371,110
Income tax paid EHTEH 29(a) (66,831) (63,734)
Net cash generated from operating REITHELEZFRS
activities 336,827 307,376
Investing activities REEE
Payments for the purchase of fixed BERTEEEMNK
assets (78,115) (72,912)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets iz & [E 7 & & P15 50 & 1,896 476
Repayment of loan receivable B W E R - 1,289
Payments for the purchase of available- BEEAIHtHE S FIEE
for-sale financial assets D (311,369) (103,854)
Proceeds from the sale of available-for- HE&RHEE S REEFT
sale financial assets B RIE 380,567 131,778
Prepayment for investment in a RHTB AR 2 RE 2T R
subsidiary RIB 22, 31(a) = (394,385)
Payments for acquisitions of W B BT B8 & RIS 3K HBR
subsidiaries, net of cash acquired Frisig 2 IR & 31 (457,810) (218,687)
Payments of transaction costs in W B AR 2 XA
connection with the acquisitions of INES
subsidiaries = (8,520)
Interest received 2 U A B 1,770 1,504
Net cash used in investing activities BREFZEHFEAZFRS (463,061) (663,311)

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form part of these financial
statements.

EEARNTAR 2 W Th A% F M B R R
Z B8RP

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

= = =
mERERER
For the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in HK$)  (LAETTZ31)

Financing activities

Proceeds from new bank loans

Payments of transaction costs in
connection with new bank loans

Repayment of bank and other loans

Proceeds from the issue of convertible
notes

Proceeds from the issue of convertible
preference shares, net of transaction
costs

Payments for redemption of unsecured
notes

Proceeds from the exercise of warrants
net of transaction costs

Proceeds from the exercise of share
options

Increase in restricted cash at bank

Payments for the acquisitions of
non-controlling interests

Other finance costs paid

Net cash generated from financing
activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at 1 January

Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31 December

Major non-cash transactions:

On 27 December 2012, the Company issued an aggregate
of 1,177,068,181 convertible preference shares to the holder
of certain of the Company’s convertible notes, of which
886,818,181 convertible preference shares were issued for the
extinguishment of convertible notes with an aggregate face
value of HK$975.5 million. Further details are set out in Note

27(ii) and 30(c)(iii).

The notes on pages 54 to 174 form
statements.

BE—ZT——F+-_A=1+—HIFEE

part of these financial

Z B 1n o

F54R 1748 2 B 5ETH A K

HESEHEERERDA

2012 2011
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
—_E—= — ==
oFza FE&T FET
BEEE
LR ITE RS RR 1,712,858 519,073
HIBITERZ R B A
~F 3% (40,162) (18,421)
EBREFETREMER (1,160,234) (330,132)
TR R R TS 8
- 443,500
BT AR B RS X
B BRI Z A 30(c)i) 459,518 -
BE (o] 42 45 0 22 45 A5 30
26 (62,423) (54,300)
. TTERBEZ SRR
HI 2 5 K A = 60,261
1TIE BB IR P 1S 208
30(c)(v) 1,040 —
R1TXPRIR & 32N 23 (87,113) (116,279)
U B8 JE4E PR AE 25 A 3K
= (56,896)
EMENMEER (188,704) (94,192)
RETHELECTFRS
__________ 634,780 352,614
BeFBESEEEBEBRAZF
#in, CRd) 508,546 (3,321)
R—BA—BzBEEEES
£EEE 23 119,733 115,101
IhE R E) o S
(25) 7,953
R+t-—A=+—RAzHEZ
FREEEER 23 628,254 119,733
FTEFRERSH:

KRB+ _A-++th ARFEM
ARRETARBREBRZ2BFEEAETE
$£1,177,068, 181l AT MR B LA - A P
886,818,181 X AJ M IR B 5L ix T B iH
18 /4975,500,0007%8 7T 2 7] £ A% 22 15 i 2%
17 o FEIF E A BT 3£ 27 (i) K 30(c)Gii)

=

% F B R

X =T R
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Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ 3k MY A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION 1

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in Bermuda on 8 August 2000 as
an exempted company with limited liability under
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981. The shares of the
Company were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 23 October
2000. The consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2012

comprise the Company and

its subsidiaries (collectively

referred to as the “Group”). The principal activities of
the Group are the operation of department stores, a
shopping mall and supermarkets in the People’s Republic

of China (the “PRC").

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which
collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”). A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out
below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period
of the Group and the Company. Note 3 provides
information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group for the current and prior accounting
periods reflected in these financial statements.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ AR MY A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012 comprise the Group.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is the historical cost basis
except for derivative financial instruments (see Note
2(e)), financial assets classified as available-for-sale
(see Note 2(f)), leasehold land and buildings (see
Note 2(g)) and investment property (see Note 2(h))
which are stated at their fair values.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant effect
on the financial statements and major sources of
estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 39.

2
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

2

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

AT e SN e,

Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ 3k MY A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

(c)

statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had net
current liabilities of HK$286,259,000. These
financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis notwithstanding the net
current liabilities of the Group at 31 December
2012 because the directors of the Company are of
the opinion that based on a cash flow forecast of
the Group for the year ending 31 December 2013
prepared by the management, the Group would
have adequate funds to meet liabilities as and when
they fall due at least twelve months from the end
of the reporting period. Accordingly, the directors of
the Company consider it is appropriate to prepare
the financial statements on a going concern basis.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
Control exists when the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control
ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity
interests in a subsidiary not attributable directly or
indirectly to the Company, and in respect of which
the Group has not agreed any additional terms with
the holders of those equity interests which would
result in the Group as a whole having a contractual
obligation in respect of those equity interests that
meets the definition of a financial liability. For
each business combination, the Group can elect
to measure any non-controlling interests either at
fair value or at their proportionate share of the
subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Annual Report 2012
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)
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Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ AR MY A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(c)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position
within equity, separately from equity attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Company. Non-
controlling interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of the total
profit or loss and total comprehensive income for
the year between non-controlling interests and the
equity shareholders of the Company.

Changes in the Group’'s equity interests in a
subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions, whereby
adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling
and non-controlling interests within consolidated
equity to reflect the change in relative interests, but
no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain
or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire equity
interests in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or
loss being recognised in the consolidated income
statement. Any equity interests retained in that
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or
jointly controlled entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment losses (see Note 2(k)(i)), unless the
investment is classified as held-for-sale.

2
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Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ 3k MY A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

2

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(d) Goodwill

(e)

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the fair value of the Group’s previously held
equity interests in the acquiree; over

(i)  the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets and liabilities measured as at the
acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is
recognised immediately in the consolidated income
statement as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a business
combination is allocated to each cash-generating
unit, or groups of cash generating units, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination and is tested annually for impairment
(see Note 2(k)(ii)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill
is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on
disposal.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised
initially at fair value. At the end of each reporting
period the fair value is remeasured. Fair values of
exchange traded derivatives are obtained from
quoted market price. Fair values of over-the-counter
derivatives are obtained using valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow model and option
pricing model. The gain or loss on remeasurement
to fair value is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

Annual Report 2012
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Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ AR MY A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(e) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

()

Derivative financial instruments may be embedded
in other financial instruments, for example,
convertible notes (see Note 2(n)) with an embedded
conversion option. Embedded derivatives are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not clearly and closely
related to those of the host contract; the terms of
the embedded derivatives would meet the definition
of a stand-alone derivative if they are contained
in a separate contract; and the combined contract
is not held for trading or designated at fair value.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair
value with changes therein recognised in the income
statement.

Derivative financial instruments are classified
as assets when their fair value is positive, or
as liabilities when their fair value is negative.
Derivative assets and liabilities arising from different
transactions are only offset if the transactions are
with the same counterparty, a legal right of offset
exists, and the parties intend to settle the cash flows
on a net basis.

Investments in available-for-sale financial
assets

Investments in debt securities are initially stated at
fair value, which is their transaction price unless fair
value can be more reliably estimated using valuation
techniques whose variables include only data from
observable markets. Cost includes attributable
transaction costs.
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2

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(f)

(9)

Investments in available-for-sale financial
assets (continued)

Investments in debt securities which do not fall
into the categories of investments in securities held
for trading and held-to-maturity are classified as
available-for-sale investments. At the end of each
reporting period the fair value is remeasured, with
any resultant gain or loss being recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the fair value reserve. Where these
investments are interest-bearing, interest calculated
using the effective interest method is recognised in
the income statement in accordance with the policy
set out in Note 2(w)(v). When these investments
are derecognised or impaired (see Note 2(k)(i)), the
cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from equity to
the income statement.

Investments in debt securities are recognised/
derecognised on the date the Group commits to
purchase/sell the investments or they expire.

Fixed assets

Leasehold land and buildings held for own use
are stated at their revalued amount, being their
fair values at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity
to ensure that the carrying amount of these assets
does not differ materially from that which would
be determined using fair values at the end of the
reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of leasehold
land and buildings held for own use are generally
dealt with in other comprehensive income and are
accumulated separately in equity in the property
revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are as
follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to the income statement to the extent
that it exceeds the amount held in the reserve
in respect of that same asset immediately prior
to the revaluation; and
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(g) Fixed assets (continued)

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to the income statement to the extent
that a deficit on revaluation in respect of that
same asset had previously been charged to the
income statement.

Other items of fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(see Note 2(k)(ii)).

The cost of self-constructed items of fixed assets
includes the cost of materials, direct labour, the
initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring
the site on which they are located.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of an item of fixed assets are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in the income statement on the date
of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation
surplus is transferred from the property revaluation
reserve to retained profits and is not reclassified to
the income statement.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
or valuation of items of fixed assets, less their
estimated residual values, if any, using the straight
line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

Estimated useful lives

Leasehold land and buildings Over the unexpired

term of lease

Leasehold improvements 3-35 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-35 years
Motor vehicles 4-10 years

fﬂfN%%??ﬂﬁﬁyﬂmﬂ
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Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(9)

(h)

()

Fixed assets (continued)

Where parts of an item of fixed assets have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts
and each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.

No depreciation is provided in respect of
construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

Investment property

Investment property is land and/or building which
is owned or held under a leasehold interest (see
Note 2(j)) to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation.

Investment property is stated at fair value, unless it
is still in the course of construction or development
at the end of the reporting period and its fair value
cannot be reliably determined at that time. Any gain
or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property
is recognised in the income statement. Rental
income from investment property is accounted for
as described in Note 2(w)(iii).

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation (where
the estimated useful life is finite) and impairment
losses (see Note 2(k)(ii)).

Intangible assets are not amortised while their
useful lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any
conclusion that the useful life of an intangible
asset is indefinite is reviewed annually to determine
whether events and circumstances continue to
support the indefinite useful life assessment for that
asset. If they do not, the change in the useful life
assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted
for prospectively from the date of change and is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the assets’
estimated useful lives.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

()]

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a
series of transactions, is or contains a lease if the
Group determines that the arrangement conveys a
right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed
period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on
an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement
and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes
the legal form of a lease.

(i)

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the
Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as being held under finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the
Group are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to the income
statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals
are charged to the income statement in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an
operating lease is amortised on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease term
except where the property is classified as an
investment property (see Note 2(h)).
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(k) Impairment of assets

(i)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Impairment of investments in debt and
equity securities and receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities
and non-current and current receivables that
are stated at cost or amortised cost or are
classified as available-for-sale financial assets
are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that
comes to the attention of the Group about
one or more of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- significant changes in the market,
economic or legal environment that have
an adverse effect on the debtor; and

—  a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment
loss is determined and recognised as follows:

- For investments in subsidiaries, the
impairment loss is measured by comparing
the recoverable amount of the investment
with its carrying amount in accordance
with Note 2(k)(ii). The impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount in accordance
with Note 2(k)(ii).
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in debt
and equity securities and receivables
(continued)

For available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss that has been recognised
in the fair value reserve is reclassified to
the income statement. The amount of
the cumulative loss that is recognised in
the income statement is the difference
between the acquisition cost and current
fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in the
income statement.

Impairment losses in respect of available-
for-sale debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised.
Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in the
income statement.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in debt
and equity securities and receivables
(continued)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

For non-current and current receivables
carried at amortised cost, the impairment
loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.
the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition of these assets), where
the effect of discounting is material. This
assessment is made collectively where
these financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due
status, and have not been individually
assessed as impaired. Future cash flows
for financial assets which are assessed
for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to the
collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of
an impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the impairment loss is
reversed through the income statement.
A reversal of an impairment loss shall
not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(k)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

Impairment of investments in debt
and equity securities and receivables
(continued)

Impairment losses are written off against
the corresponding assets directly, except
for impairment losses recognised in respect
of receivable whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote. In this case, the
impairment losses for doubtful debts are
recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against receivable directly and any amounts
held in the allowance account relating to that
debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in
the income statement.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information
are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except
in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

—  fixed assets (other than properties carried
at revalued amounts);
- intangible assets; and

- goodwill.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. In addition,
the recoverable amount for goodwill and
intangible assets that have indefinite useful
lives is estimated annually whether or not
there is any indication of impairment.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is
the greater of its fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where an asset does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or
group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in
the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of
an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(k)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

—  Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill,
an impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a favourable change in
the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss
in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited
to the asset’s carrying amount that
would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses
are credited to the income statement
in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(iii) Interim financial reporting and

impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required
to prepare an interim financial report in
compliance with HKAS 34, Interim financial
reporting, in respect of the first six months
of the financial year. At the end of the
interim period, the Group applies the same
impairment testing, recognition, and reversal
criteria as it would at the end of the financial
year (see Notes 2(k)(i) and 2(k)(ii)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim
period in respect of goodwill are not reversed
in a subsequent period. This is the case even
if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been
recognised had the impairment been assessed
only at the end of the financial year to which
the interim period relates.
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2

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

V)

(m)

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method
and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Net realisable value is determined by reference to
the sales proceeds of items sold in the ordinary
course of business subsequent to the financial year
end date or to management estimates based on
prevailing market conditions.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognised.
The amount of any write-down of inventories to
net realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal
of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised
as an expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance
for impairment of doubtful debts (see Note 2(k)(i)),
except where the receivables are interest-free loans
made to related parties without any fixed repayment
terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated
at cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful
debts (see Note 2(k)(i)).
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Notes to the financial statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(n) Convertible notes

(i)

Convertible notes that contain an equity
component

Convertible notes that can be converted
to equity share capital at the option of the
holder, where the number of shares that
would be issued on conversion and the value
of the consideration that would be received
at that time do not vary, are accounted for
as compound financial instruments which
contain a liability component and an equity
component, and, where applicable, derivative
component.

At initial recognition, the liability component
of the convertible notes is measured as the
present value of the future interest and
principal payments, discounted at the market
rate of interest applicable at the time of
initial recognition to similar liabilities that do
not have a conversion option. The derivative
component of the convertible notes, if any,
is measured at fair value (see Note 2(e)). Any
excess of proceeds over the amount initially
recognised as the liability component and
the derivative component (where applicable)
is recognised as the equity component.
Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a
compound financial instrument are allocated
to the liability, derivative (where applicable)
and equity components in proportion to the
allocation of proceeds.

The derivative component (if any) is
subsequently remeasured in accordance
with Note 2(e). The liability component is
subsequently carried at amortised cost. The
interest expense recognised in the income
statement on the liability component is
calculated using the effective interest method.
The equity component is recognised in
the capital reserve until either the note is
converted or redeemed.

2

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

EEEEBE (8)
(n) TREFE
() BEESBHZTHR
B

R ok Ca

HESEHEERERDA

AR RER A AR EE
BIRAI MR ES SRR
A-MmERATERNE X
TTRMDEE KKK 2K
BETEZAIMEEERR
BrResaEsn kEa
By ROTEE D (058
RI)zEEEmIA-

RERERE (AEA#®
BERE B BN ZN
RN B RAE M A
B R HE R 8 4 H
ZBILABEBOHTERNE
RBEREREME-
AR RENITERD
(MAB)BARAREFE
(K iE2(e)) » (E TR B
BRERFBEE D KO
Ry (RNE R ) B PS5
TR FE R AR AR {0 o 2
BTEAERTI AR
R 5 KA P15 SRR L )
DEZEE  ITEHNO (W
) R R o

7
Miat2(e) Bt E - BERND
HRWEHEKAAR A
BEERORKRERPERZ
FE X AERF BT
FHE R AMMDNE N
wIREERBRRESRY
BEAL-

e

71



72

AT e SN e,

Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ 3k MY A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

2

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(n) Convertible notes (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Convertible notes that contain an equity
component (continued)

If the note is converted, the capital reserve,
together with the carrying amounts of the
derivative (if any) and liability components at
the time of conversion, are transferred to share
capital and share premium as consideration for
the shares issued. If the note is redeemed, the
capital reserve is released directly to retained
profits, and any difference between the
amount paid and the carrying amounts of the
derivative (if any) and liability components is
recognised in the income statement.

Other convertible notes

Convertible notes which do not contain
an equity component are accounted for as
follows:

At initial recognition the derivative components
of the convertible notes are measured at fair
value (see Note 2(e)). Any excess of proceeds
over the amounts initially recognised as the
derivative components is recognised as the
liability component. Transaction costs that
relate to the issue of the convertible notes
are allocated to the liability and derivative
components in proportion to the allocation
of proceeds. The portion of the transaction
costs relating to the liability component is
recognised initially as part of the liability. The
portion relating to the derivative components
is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

The derivative components are subsequently
remeasured in accordance with Note 2(e). The
liability component is subsequently carried
at amortised cost. The interest expense
recognised in the income statement on the
liability component is calculated using the
effective interest method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(n) Convertible notes (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Other convertible notes (continued)

If the note is converted, the carrying amounts
of the derivative and liability components are
transferred to share capital and share premium
as consideration for the shares issued. If the
note is redeemed, any difference between
the amount paid and the carrying amounts of
both components is recognised in the income
statement.

Extinguishment of convertible notes by
issuance of equity instrument

If an equity instrument is issued to the holder
of the convertible notes to extinguish all or
part of the convertible notes, the convertible
notes are removed from the statement of
financial position. The equity instrument
is measured initially at its fair value. If the
fair value of the equity instrument issued
cannot be reliably measured, then the equity
instrument is measured to reflect the fair value
of the convertible notes extinguished. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the convertible notes extinguished and the fair
value of the equity instrument is recognised
in the income statement unless the holder of
the convertible notes is also a direct/indirect
equity shareholder and is acting in its capacity
as a direct/indirect equity shareholder, then
the extinguishment of convertible notes is
regarded as a capital transaction, and the
capital reserve, together with the carrying
amount of the derivative (if any) and liability
components at the time of extinguishment, are
transferred to share capital and share premium
as consideration for the equity instrument
issued.
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2

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Warrants

The issue of warrants will be settled by the
exchange of fixed amount of cash for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments.
When the warrants are subscribed, the fair value of
the consideration received is recognised in capital
reserve.

The fair value of the warrant is recognised in capital
reserve until either the warrant is exercised (when
it is transferred to the share premium account) or
the warrant expires (when it is released directly to
retained profits).

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised
initially at fair value less attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-
bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost
with any difference between the amount initially
recognised and redemption value being recognised
in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings, together with any interest and fees
payable, using the effective interest method.

Convertible preference share capital

Convertible preference share capital is classified as
equity if it is non-redeemable, or redeemable only
at the Company’s option, and any dividends are
discretionary. Dividends on convertible preference
share capital classified as equity are recognised as
distributions within equity.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and are subsequently stated at amortised
cost unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
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Notes to the financial statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(s)

(t)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Short-term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual
leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees.
Where payment or settlement is deferred and
the effect would be material, these amounts
are stated at their present values.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to
employees is recognised as an employee
cost with a corresponding increase in
capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the Black-
Scholes Model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options
were granted. Where the employees have
to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is
spread over the vesting period, taking into
account the probability that the options will
vest.
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Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(t)

(u)

Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Share-based payments (continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed.
Any resulting adjustment to the cumulative
fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to the income statement for the year
of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset,
with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect
the actual number of options that vest (with
a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due
to not achieving vesting conditions that relate
to the market price of the Company’s shares.
The equity amount is recognised in the capital
reserve until either the option is exercised
(when it is transferred to the share premium
account) or the option expires (when it is
released directly to retained profits).

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and
only when, the Group demonstrably commits
itself to terminate employment or to provide
benefits as a result of voluntary redundancy by
having a detailed formal plan which is without
realistic possibility of withdrawal.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to
business combinations, or items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(u)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that
may support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of
existing taxable temporary differences, provided
those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as
the expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back
or forward. The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if
they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in
a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.

2

HESEHEERERDA

fﬂfN%%??ﬂﬁﬁyﬂmﬂ

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

TESTBER (8)

() FEH (&)

BN TR = 12 F 1R e SR WA
BEMREEMKER LEEN
ZERGE 2 TR RIR - h0
NEFERNHRBAEMHAE-

EEHRBEENBEDAAATE
IRERREREZER NEER
BEMMBERERN S < REER
HBECZEZEZRMEL BT
WA A E T ARE) AR EE R
ABAMIBR R MEL -

B T RLBRZHIIMERIN - BT
BEEHREABRELERESR
E (RRA A] L AR EH B 18
FERTSR A < BE ) T iR -
XA ERERME
IR IAE ERARRERD
MBRERE B pIFE 2 ERT
EREZRMELZHEE  B%F
Rz =R BRI — I F R
ME—ERREREH LAY
FEREMERSEREA D ZF
— BRI SR A IR & B A AT
TRER A A& Bk A AT AR 2
HEARE - ERERBNFELZ
R E Y 2 B2 E T A ITHE
REABDARBABERERHAE
HEZREREREER  IEX
R —281 Blfs = 2R HERF —
MIEHEAERE — R ER

B AN A ES AR EEM
Bz MEARE - BIFFAZE
EH-

e

77



78

AT e SN e,

Notes to the financial statements

Bt 7% ¥ 3k MY A

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

2

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(u)

Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are those temporary
differences arising from goodwill not deductible
for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable
profit (provided they are not part of a business
combination), and temporary differences relating
to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in
the case of taxable differences, the Group controls
the timing of the reversal and it is probable that
the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future, or in the case of deductible differences,
unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.

Where investment property is carried at their fair
value in accordance with the accounting policy
set out in Note 2(h), the amount of deferred tax
recognised is measured using the tax rates that
would apply on sale of this asset at its carrying
value at the reporting date unless the property is
depreciable and is held within a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the property
over time, rather than through sale. In all other
cases, the amount of deferred tax recognised
is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(u)

(v)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from
each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are
offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities,
the Company or the Group intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
if they relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in
each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
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Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(v)

(w)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
(continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Provided it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can
be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the
income statement as follows:

(i) Sale of goods and net income from
concession sales

Revenue arising from the sale of goods
and net income from concession sales are
recognised when the customer has accepted
the goods and the related risks and rewards
of ownership. Revenue or net income excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and
is after deduction of any sales discounts.
No revenue or net income is recognised if
there are significant uncertainties regarding
recovery of the consideration due, the possible
return of goods, or continuing management
involvement with the goods.

(iij) Service fee income

Service fee income from the operation
of department stores, shopping mall and
supermarkets is recognised when the related
services are rendered.
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Notes to the financial statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(w) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating
leases is recognised in the income statement
in equal instalments over the periods covered
by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the use of
the leased asset. Lease incentives granted
are recognised in the income statement as
an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

Customer loyalty programme

The Group's customer loyalty programme
awards customers credits which entitle
the customers to the right to exchange
for products offered under the customer
loyalty programme. The fair value of the
consideration received or receivable in respect
of the initial sale is allocated between the
programme credits and the other components
of the sale. The amount allocated to the
programme credits is estimated by reference
to the fair value of the right to exchange for
products offered under the customer loyalty
programme, adjusted to take into account
the expected forfeiture rate. Such amount
is deferred and revenue is recognised when
the programme credits are redeemed and the
Group has fulfilled its obligations to supply the
products offered under the customer loyalty
programme. Deferred revenue is also released
to revenue when it is no longer considered
probable that the programme credits will be
redeemed.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues
using the effective interest method.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(x)

(y)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated into the functional currency of the entity
to which they relate at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency of the entity
to which they relate at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
into the functional currency of the entity to which
they relate using the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates the fair value was determined.

The results of operations which have a functional
currency other than Hong Kong dollars are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates approximating the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Statement
of financial position items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the closing foreign exchange rates
at the end of the reporting period. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the exchange reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(z) Related parties

(a)

A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the Group;
or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group's
parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group.

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or
joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to
the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a).
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Notes to the financial statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(z) Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies: (continued)

(vi) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected
to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

(aa) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of
each segment item reported in the financial
statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group's
most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing
the performance of, the Group’s various lines of
business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless
the segments have similar economic characteristics
and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the type or class of customers, the
methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they
share a majority of these criteria.

The Group's turnover is substantially derived from
retail customers situated in the PRC and the Group’s
operating assets are substantially located in the
northwestern region of the PRC. Accordingly, no
segment analysis based on geographical location of
the customers and assets is provided.
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period
of the Group and the Company. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group’s financial
statements:

° Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments:
Disclosures — Transfers of financial assets

° Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes — Deferred
tax: Recovery of underlying assets

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments:
Disclosures

The amendments to HKFRS 7 require certain disclosures
to be included in the financial statements in respect of
transferred financial assets that are not derecognised
in their entirety and for any continuing involvement
in transferred financial assets that are derecognised in
their entirety, irrespective of when the related transfer
transaction occurred. However, an entity need not
provide the disclosures for the comparative period in
the first year of adoption. The Group did not have any
significant transfers of financial assets in previous periods
or the current period which require disclosure in the
current accounting period under the amendments.

Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes

Under HKAS 12 deferred tax is required to be measured
with reference to the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the entity expects to
recover the carrying amount of the asset(s) in question.
In this regard, the amendments to HKAS 12 introduced
a rebuttable presumption that the carrying amount of
investment property carried at fair value under HKAS
40, Investment property, will be recovered through sale.
This presumption is rebutted on a property-by-property
basis if the investment property in question is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is
to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment property over time, rather
than through sale.
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF#HF - & RILETLZE3)
3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3 EREHERSE (#)

(continued)

In respect of the Group’s investment property located in
the PRC, the Group determined that this property is held
within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in

HRAREZRENFENUNFE K
SEET ZREVEA—EXBE
ARE WEBENXZ BB RERRE
?ﬁzﬁ-%?%ﬁi%xﬁ%%ﬂqﬁﬁﬁ/*z&

the investment property over time and consequently the T2ELENDS  WHEMEMS -

presumption in the amended HKAS 12 is rebutted for this
property. As a result, the Group measures the deferred (=
tax relating to this investment property using the tax

,ﬁéf@.ﬁ (BREGFER) F12% 2 £
TEHERY o Rt - AN 48 R
RmdEREERE 2 EBEmERL

rates that would apply as a result of recovering its value MR - A=HNIEEYEEBZRELE

through use.

4 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4

(a) Turnover

The principal activities of the Group are the

BUA-

EXERD

() &%\
AEEZEBEBARFEE

B &

operation of department stores, a shopping mall LEEEE - BYhOREBET

and supermarkets in the PRC.

Turnover represents the sales value of goods sold
to customers (net of value added tax or other sales
tax and discounts), net income from concession
rental income from operating leases and
management and administrative service fee income.
The amount of each significant category of revenue
and net income recognised during the year is

sales,

analysed as follows:

5 o

EEBERATFPELZAMMEE
EBE (R EEN K EMEHER

WRITM)  HrEEHEFK
A KREKEHEZHSWKA

AR EIR MATRRBEWA - 10
FR DHERZEE2WEER
REBAZBZOMIWT

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—B-=—% —T——F
FHET FABT
Sales of goods 78 am 85 & . 717,862 500,719
Net income from concession sales (& ELFETE% A 831,431 690,745
Rental income from operating leases EKEHEZHET WA 115,905 59,041
Management and administrative EERITHRBERA
service fee income 75,285 48,427
1,740,483 1,298,932
The Group engages in the retail business, Z]S’i BEHREZEEL At A
accordingly, the directors of the Company consider NAEERE RNEBZEPE
that the Group’s customer base is diversified and Zigb - TEEXFHEAERH
has no customer with whom transactions have RHBERBAEREREE —
exceeded 10% of the Group’s turnover for the year ——F+_A=1+—HILFEZ
ended 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$Nil). Details HER710% (ZZE——F  FF
of concentrations of credit risk are set out in Note L) c BHEEREZERM ZFE
32(a). M E32(a) ©
86 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

4 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Turnover (continued)
Information on gross revenue

Gross revenue represents the gross amount
arising from the sales of goods and concession
sales charged to retail customers, and rental
income from operating leases and management
and administrative service fee income charged to
tenants, net of value added tax or other sales tax
and discounts.

4 ERBERIBWE (4)

(a) &% (&)
HBKRGZEHER
Yt ERm AFATER
FZBrEfEEE KEMHEZ
WAL K [[E F U ER 2 & 2
RITBAREBMA < @58 (5
BERIEMHEET RITE) -

2012 2011

HK$°000 HK$'000

—E-——F ==

FTHET FHBTT

Sales of goods $HE B m 717,862 500,719

Gross revenue from concession sales R EEHE 2 B 4,862,714 4,130,120

Rental income from operating leases REMEHES WA 115,905 59,041
Management and administrative BB RITHREERA

service fee income 75,285 48,427

5,771,766 4,738,307

Further details regarding the Group’s principal
activities are disclosed below.

Segment reporting

The Group manages its businesses by lines of
business. In a manner consistent with the way in
which information is reported internally to the
Group’s most senior executive management for the
purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment, the Group has presented the following
two reportable segments. No operating segments
have been aggregated to form the following
reportable segments.

o Department stores and shopping mall: this
segment operates 8 department stores and a
shopping mall.

o Supermarkets: this segment operates 7
supermarkets.

EHAEETEEH IR SE
BR T XHE -

(b) ZEHRE
AEEZBEBRUEERLR
BeosBIRD B MRRF A M
B ORNEAAKREZZSMRE
EEEABBREER T  ~&
B2 1R IA T MIE R &S 2 BT
2W - MBLEDEE GHABK
ATNA#RE D8

s BHEABSEB®HLO: I
DEHEBERNANRBERS R
—RKBOPOER-

s HBAMB: WOMEBEL
EN L IARE S

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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4 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(continued)

(b) Segment reporting (continued)

(i)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Segment information

For the purposes of assessing segment
performance and allocating resources between
segments, the Group’s senior executive
management monitors the results attributable
to each reportable segment on the following
bases:

Revenue and net income and expenses
are allocated to the reportable segments
with reference to revenue and net income
generated by those segments and the
expenses incurred by those segments.
However, assistance provided by one segment
to another is not measured.

The measure used for reporting segment profit
is “adjusted EBITDA" i.e. “adjusted earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortisation”, where “interest” is regarded as
including interest income, investment income
and other financial charges and income, and
“depreciation and amortisation” is regarded
as including impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets and valuation gain or loss
on investment property. To arrive at adjusted
EBITDA, the Group's earnings are further
adjusted for items not specifically attributed
to individual segments, such as head office
or corporate administration costs. No inter-
segment sales have occurred for the years
ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

Assets and liabilities are not monitored by the
Group’s senior executive management based
on segments. Accordingly, no information on
segment assets and liabilities is presented.
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4 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING
(continued)

(b) Segment reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment informatio

Information regarding the Group’s reportable
segments as provided to the Group's most
senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and assessment of
segment performance for the years ended 31

n (continued)

December 2012 and 2011 is set out below.

Revenue and net
income from external
customers and
reportable segment
revenue and net
income

Reportable segment profit |

(adjusted EBITDA)

Revenue and net
income from external
customers and
reportable segment
revenue and net
income

Reportable segment profit

(adjusted EBITDA)

SNRE P 2 Wz
O VTR
=0 iR Mk
A

Al ¥RE D
(43
EBITDA )

B

3
=

or Dk

INRE B 2 Was &
H&)\/%%E&—Hﬁ
& UL E KUt
A/?%E\

Al ¥R 45 9 B4
(%«Jﬁ%
EBITDA )

(BRIF=EHEH

LRI E T 25 )

4 ERBERIBWE (4)

(b) ZEHE (&)

(i) DEEHR(E)
UNTHEAEASEE A
WESPHERTDREHRT
KEIZF%ﬁ%ﬁE
LA 1R 25 %%?:2*:
FRZ —F+= A
=t— Etifﬁ%éﬁ
NEHE D ABERIR
2012

—E—_—F

Department

stores and
shopping mall Supermarkets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

BEBS
KB P s BRmS &t
FHET FTHET FTHERT
1,481,692 258,791 1,740,483
612,265 13,583 625,848

2011
—F——F

Department

stores and
shopping mall ~ Supermarkets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

B |

K EE 0 HE AR T 5 CELl
FAT FHET FHET
1,158,969 139,963 1,298,932
392,708 4,996 397,704
HLESTEHEERERLR ZZB-—FFHK
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF#HF - & RILETLZE3)

4 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT REPORTING 4 BEBERDIBHRE (£)
(continued)
(b) Segment reporting (continued) (b) DEHE (&)
(i) Reconciliation of reportable segment (i) THEH % FIE R
profit
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E--F —E——%F
FHET TFHTT
Reportable segment profit A ¥R & o 86 T 625,848 397,704
Other revenue H fih W 78 4,095 2,536
Depreciation expenses ERX (113,422) (61,573)
Valuation gain on an investment & ¥ ¥ (& & Y 35
property 329,829 -
Net finance costs B 158 R F &R (183,801) (138,358)
Changes in fair value on the AMRER ZITERBH D
derivative components of A EEEF
convertible notes 32,793 205,859
Unallocated head office and AOBRAAPHERER KA [T
corporate administration B X
expenses (108,831) (88,952)
Profit before taxation % 2 Bl v ) 586,511 317,216
5 OTHER REVENUE 5 Htts=
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E——F _T——¢
Interest income F B U A 1,770 1,504
Investment income from available-for-sale AHESRMEEZRE
financial assets (see Note 11(b)) Wz (A KaE11(b)) 2,325 1,032
4,095 2,536
90 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF - & RILETLZ3))
6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 6 BRBIATEF

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/

(crediting):

(a) Net finance costs:

Interest expenses on bank and other

loans

Finance charges on unsecured and

convertible notes

Bank charges and other finance costs

Total borrowing costs

Finance income on loan receivable from FH&Z FEBEATEZR

a related party

BrEBLADE M E B (FTA) :

() MBERFHE:

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E—_F —E——F
FET FAT
BOTREMERZFE

g 160,589 38,573

AR IR 4R N n R 2R
Z WS 122,974 175,417
RITEAREMP B E 11,858 13,074
RIEE KA 295,421 227,064

R 2 B 7
A (111,620) (88,706)
183,801 138,358

No borrowing costs have been capitalised for the
year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$ Nil).

(b) Staff costs:

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Contributions to defined contribution

retirement plans

Equity-settled share-based payment
expenses (see Note 28)

BEEENANBE_T——F
T-A=t—HLEFEER

—T——%:FTEIL)
(b) EIRRA:
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E——F —T——F
FE T F&E T
T TERKEAMET 149,926 135,550
[ € B8 4 FUR R T 84 50
12,818 9,431
EIREEE AR 2
S (R HEE28) 20,849 11,065
183,593 156,046
HELHEELERERAT —B——FFH

R ok Ca
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6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued)
(b) Staff costs: (continued)

The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group
established in the PRC participate in defined
contribution retirement benefit schemes managed
by the local government authorities, whereby
these subsidiaries are required to contribute to
the schemes at 20% of the employees’ basic
salaries. Employees of these subsidiaries are entitled
to retirement benefits, calculated based on a
percentage of the average salaries level in the PRC,
from the above mentioned retirement schemes at

their normal retirement age.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
Ordinance for employees under the jurisdiction of
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
Scheme is a defined contribution retirement plan
administered by an independent trustee. Under the
MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the plan at
5% of the employees’ relevant salaries, subject to
a cap of monthly relevant salaries of HK$25,000.
Contributions to the MPF Scheme vest immediately.

The Group has no further obligation for payment of
other retirement benefits beyond the above annual

contributions.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2012
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BIRA: (&)
REBRPBERZZMBLRRZ
BEZ2EMTBTHBEIRZE
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MEBARAZREEAFHEZ
20%[Ra% F At &I K - RIE Lt
BAREE ZEHBAREER
EBER RN FRESE#ER bt
BRI ZHERTEFHFHFENK
FED LR ZRKER -

AEBBIEESEHEAES
FEHE D A ER B EREIKG Z 7
EHER R 8B E—EaR st
NEeETE ([RFERETE]) -
BB A—ERBIYITEA
BB 7 ERAERGTE - BIRRTE
SR E BERHEESHARE
BHRBEHEZ5% (5 B
& LR 425,000 7T ) [A 51 & 4
Mo MBEE 8 2 RN
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6 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 6 BKR#BansR (&)
(c) Other items: (c) HfER:
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
s —E——4F
FH& T FHTT
Auditors’ remuneration % SR B
— annual audit service —FEZERE 3,429 3,895
— audit service in connection with — BB B A Al Z fZ &K
acquisitions of subsidiaries R 7% - 4,258
Reversal of impairment losses on trade & Y BR 5% & H fth & I 5x
and other receivables BEEERR (AT
(see Note 21(b)) 21(b)) - (2,850)
Operating lease expenses in respect of: HEN N FBE 2 &E2HE
&M :
— buildings —EF 123,482 146,718
— motor vehicles —iEw T A 1,772 1,737
— contingent rentals on property —MEHREZHAES
rentals 6,375 2,956
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss HNE (W) E5 1B R %R (152) 236
Net loss on disposal of fixed assets REBTEEEREFRHE 7,765 2,712
7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 7 HMEWBERRAFEH
INCOME STATEMENT
(a) Taxation in the consolidated income (a) HmERFZRAZHIEIE:
statement represents:
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-—C—F —F——F
FHET FHTT
Current taxation (see Note 29(a)): REABIE (A /}/7‘&29((3))
— Provision for PRC income tax for —F RN E TSR EE
the year 56,497 79,001
— Over-provision in respect of prior —AAFEBERE
years (see Note 7(b)(iv)) (2B aE7(b)iv)) (11,842) (3,626)
____________ 44655 73375
Deferred taxation (see Note 29(b)):  IEFEFRIE ( B H1:£29(b)) :
— Origination and reversal of - TRHUEERZEER
temporary differences £ o] 73,288 (9,012)
— Effect on deferred tax balances fmr 55 B) 4 E JE B 18
resulting from a change in tax rate ”
(see Note 7(b)(iv)) L (AR
7b(iv)) 4,474 =
____________ 77,762 (9,012)
122,417 66,363
SR EERERA T —E-FFR
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7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 7 HERBERAMEH (@)
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and (b) BHEZHREHEFIZERAB
accounting profit at applicable tax rates: KA :
2012 2011
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E—_—F :%—f%
FHET TAT
Profit before taxation B B B A 586,511 317,216
Expected tax on profit before tax, BR 56 Al Al 2 TR HATE I8 -
calculated at the rates applicable RAEBEB G AR
to profits in the tax jurisdictions Bmfl 2 BAR R H
concerned (see Notes (i), (ii) and (iii)) (M) - (i) % (iii) ) 161,452 74,692
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses S A] $ x H 2 Fi 75 52 22 1,474 2,431
Tax effect of non-taxable income ERMBMA 2 BB 2 (12,442) (20,777)
Tax concessions (see Note (iv)) MIBE R (2 aEv)) (46,222) -
Tax effect of unused tax losses not %ﬁépuikébﬁﬁmﬁ“)gﬂaz
recognised MR B 25,523 13,643
Tax effect of change in tax rate (see MEEH 2 MG E
Note (iv)) (Z R (iv) 4,474 -
Over provision in respect of prior years i81E 4 [ 8 58 i
(see Note (iv)) (2K v)) (11,842) (3,626)
Income tax FS 5 122,417 66,363
Notes: K&t
(i) No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made, (i) ARARBIRAEBERE ST
as the Company and the subsidiaries of the Group MERIZHBRARBE-Z
incorporated in Hong Kong did not have assessable —— %+ -_A=+—BItHF
profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year [l BBRNEBRISH 2 &
ended 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$Nil). AEA(ZE——F T8
JL) A R E RS AE
BH
(i)  The Company and the subsidiaries of the Group (i) ANARRAEERTE (BIEE
incorporated in countries other than the PRC (including B INE RS 2 B A
Hong Kong) are not subject to any income tax pursuant AIRIEE X 8 P B Z«Z
to the rules and regulations of their respective countries AR ROERBAMMEMRE
of incorporation. i o
(i) The subsidiaries of the Group established in the PRC are (i) BE_T-——FF+_A=+—
subject to PRC Corporate Income Tax rate of 25% for H JJ:¢F§ K%‘%E@EF‘ B B 32
the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: 25%). ) =NGIPEE E e )
BB ER25% (ZT——4F:
25%) °
(iv)  In 2012, certain subsidiaries of the Group established (iv) AEEETHE
in the PRC obtained approval from the respective tax X A X 1S 4H
bureaux that they are entitled to tax benefits applicable EZXEAR
to entities under the Second Phase of the Western FrEIEZHT
Region Development Plan of the PRC, and will enjoy R R I G
a preferential PRC Corporate Income Tax rate of 15% —E-TFE
for the calendar years from 2011 to 2020. Accordingly, H B AT
over-accruals of current taxation for the year ended CHE_ZT——
31 December 2011 of RMB11,842,000 have been HiIEFE 2R
recognised in 2012, and certain deferred tax assets and TEAARE
liabilities at 31 December 2011 have been remeasured 11 842 OOOTEE, AZE—ZF
using the preferential PRC Corporate Income Tax rate. R MR_ZE——F+=-A
= R I8 & B
&’%1 EFRAERR RSN
SR RS-

94 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF - & RILETLZ3))

8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section

8 EEFM
RIEEE QRGP H16116E R

161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as ZEEHMOT
follows:
2012
—E-CF
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits Discretionary scheme Share-based
fees in kind bonuses contributions Sub-total  payments Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note (i)
e
EEREM Bihe
EShe ENER HERA SRR N BRAFR @t
TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TRL TAL
(HaE())
Executive directors HTEE
Mr. Qiu Zhongwei BhEEE 5 - - _ 5 _ 5
Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin  EJEA %A 1,575 1,231 2,800 14 5,620 1,552 1172
Mr. Qu Jiag BRELE 108 534 689 26 1,357 1,552 2,909
Mr. Sha Yingjie DEALE 96 465 394 26 981 1,164 2,145
Non-executive directors #HTEE
Mr. Wu Yijian (Chairman) R —8R%4 (£
&) 1,200 204 - 14 1,418 2,328 3,746
Mr. Chen Shuai BRIEAE 5 - - - 5 - 5
Independent non- BUHHTES
executive directors
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, RAXLE
Peter 110 - - - 110 - 110
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai BELE 96 - - - 96 - 96
Ms. Li Ling BRat 110 - - - 110 = 110
3,305 2,434 3,883 80 9,702 6,596 16,298
tHESHEERERAA —E-CFEFR

R ok Ca
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8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Executive directors BITEE
Mr. Qiu Zhongwei B A {2 5 A
Mr. Choon Hoi Kit, Edwin Bl %4
Mr. Qu Jiag B4
Mr. Sha Yingjie DEATE
Non-executive directors #EH{TEE
Mr. Wu Yijian (Appointed R —2 %4
on 7 January 2011) (N=%
——fF
—A+H
EZT)
Mr. Chen Shuai AL
Independent non- BUFHfr
executive directors Ez
Mr. Chan Wai Kwong, B AN %E4
Peter
Mr. Fu Wing Kwok, Ewing {B 58 B % &
(Resigned on (R=%
27 September 2011) ==/E
N
—t+H
BHE)
Mr. Tsang Kwok Wai LEETE
Ms. Li Ling (Appointed on B} Tt
7 January 2011) (N=%
——fF
—AtH
BZ(T)

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

8 EEHFM &)

There were no amounts paid during the year to the
directors in connection with their retirement from
employment or compensation for loss of office with the
Group, or inducement to join. There was no arrangement
under which a director waived or agreed to waive any

remuneration during the year.

Note (i) These represent the estimated value of share options
granted to the directors under the Company’s share
option schemes. The value of these share options is
measured according to the Group’s accounting policies
for share-based payment transactions as set out in Note
2(t)(ii). The details of these benefits in kind, including
the principal terms and number of options granted, are
disclosed under the paragraph “Share option scheme” in
the Directors’ Report and Note 28.

96
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B 2011
Salaries,
allowances Retirement

Directors'  and benefits ~ Discretionary scheme Share-based
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Sub-total  payments Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

X (Note (i)
L aERAER L B%E ) }
E5he  ENEN  BELL  HEED N BBER it
TR TR TAL AT TR TAL TAL

(HE()
5 = z z 5 z 5
1,500 448 2,500 12 4,460 348 4,808
108 552 1,410 25 2,095 348 2,443
9% 433 836 25 1,390 261 1,651
1,181 69 - 12 1,262 521 1,783
5 - - - 5 - 5
9% = = = 9% = 9%
72 - - - 72 - 72
96 - - - 9% - 9%
9 = = = 9 = 9%
3,253 1,502 4,746 74 9,575 1,478 11,053

AEBRFALERNEETNEME
B 182 S5 3R AN Sl Bl R A 15 X 0 A By 2R B
ZHE-FRAYBEERELR BN
RIS 225k

Bt ;2 E & REIEREA R A B ER 2
BRYEE2EREZHABEBE -Z
LEREZEBERREAEETR
B EE2( DR D R B 2 @t BUR
E-HHEEEMENZFE 2
FEEGRRERERE T 2BRESE
EREESRE 2 [BRESE ] —
EX N B sE28H 55 -
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(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

9 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST 9 BeEHAL
EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, ERAZBBEeHFATH UZE(ZF
four (2011: three) are directors whose emoluments are ——F:=Z)HBEE MEMEE
disclosed in Note 8. BE M FE8H 5E -
The emoluments in respect of the other one (2011: two) BREEM—Z(ZE—F WE) A
individual(s) are as follows: TzMemT:
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-—F —E——%F
TET FHTT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EBL R EMEDET 647 687
Discretionary bonuses Y IFIEAL 442 2,081
Retirement scheme contributions BARSETEHER 26 25
Share-based payments A&7 1~ K 1,241 1,338
2,356 4,131
No emoluments were paid or payable to this employee FE R FEAAES S 2B S{ER
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as B4 fEAEMASKAINANE B
compensation for loss of office during the year. IS E BB (E o
The emoluments of the one (2011: two) individual(s) who —Z(ZEBE—F W) WIHFEER
is not director and who is amongst the five highest paid BERAEEBRZEZSH AT ZERIA
individuals of the Group are within the following bands: T 2EMN TSR :
2012 2011
Number of Number of
HK$7E T individual individuals
—E-=F —FT——%F
18 B A 24 EREIPNE
1,500,001 — 2,000,000 = 1
2,000,001 - 2,500,000 1 1
10 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 10 XA RIREEAL 2= F

SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company includes a loss of
HK$140,462,000 (2011: loss of HK$16,183,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company (see Note 30(a)).

ARARBRREGEZHRERZNBTE
140,462,000 T 2 BB (ZF ——
F:E5#816,183,00008 ) 2R
AARZHBRERANER (LK
30(a)) °

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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11 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 11 HittZ2EW=E
(a) Tax effects relating to each component of () EHM2EREEMBRERZ
other comprehensive income BHESTE
2012 2011
—E-—& —E——F
Tax
Before tax benefit/  Net-of-tax Before tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount  (expense) amount amount expense amount
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Note 29(b) Note 29(b)
BRBE Big ne BRBE nk
EheE BE/(Bx%) BELE BRI & 58 HEAX HESH
THx TR FHET THT FHET FHET
HiaE29(b) Fiti£29(b)
Available-for-sale AHEHESH
financial assets: BE:
net movement in NhERE
fair value reserve 2EFE (96) 24 (72) 9% (24) 72
Surplus on revaluation EfEE{EER
of leasehold land HELTHR
and buildings held ~ BF 2 2
for own use (2
(see Note 13) 13) 520,168 (125,006) 395,162 174,384 (43,596) 130,788
Exchange differences #EA2RE
on translation mERE
into presentation £
currency 6,194 - 6,194 31,178 - 31,178
Other comprehensive  E fth % [ i z5
income 526,266 (124,982) 401,284 205,658 (43,620) 162,038
(b) Components of other comprehensive income, (b) HttZzEW=IPM BEEN
including reclassification adjustments DERE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
e —T——%F
FERT FAT
Available-for-sale financial assets: AHESREE:
Changes in fair value recognised FRNERRAALEED
during the year 2,229 1,128
Reclassification adjustments for EFOEABREALS
amounts transferred to the Wk 2 &/ :
consolidated income statement:
— gain on sale (see Note 5) — 5 E a7
(R MtaEs5) (2,325) (1,032)
Net deferred tax credited/(charged) to  ABE (1) BI{EE i &
other comprehensive income IR & i U 24 (24)
Net movement in the fair value reserve F XA 5 B & E 5558
during the year recognised in other O H At 2 T W 2 B 3R
comprehensive income (72) 72

98
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12 BEREF

BRELRER
ERERRFZEKEARDRRK
B JE 5% #1422,802,00058 7T
(=& ——4%:215,150,000/%
L) RFRBETRMD Z N
¥4 801,087,691,0000% & 38 A%
MA@k (=T ——F:
649,381,000% 3@ i% - s =
T —_FERITZRGEH (ZH
FE30(c)(vii)) BB )T EWT ¢

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share (a)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based
on the profit attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company of HK$422,802,000 (2011:
HK$215,150,000) and the weighted average of
1,087,691,000 ordinary and convertible preference
shares (2011: 649,381,000 ordinary shares, after
adjusting for the share consolidation took place in
2012 (see Note 30(c)(vii))) in issue during the year,
calculated as follows:

(i) RGmMEFITH

(i) Weighted average number of shares

2012 2011
‘000 ‘000
—E2-=F —E——F
T % T B
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—HA—B2ZB#1T
R 3,868,105 1,774,361
Effect of conversion of convertible ERABIRER 7 &
notes (see Note 27) 2 (B HfaE27) 173,424 699,638
Effect of warrants exercised BT R E
-4 - 123,526
Effect of shares issued for the UL BB B N A 21T
acquisition of a subsidiary Rh 2 2
(see Note 31(a)) (R HfaE31(a)) 241,956 -
Effect of share options exercised EITHERRERZ
(see Note 30(c)(v)) T8 (R MiE30(c)
(v)) 2,957 =
Effect of share consolidation SR -4
(see Note 30(c)(vii) ( 2 HiaE30(c)(vii)) (3,.214,831) (1,948,144)
Effect of convertible preference shares R-—ZT——F+= 7
issued on 27 December 2012 —+tH3%ET2A]
(see Note (i) mEB ARz E
(RHa0)) 16,080 -
Weighted average number of ordinary R+—-A=+—HZ
and convertible preference shares B R AT AR (B
at 31 December 55 AR N #E S 158X 1,087,691 649,381

Note (i):

As mentioned in Note 30(c)(i), the

holder of the convertible preference
shares is entitled to receive the same
rate of dividends/distributions as the
holders of ordinary shares. Accordingly,
for the purpose of the calculation of
basic earnings per share, the convertible
preference shares issued have been
included in the calculation of the
weighted average number of shares in

issue.

B RE (i)

ARBT EE30(c) () P st - PTHAAR

BERFEABRIZEE
BB ABRZ R &

SR

DK e Bt - BhEr

BEREREMNME @ 5tE
B 1T IR ) Ik F 15 BB
BT AR @ ST o

HESEHEERERDA

R ok Ca

e
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12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share
is based on the profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company of HK$486,668,000
(2011: HK$64,346,000) and the weighted average
number of 2,052,135,000 ordinary and convertible
preference shares (2011: 1,811,655,000 ordinary
shares, after adjusting for the share consolidation
took place in 2012 (see Note 30(c)(vii))), calculated

as follows:

(i) Profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company (diluted)

Profit attributable to equity

shareholders

After tax effect of effective interest
on the liability components of
convertible notes

After tax effect of changes in fair
value recognised on the derivative
component of convertible notes

Profit attributable to equity
shareholders (diluted)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

P 3R P {1 4 )

By 488
A

P 3R B {1 4
(#58)

Annual Report 2012

ABMEREBERERD
BRI B 2 BRB 1R

A BRBRREZITE
MDERZAAR

B E) 2 BRIIRS

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

12 BRER (&)
(b) SRBHERF

ERBEBRANEEREARAQRR
B FE 1k % %1/486,668,000/8 T

— T — — 4 :64,346,000/8
L) RFERNBEEITRMD 2 INE
15 872,052,135,0000% & 8 f%
Mok (ZE——%F:
1,811,655,000/% & & i% * #t R
—E——FETZROEH (A
Kt sE30(c)(vii)) B 1% ) 5t E 1A
I

(i) FAREARREMSEF

(#3F)

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E--F —ET——%F
FET FHET
422,802 215,150
105,933 105,404
(42,067) (256,208)
486,668 64,346
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12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)
(b) Diluted earnings per share (continued)

(ii) Weighted average number of shares

12 BRER (&)

(b) BREEERF (F)
(i) AR A7 hnkEF 19 8 (4

(diluted), after adjusting for the share
consolidation took place in 2012

Weighted average number of ordinary W+—_A=+—HZ

and convertible preference shares B & AT RSB
at 31 December 5 AR pn 39
Effect of conversion of convertible BRI ER 2
notes wE
Effect of deemed issue of shares on the %7 & 717{F R A% 5 B
exercise of warrants BITRMD 2 TE

Effect of deemed issue of shares under 18 ARIEZA A 78 A%
the Company'’s share option scheme EETEIZE 1T IR D <2

S 480
v

Effect of conversion of convertible BRI A] A GBS iR 2
preference shares -

Weighted average number of ordinary ®+=-A=+—H

and convertible preference shares 2 A N AT A R
(diluted) at 31 December B IR i e
(#58)

E) BR-ZE——fFiE

TZRGEHARE
2012 2011
'000 '000
—E-—F —T——F
TR TR
1,087,691 649,381
960,044 1,126,328
- 31,209
2,792 4,737
1,608 -
2,052,135 1,811,655

HESEHEERERDA

“E-CEER
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13 FIXED ASSETS 13 BEEE
The Group by
Leasehold Furniture,
land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor Construction
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles in progress Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AR AENR KA KE
kgF ki LEY ] AE HEBRIE L
TR TAL TR TATL TAL TR

Cost or valuation: BASHE:

At 1 January 2011 h_E——14F
—A—H 746,491 230,956 62,098 9,874 12,410 1,061,829
Exchange adjustments  [E 5 ;3% 44,164 14,376 5,813 564 814 65,731
Additions through FERKERB AR
acquisition of IINE
subsidiaries 104,401 39,679 19,085 1,227 - 164,392
Additions NE - 40,212 6,083 - 22,239 68,534
Transfer in/(out) EA/(H) - 12,910 - - (12,910) -
Disposals RE - (3,544) (7,107) (1,592) - (12,243)
Surplus on revaluation ~ Eff B
(see Note 11(a)) (RKE11@) 174,384 - B - - 174,384
Less: elimination R -ty
of accumulated ne
depreciation (24,663) - - - - (24,663)
At 31 December 2011  RZZ——%&
+=A
=f—H 1,044,777 334,589 85,972 10,073 22,553 1,497,964
Representing: =
Cost %N - 334,589 85,972 10,073 22,553 453,187
Valuation - 2011 fHE-—T——5F 1,044,777 - - - - 1,044,777
1,044,777 334,589 85,972 10,073 22,553 1,497,964
Accumulated ZHE:
depreciation:
At 1 January 2011 RZE——4&
—HA—H 1,417 46,245 17,906 1,864 - 67,432
Exchange adjustments [ i ;5% 546 4914 3,126 335 - 8,921
Additions through BRWERB AR
acquisition of LINE
subsidiaries - 26,686 12,557 1,022 - 40,265
Charge for the year FRHE 22,700 28,729 7,561 2,583 - 61,573
Written back on disposals iz & 5 % [0l - (2,477) (4,681) (123) - (7,281)
Elimination on revaluation # 5 & {4 (24,663) = - = = (24,663)
At 31 December 2011  RZZE——%&
+-A=1t-H - 104,097 36,469 5,681 - 146,247
Net book value: BREFE:
At 31 December 2011  RZZE——%&
+ZRA=1+—8 1,044,777 230,492 49,503 4,392 22,553 1,351,717
1 OZ Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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13 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 13 BEEE (&)
The Group (continued) AEE (&)
Leasehold Furniture,
land and  Leasehold fixtures and Motor Construction
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HELH HENE GRH-#£E
kEF £ SET ] AE HEIR At
TAT TR AT THL AT TAT
Cost or valuation: BASMHE:
At 1 January 2012 W-E——%F
—A—H 1,044,777 334,589 85,972 10,073 22,553 1,497,964
Exchange adjustments  [E ¥ ;5% 4,458 148 (18) (1) (40) 4,547
Additions through BRKENE

acquisitions of RAZAE

subsidiaries (ZHE31)

(see Note 31) 1,139,078 - - - - 1,139,078
Additions NE - - 9,094 403 75,974 85,471
Transfer in/(out) #gA/ (1) = 92,773 = = (92,773) =
Disposals RE - (4,383) (10,349) - - (14,732)
Surplus on revaluation ~ BffE%

(see Note 11(a)) (ZHiaE110) 520,168 - - - - 520,168
Less; elimination B BEETE

of accumulated

depreciation (56,653) - - - - (56,653)
At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF

+-A=t—H 2,651,828 423,127 84,699 10,475 5,714 3,175,843
Representing: &
Cost X 7K - 423,127 84,699 10,475 5,714 524,015
Valuation - 2012 HE-ZZ—=F 2,651,828 - - - - 2,651,828
2,651,828 423,127 84,699 10,475 5,714 3,175,843
Accumulated 2EE:
depreciation:
At 1 January 2012 WZE—Z
—A—H - 104,097 36,469 5,681 - 146,247
Exchange adjustments  [E ¥ % 120 78 6 3 - 207
Charge for the year ~ F NI E 56,533 44,882 10,312 1,695 - 113,422
Written back on disposals iz & 5 % [0l - (2,274) (4,571) - - (6,845)
Elimination on revaluation # 34 & (4 (56,653) - = = - (56,653)
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——£&
+-A=1+-8 - 146,783 42,216 7,379 - 196,378
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2012 RZZ——fF
+-A=t—-H 2,651,828 276,344 42,483 3,096 5,714 2,979,465
HESHEEERERAT —Z——FFRH
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13 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 13

Revaluation of leasehold land and buildings and
fair value adjustment of an investment property

On 16 January 2012, the Group completed the
acquisition of 100% equity interests in Shaanxi Qianhui
Properties Company Limited (“Shaanxi Qianhui”) (see
Note 317(a)), including the leasehold land and buildings
(see above) and an investment property (see Note 14)
owned by Shaanxi Qianhui. Upon obtaining control
of Shaanxi Qianhui, the management has revisited
the original business model of Shaanxi Qianhui, and
decided to carry out various measures to improve its
operations, including but not limited to improvements
made to the accessibility of the area by the establishment
of passageways linking the Group’s department store
(situated on the leasehold land and buildings) and
shopping mall (situated on the investment property) with
the newly constructed underground public transport
system, and the implementation of a plan to replace the
existing tenants with mid to high end brand names in
a view to make the area more attractive to existing and
potential customers.

On 6 July 2012, the Group completed the acquisition of
100% equity interests in CPI Asia Big Bell 2 Limited (“Big
Bell 2") (see Note 31(b)), a company owns the property in
which one of the Group’s department stores is located.

All of the Group’'s leasehold land and buildings and
investment property were revalued at 31 December
2012 based on direct comparison method by reference
to relevant market transactions of comparable
properties, and where appropriate, taking into account
the valuation results derived based on the income
capitalisation approach and the improvements initiated
by management. The valuation was carried out by
a qualified surveyor who is an associate member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent
experience in the location and category of property
being valued. The revaluation surplus on the leasehold
land and buildings, net of tax, of HK$395,162,000 has
been recognised in other comprehensive income for
the year ended 31 December 2012 and accumulated
in the property revaluation reserve of the Group. The
fair value adjustment on the investment property of
HK$329,829,000 (see Note 14) has been recognised in
the consolidated income statement for the year ended 31
December 2012.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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BEEE (&)
HELTHEBEF2EMREBRENE
ZARBEAE

RZE——F— A+ A&EEZE
B EEPR A TEE X AR AF ([BR
mFE]) (AffiE31(a)) 2 2 %
B BRERATE#REZHELI R
BF (R EX)URIEEYE (ZHF
14) o FREVSBRPE T 2 ¥ Hl#E1% - B
HE T EHE R TE 2 REBKE
N WARTEHITHE THEEAREEL
2 BIEETERRVEZEAERR
EEGs(MRBEETHREFT) LB
AR (R EY ) EBETEH T
PRERBREHZBE FHREEE
REE  LANEHEAT S5 mERE
REMFE 2718 BESZERSIE
ZHEBRBERR

RZZE—Z—F+AXRHE AEETK
Uz B& CPI Asia Big Bell 2 Limited ([Big
Bell 2]) (EBEAEBEF—FHBEE
RIGMEMEZ AR 2 EE (L
KiaE31(b)) -

ANEBAERET W REFUARKRE
MEBRBEE LB AL ETLRY)
¥ HBEMERSETHET A (M
BR)ZERBERZERNEERER
EBEZEBBSCESHZHEER
R-ZEBE——F+-A=+—H#ET
Bt - RBEMER—BEERIER
(BBHEMEBeres  WAERST
EYEE R ERR 2R B
BEEBR ) ET- HELTHEEFZE
&k (H0BRTH I8 ) 395,162,000/ 7T
EREE—TE——FE+=-A=1+—H
HFEZEMEEBAFRER LK
AEB s MESHHEEBETR R -RE
Y ¥ 27 N 7 B F5%E329,829,0005 T
(AMe14) ERBE_S——F+=
A=+—RLEFEZEARERPHE

7
A °
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Valuation:

At 1 January 2012

Addition through acquisition of a subsidiary
(see Note 31(a))

Exchange adjustment

Fair value adjustment (see Note 13)

At 31 December 2012

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost:
At 1 January 2011
Addition through acquisition of subsidiaries

At 31 December 2011 and 2012
Accumulated impairment losses:

At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 and 31
December 2012

Carrying amount:
At 31 December 2011 and 2012

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

14 REYE

The Group
HK$'000
TEH
T& T
fh1E

R—ZE——F—H—H =

BBWENBARIZAE
(B H#E31@)) 1,143,557

bE 3 2 6,634

NABERAE (LK 13) 329,829

R-_B——F+-_F=+—H 1,480,020

15 BELEE
The Group
Trademark-use-right
HK$'000
REBEEEF HE
FA& T

RS

R—_E——F—H—H 403,199

FRWENBARIZAE 89,310

RZE——FR_T——F
+=HA=+—8H 492,509

2R ERSE:

R—_ZE——F—H—H =&
——FE+=A=+—HE=
T——F+-A=+—8 -

BRMEE

RZE——FR—_T——F
+=HA=+—8H 492,509

HELHEELERERAT —B——FFH
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16 GOODWILL

Cost:
At 1 January 2011
Addition through acquisition of subsidiaries

At 31 December 2011 and 2012
Accumulated impairment losses:

At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 and
31 December 2012

Carrying amount:
At 31 December 2011 and 2012

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating
units identified according to the department stores and

supermarkets operations acquired as follows:

Century Ginwa Joint Stock Company Limited
(“Ginwa Bell Tower")
Golden Chance (Xi‘an) Limited (“GCX")

Ideal Mix Limited (“Ideal Mix")

106

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

16 B8

B

R-—ZT——%—H—H

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

BBRWEBNB AR ZANE

The Group
HK$'000
rEE
FHET

1,411,182
266,466

RZE——FR T ——F

+=-—HA=+—H

R HERRE

1,677,648

R—E——F—H—H =&
——F+-_A=+—HK=
T Sabs A= H

BREE :

329,573

RZE——FR T ——F

+=-—HA=+—H

1,348,075

BERBNTHKREZEERSME
BMSEBIEEANEEZ EHERR

S EEBN:

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F-=F —ZT—F
FE T TFETT

RS IERDER A A
(T&EEE]) 757,254 757,254

Golden Chance (Xi‘an)
Limited ([GCX ) 324,355 324,355

Ideal Mix Limited

(T1deal Mix ] ) 266,466 266,466
1,348,075 1,348,075

Annual Report 2012
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(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

16 GOODWILL (continued) 16 BE (&)

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group
acquired 76.43% equity interests in Ginwa Bell Tower
for a consideration of HK$1,091.1 million. The excess of
the cost of purchase over the net fair value of Ginwa Bell
Tower’s identifiable net assets of HK$1,086.8 million was
recorded as goodwill and allocated to the department
store operations of Ginwa Bell Tower. At 31 December
2008, due to the global economic crisis, the directors
of the Company have determined that the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unit which the goodwiill
related to was less than its carrying value by HK$329.6
million, and accordingly, an impairment loss of the same
amount was provided in 2008.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group
acquired 100% equity interests in GCX for a total
consideration of HK$458.6 million. The excess of the cost
of purchase over the net fair value of GCX's identifiable
net assets of HK$324.4 million was recorded as goodwill
and allocated to the department store operations of
GCX.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group
acquired 100% equity interests in Ideal Mix for a total
consideration of HK$389.5 million. The excess of the
cost of purchase over the net fair value of Ideal Mix’s
identifiable net assets of HK$266.5 million was recorded
as goodwill and allocated to the department store and
supermarket operations of Ideal Mix.

The recoverable amounts of the cash generating units
were determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations use cash flow projections based
on financial budgets prepared by the directors of the
Company covering a five-year period. These cash flow
projections adopted annual growth rates ranged from
5% to 20% (2011: from 9% to 36%), which are
based on the Group's historical experience with these
operations and adjusted for other factors that are specific
to each cash generating unit. Cash flows beyond the five-
year period are extrapolated using an estimate weighted
average growth rate of 3% to 5% (2011: 2% to 10%)
which is consistent with the forecasts included in industry
reports. The cash flows are discounted using discount
rates ranged from 14% to 15% (2011: from 13% to
14%). The discount rates used are pre-taxed and reflect
specific risks relating to the respective cash generating
units.

REBE-_ZTEN\F+=-_A=+—HL
FE - AEBELAKE,091,100,000%
TS L iEE76.43% M - B E K
ARSIEEEN I HAEEFEBY
1,086,800,00078 7T * 7% & & %8 JysT1E
HEYHSEESEEENA SRS E
B-R—_EENF+_A=+—8"

HREBIREBELEHE ARARESCE
TREEENESEEEMNN T
[6] & %8 & & BR ® {8 4°329,600,000/%8
oA ZAERSENRERSER
—TET)\FHRBE-

RBE-_ZT—ZTF+-_A=+—HL
FEAEE 4K {E458,600,000
BT EEGCX 2 =2 I HE - B E A
BGCXM A BRI EEFBE 2 AR ETF
KAHR 1 324,400,000/ 7T - 5%ZE 45 Y
HERBUHREGCXY B SRS E
ﬁé%o

RE8EE-_ZT——F+=-_A=+—H
IEFE  AEB YW EEIdeal Mixz 25D
f% 4 - H£ 5+ {8389,500,000/8 It ° I
B A A8 Ideal Mixz 7] 3% Bl & 2= %48
266,500,0007% JC B ) 2010 5 1E i &
A5 EE E Ideal MixZ B &% R EBR
MIZER-

IR & E A BALH) ]I O B EE TR A
BEFEMETC - E@AEEDEAR
BEAAREEMAFHEREMNTG
BEAEENRERERAGHE - %
EREREEANBREARNEB L Z
EEBCRLEBRRAFHEREY
£20% (ZZF——F (9% E36% )i
THE UHEe—(EREELEMY
EZHEMRAZAZE - BEAFHBEZ
REMEE ARG MEFEHERE
3%E5% (ZE——F 1 2%E10%)
EITHE ZERXATERERH
TR —H - R RERAMBENT
R14%E15% (ZZE——F:13% =
14% )EFTRRR - T AR X Bk
HATAL IR R R AR SELEAN
B8 2 5 E ELBR:

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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17 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17 RMBARZRE
The Company
AAF
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F-=F "
FET FAT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE MR - A ANE 474,297 468,916
Less: impairment loss R EERE (1) (1)
474,296 468,915
The following list contains only the particulars of TREHFI FTBEXEREFREE &
subsidiaries which principally affected the results, assets EXBELMBARFFRE-

or liabilities of the Group.

Proportion of ownership interest

BREREZLH
Place of  Particulars of  The Group's
establishment  registered and effective  Held by the Held by a Principal
Name of company and operations  paid up capital interest Company subsidiary activities
EELNE ¥ rEEZ
NEAER RYRE R iES-t2] ERELR HEXLIRE AWELIRE TEXH
Ginwa Bell Tower* The PRC Renminbi ("RMB") 76.43% - 76.43%  Operation of
(see Note 36(3)) ] 235,500,000 department
SIER (A H36) AR (TAR%]) store
235,500,0007T RERERS
Century Ginwa Urumgi The PRC  RMB50,000,000 100% - 100%  Operation of
Shopping Mall Company H ARE department
Limited* 50,000,0007T store
RS ESEAEEDDL REBEHS
BRAT
Shaanxi Century Ginwa The PRC RMB20,000,000 100% - 100% Operation of
Tangrenjie Shopping H AEE department
Mall Company Limited* 20,000,0007T store
AL EEEAETES REREHS
BREMFAT
Xi'an Century Ginwa The PRC  RMB5,000,000 100% - 100% Operation of
Nandajie Shopping Mall H AEE department
Company Limited* 5,000,0007T store
[iEquE AN ) T
FOBRAT
1 08 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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17 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17 RBRARZ®RE (&)

Proportion of ownership interest

BREREZLH
Place of  Particulars of  The Group's
establishment  registered and effective  Held by the Held by a Principal
Name of company and operations  paid up capital interest Company subsidiary activities
EEfRAZ rEEZ
NEAEM RYREFEE EN-t) ERER HALIRE AWELARE TEER
Xi'an Century Ginwa Saigo The PRC  RMB30,000,000 100% - 100%  Operation of
Shopping Mall Company H AE% department
Limited* 30,000,0007C store
ARt et ERENERAF REREES
Xi'an Century Ginwa Shopping The PRC  HK$65,000,000 100% = 100%  Operation of
Mall Company Limited* HEl 65,000,000 7T department
ARt L EEENERAR store
REBERES
Xianyang Century Ginwa The PRC  RMB3,000,000 100% - 100%  Operation of
Trade and Commerce H ARE department
Company Limited* 3,000,0007C stores and
RGtEetHEERAA supermarkets
gREEEASR
BRI
Xi'an Yixin Property The PRC  RMB60,000,000 100% = 100% Properties
Management Company H AE% management
Limited* 60,000,0007T MEER
AR EENXERFRAA
Shaanxi Qianhui* The PRC  RMB5,000,000 100% - 100% Properties
(see Note 31(3)) F ARE management
PR & 5,000,0007 and operation
(RHiit31(e) of shopping
mall
NEEBEREE
BT
Xi'an Honghui Property The PRC RMB124,000,000 100% = 100% Properties
Management Company H AEE management
Limited* (“Xi'an Honghui") 124,000,0007C NEER
(see Note 31(b))
AR BBNEERERA
A ([ARBE]) (ZMF
31(b))
& The English translation of the names of these companies * RAZHRXNEEERBREZ ZER
are for reference only. The official names of these A2 IEZ B AR B

companies are in Chinese.

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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18

19

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

LOAN RECEIVABLE FROM A RELATED
PARTY

Loan receivable represented a loan granted to Ginwa
Investment Company Limited (“Ginwa Investment”), a
related party of the Group, and was part of the assets
acquired in the Group's acquisition of Ginwa Bell Tower
in 2008. The principal balance of the loan is RMB739.9
million (equivalent to approximately HK$912.6 million).
The loan is secured by convertible notes issued by the
Company to Best Mineral Resources Limited (“BMRL"),
one of the Company’s equity shareholders, (the “BMRL
Notes”) (see Note 27) and certain investments in equity
securities owned by Ginwa Investment, and is repayable
on 31 August 2013. Of the loan balance at 31 December
2012 is an amount of RMB351.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$432.9 million) (2011: RMB351.0
million, equivalent to approximately HK$433.0 million)
bearing interest at a rate of 6.40% per annum (2011:
6.90% per annum).

INVENTORIES

7 fn

Merchandises
Low value consumables

An analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as
an expense and included in the consolidated income
statement is as follows:

Carrying amount of inventories sold

Annual Report 2012
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BEEFEEEE

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

BHREEALTER

EWEEALERDIBRTFTEIERE
ERAR([£EELE]) (KEHE
ZHEBEADIZER TAXEER
—EI NFRESIEEEPATKE
CHHPEE-ZRERZABEH
A A R #739,900,0007T (48 %E A4
912,600,000/ L) - ZEF A AR
BlA A A B Z R Z —Best Mineral
Resources Limited ([BMRL | ) Z77 7]
B ZEE ([BMRLEE ) (Z K F
27) RETEREFBERABTHZE
FREERBERBER-ZE—ZFN
B=Z+—BEZ-REXRGEHEE
FRZE—=—&F+=-HA=+—8"
© 58 A AR #351,000,0007T (HE
M 4J432,900,0008 L) (=& ——
F: AR ¥351,000,0007T (&R
49433,000,0007%8 7T) ) JiMff B F B
6.40% (ZZF——F : HF6.90% ) °

rE

The Group
rEE

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-C=F —E——F
FTET FHET
117,227 97,705
6,135 5,800
123,362 103,505

BERAR/FAXLINAGERERZFE
RIEDMMT :

The Group
rEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-—-F —E——%F
THERT FHET
583,705 397,294
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20 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 20 HHESRMEE

The Group
AREE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-—F —ET——%
THET FETT
Unlisted available-for-sale debt securities  3E_ 77 A] {£ H & &7 5% 5 = 66,945
21 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21 BUWERF R H i B UK
The Group The Company
REE b NUNE|
2012 2011 2012 2011

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—®--f -F % =-®--f =T —&

FET FHBT FET FHBT
Trade receivables from third EWE = FEE
parties 58,270 42,168 - -
Less: allowance for doubtful ¥ : & BE#& K
debts (see Note 21(b)) (BHaE210)) (3,518) (3,518) - -
54,752 38,650 - —
Amounts due from related  [EUIREFE A +7E
parties (see Note 21(c)) (BMiE21(c)) 1,525 46,781 - =
Amounts due from JE U /B A Rl FIE
subsidiaries (BMi#21(d))

(see Note 21(d)) -
Less: allowance for doubtful & : & BE &K
debts (see Note 21(b)) (B HtzE21(b)) -

2,481,863 1,695,838

(20,820) (20,820)

= = 2,461,043 1,675,018

Prepayments, deposits and FEfFIE 24 R E

other receivables i & K 196,107 197,264 333 82,397
252,384 282,695 2,461,376 1,757,415
Except for deposits of HK$4,119,000 (2011: Bi24£4,119,0008 T (ZF——4:
HK$4,119,000), all of the trade and other receivables 4,119,000/ 7T ) 41 B B FE W BR 5k &%
are expected to be recovered or recognised as expenses H o fE U 20 7B B 15 5 — 2 (A Uk [o] g e
within one year. REZH-
Details of the Group’s credit policy are set out in Note REBZEEREFBSHNM =
32(a). 32(a) °

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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21 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(continued)

(a)

(b)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Ageing analysis

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables (net of allowance for doubtful debts)
with the following ageing analysis (based on the
invoice date) as of the end of the reporting period:

Less than 1 month LR —1E A

More than 1 month but less than
3 months

More than 3 months

=EANRE

Trade receivables that were not impaired relate to
credit card centres owned by financial institutions
and tenants operating in the Group’s department
stores, shopping mall and supermarkets for whom
there were no recent history of default and have
a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

Impairment losses in respect of trade and other
receivables are recorded using an allowance account
unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of the
amount is remote, in which case the impairment
loss is written off against trade and other
receivables directly (see Note 2(k)(i)).

Annual Report 2012
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(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

FE AL B R B L PR KUK (4)

(a)

—fAAR EEDR=1{EH

(b)

AR 2 AT

T AU BR R R o Ath B R 2
FEUERZ (BB REEFHE) R
HwEMRZERR DN (R
)

The Group
£33

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-——fF —T——4F
THERT FHET
46,246 32,243
5,012 1,178
3,494 5,229
54,752 38,650

A 4 R0 1B 2 R AL R 3K B2 e B A 4
BREAZEARPLERAEER
BEAS BYTHORBETS
REZTHPBR MaxFHER
TP I AT HIE # R ik B AR S
BB RIF 2 EERE - RIZBE
K BEEBHEEHERAREE
SERERE REREEER
WEERNRE LR RHEDAE
SRl ol o AN SR A B L A% A A
FAEAERR-

e WAL B o0 B L At BB WK 2 R R
IR W B R L At R R 2 R LS
BRARBRLE  RIEAEE
RRERFIA A BB
T OREER R B E R ERARR
Ko At FE MR I 85 (72 B AT 2(k)
(i)) °
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(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21 BUWERRREMEWRR (&)
(continued)
(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables (b) EWERR K HEWR ZRE
(continued) (%&)
The movements in the allowance for doubtful debts FERy REHEESEHMT
during the year are as follows:
The Group The Company
rEE P NYNE|
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—E--f —"T——% ZEB-Zf —T——F
TERT FET TERT FAET
At 1 January n—HA—8 3,518 3,352 20,820 24,503
Exchange adjustments [ % 3% — 166 - —
Additions through FRWEBME LA
acquisition of ZRNE
subsidiaries - 2,850 - -
Reversal of impairment # B3 (& & &
losses = (2,850) = (3,683)
At 31 December R+ZH=+—H 3,518 3,518 20,820 20,820
(c) Amounts due from related parties () EWBEEALTRE
The amounts due from related parties are JEUR B A T RIBAEEA &
unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed BRI A [E] FE AR SR o
terms of repayment.
(d) Amounts due from subsidiaries (d) FEURK B A T FIE
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, FEWH B A RIRIBAEER £
non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of B R 7 [E] 5 AR KA o
repayment.
PREPAYMENT FOR INVESTMENT IN A 22 ARBAR2REZANKIE

SUBSIDIARY

The prepayment for investment in a subsidiary at 31
December 2011 represented the amount prepaid by
the Group for its then intended acquisition of Shaanxi
Qianhui. The acquisition was completed on 16 January
2012 (see Note 31(a)).

RHBARZREZANFER_-F
——F T+ A=T—HZERIIER
£ BB W B IR T T [ 2 B TR IR
HerRWBEER _T——F—H
TARNBEE&TK (ERiE31@) -

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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23 CASH AT BANK AND ON HAND

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

23 ROTEFRFERE

The Group The Company
REE ¥ N
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
“E--f <—T——% IZB--f <—T——F
FHET FHETT FET FHIT
Cash at bank and on hand (ﬁé)ﬁiﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁi’%
in the (consolidated) Iﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁn‘ﬁ&
statement of financial FHEBEE
position 831,646 236,012 389,066 442
Less: restricted cash at bank B RITX RIS
(see Note (i) (= HzE()) (203,392)  (116,279)
Cash and cash equivalents in A6 HEMERZ
the consolidated cash flow HENREFE
statement RH 628,254 119,733
Note: B3 :

(i) Restricted cash at bank represented bank deposits pledged
to secure the Group’s bank and other loans (see Note 25).

The Group's operations of department stores, shopping
mall and supermarkets in the PRC are conducted in
RMB. RMB is not a freely convertible currency and the
remittance of RMB out of the PRC is subject to the
relevant rules and regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by the PRC government.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF - & RILETLZ3))
24 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24 BENERRHEMESRK
The Group The Company
rEH b /N
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—2--% T % =B-=%f =T —F
FERT FHT FTET FHETT
Trade payable arising from: ENBRZEA TS
TBESE:
— Concession sales —BHHEEEE 687,259 601,143 - =
— Purchase of inventories —-BERFE 74,596 83,281 = -
761,855 684,424 - -
Amounts due to related FETEE3E A T 5B
parties (see Note (i) (ﬁ/)’ﬁu‘f(/)) 32,609 107,291 4,305 20,008
Amounts due to subsidiaries ETHIE A & 2B
(see Note (i) ( ﬁ/fffpf(/)) - - 715 7,235
Other payables and accrued E fh &1~ 7% & fE &t
expenses £ A 354,522 295,339 24,846 17,179
Financial liabilities measured 1% sk A2 >
at amortised cost ERAE 1,148,986 1,087,054 29,866 44,422
Deferred income TEIEUT A 13,722 9,039 = =
Receipts in advance B RIE 328,439 553,530 — -
1,491,147 1,649,623 29,866 44, 422
All of the trade and other payables are expected to be Bt 5 & ~F B 3R K% ECAh FE < ZXFE B iS 1A

settled or recognised as revenue or net income within

one year or are repayable on demand.

Note:

(i) The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and

have no fixed terms of repayment.

Ageing analysis

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables
with the following ageing analysis (based on the maturity

date) as of the end of the reporting period:

Due within one month or on demand

— 18 A A2 Hsk
RENRE

—FREENIREREENERBI
AU A FEE o

GBS

EETEHEF % 8 R & E

(i) ZEARE
= e
E

SR 5 47

S BB (85 30 R B AL B 30 2 P A R
AR R B AT (REISA)
-

The Group
rEH

2012 2011
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E——F —ET——%
THERT FHET
761,855 684,424
HLESTEHEERERLR ZZB-—FFHK
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF#HF - & RILETLZE3)

25 BANK AND OTHER LOANS
(@) The Group’s short-term bank and other loans

25 RITREMER

(a) AEEZEHRTRAMBER

are analysed as follows: P il
The Group The Company
rEE b N
2012 2011 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—B-—-f —T——% CZB--f —T——F
TERT TET TER FET
Bank loans: RITER:
— Secured by bank — ASRIT TR R AE
deposits (see Note (i) AR
(R RE()) 156,000 - 156,000 -
— Guaranteed by — R #EA TER
related parties 185,002 46,811 - =
— Jointly guaranteed by —fB8:E A +
a related party and FERRIA
secured by BEATZ
properties of a ES (i
related party - 31,175 - =
— Guaranteed by a —HE=FER
third party - 6,167 - =
341,002 84,153 156,000 =
Secured loan froma KBEE=H2
third party BEHEAER
(see Note (ii)) ( B H1a£i) 75,222 - - -
416,224 84,153 156,000 =
Add: m:
— Current portion of —RHBITERZ
long-term bank BNEREB 17
loans (R Hat
(see Note 25(b)) 25(b)) 52,532 22,147 = =
— Non-current portion —ZBIREKEE
of a long-term < R EJIRTT
bank loan B2 3EAD
repayable on HAEB 1D (A
demand Bt & Giii) &%
(see Notes (iii) 25(b))
and 25(b)) 303,534 - - -
772,290 106,300 156,000 -

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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25 BANK AND OTHER LOANS (continued)

(@) The Group’s short-term bank and other loans
are analysed as follows: (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

At 31 December 2012, this short-term bank loan
is secured by bank deposits of HK$160,343,000
at one of the Group's subsidiaries (see Note 23(i)).
These deposits also serve as collateral for the
Group’s long-term bank loans from the same bank
(see Note 25(b)).

The following assets and their respective carrying
values as of the end of the reporting period are
pledged to secure the Group’s loan from a third

party:

Leasehold land and buildings

(see Note 13)
Investment property (see Note 14)
Cash at bank (see Note 23(i))

One of the Group’s long-term bank loans with
principal amount of USD40.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$310.1 million) contains clauses
which give the lender unconditional rights to
demand immediate repayment of the loan at any
time. At 31 December 2012, the carrying value of
the loan was HK$303.5 million (2011: HK$Nil).

25 |ITR

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

HtE ™R (&)

(a) AEEZEHRTRAMBER
DM (&)

b o -

(i)

(ii)

METRET (RHE13)

REME (LZHE14)
RITHET (RHEE230))

(iii)

HESEHEERERDA

RZE—=ZF+=ZRA=+—
B ZEHEITERUAEASE
E— KB AR ZETER
160,343,000/ T & 17 ( 2 A
#A23()) - BB ERIMMEARR
SEER—RITMBZEH
BITER IR (2 AT
25(b))

THEERES B ZREER
A EHRD BHERAERA
SEmM-—BE=FERZHE
& :

The Group
2012
HK$'000
AEH
—E——F

THETT

688,209
341,437
1,343

1,030,989

AN&EEH —HBHARXSHEA
40,000,000% 7t (HHE R L
310,100,000 70) 2 KA E
REBIEHR B TERALRE
BFEK A ERZ EIEMG
R -RZFT—ZF+=A
=t+—HB ZERZEEEA
303,500,000 7L (=& — —
FEEIT) o

e
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF#HF - & RILETLZE3)

25 BANK AND OTHER LOANS (continued) 25 RITREMER (&)
(b) The Group’s long-term bank loans are (b) ZXEBEzREHETERSHMA
analysed as follows: T
The Group
AEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—B-C=F —ET——F
FET FAT
Bank loans RITER 1,497,909 471,140
Less: VP )
— Current portion of long-term —RERTTER 2 B ER 1D
bank loans (see Note 25(a)) (ZHtit25()) (52,532) (22,147)
— Non-current portion of a long-term —7BIZEREE 2 KRHRTT
bank loan repayable on demand B2 FJERNERER 1D
(see Note 25(a)) (R HiaE25(a)) (303,534) -
1,141,843 448,993
The following assets and their respective carrying THEERESB ZEERERA
values as of the end the reporting period are WEREHERAEAREER
pledged to secure the Group's long-term bank ZEHSFRITER ZER:
loans:
The Group
AEE
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F-=F —F—F
FE T FAT
Leasehold land and buildings METHMREF (ZHaE13)

(see Note 13) 1,166,749 931,300
Investment property (see Note 14) KEME (LZHiE14) 1,138,583 -
Cash at bank (see Note 23(i) RITETF (AR F233)) 41,706 116,279

2,347,038 1,047,579
11 8 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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25 BANK AND OTHER LOANS (continued) 25 |ITRHEMER (&)
(b) The Group’s long-term bank loans are (b) ZXEBEzEHETERSHNMA
analysed as follows: (continued) T: (&)
The Group’s long-term bank loans are repayable as AEBE 7 REJRITERER 7
follows: HAEE:
The Group
rEH
2012 2011
HK$000 HK$'000
—F-=F —F—F
FTHERT FHET
Within 1 year or on demand —F RN E R 52,532 22,147
After 1 year but within 2 years —FRERERN 169,442 20,571
After 2 years but within 5 years MERBRLFR 518,494 161,325
After 5 years & 757,441 267,097
1,497,909 471,140
All of the non-current interest-bearing bank loans, FraJEBNEist BERITER (B
including the non-current portion of the bank loan BRERGEERE ZFITERIE
repayable on demand, are carried at amortised cost. BNEAER 17 ) 35 F2 8 SH A 2R A\ BR
None of the non-current interest-bearing bank loans B IERN AT S ERTTERFEH S
is expected to be settled within one year. R—FRNFE-

HLETHLERERAT —S——F&H 119
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(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

25 BANK AND OTHER LOANS (continued)

25 RITREMER (&)

(c) Certain of the Group’s bank loans are subject to
the fulfilment of covenants commonly found in
lending arrangements with financial institutions.
If the Group were to breach the covenants, the
loans would become payable on demand. In
addition, as disclosed in Note 25(a)(iii), one of the
Group’s long-term bank loan agreements contains
clauses which give the lender the right at its sole
discretion to demand immediate repayment at
any time irrespective of whether the Group has
complied with the covenants and met the scheduled
repayment obligations.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with
these covenants, is up to date with the scheduled
repayments of the long-term bank loans and does
not consider it probable that the bank will exercise
its discretion to demand repayment for so long as
the Group continues to meet these requirements.
Further details of the Group’s management of
liquidity risk are set out in Note 32(b). At 31
December 2012, none of the covenants relating to
the bank loans had been breached (2011: HK$ Nil).

26 UNSECURED NOTES

On 3 December 2010, the Company issued unsecured
notes with a principal amount of HK$138.7 million to
an equity shareholder of the Company as part of the
consideration for the acquisition of the 100% equity
interests in GCX. The unsecured notes are non-interest
bearing and had matured on 3 December 2012. In 2011,
the Company redeemed an aggregate principal amount
of HK$54.3 million of the unsecured notes at par with
cash as a consideration.

In 2012, the Company further redeemed an aggregate
principal amount of HK$62.4 million of the unsecured
notes at par with cash as a consideration. The difference
between the carrying amount of the unsecured notes
redeemed and the above principal amount of HK$7.8
million was debited to capital reserve within equity as a
distribution to equity shareholders of the Company.

The outstanding principal amount of HK$22.0 million at
31 December 2012 was repaid on 8 January 2013.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

27 CONVERTIBLE NOTES 27 ARRERE
The Group’s convertible notes are analysed as follows: AEEZAIRBREBRSTAT
Derivative Derivative
Derivative ~ components  components
Liability ~ components - conversion - redemption
components - call options options options Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR - DIE: i fTESH- .
aESH  REEE  EEEE  RE9E At
Tz Tz 7 7 7
At 1 January 2011 RZZ-——%-f—-H 835,797 (120,557) 311,163 248,699 1,275,102
Convertible notes issued on - H=E——4£M A+ 1A
19 April 2011 BT MERER
(see Note 27(i)) (ZH#E27(i) 299,847 - - 146,268 446,115
Convertible notes issued on 24 o —F——4& 5 = +[1
May 2011 (see Note 27(ii)) ARG ARRER
(& HEE27) 58,230 (10,820) 88,073 - 135,483
Conversions during the year & pyé i ( 8 ff:27()R
(see Notes 27() and 2701) 57 ) (457,974) 57,365 (78,164) ©8037)  (566810)
Extinguishment and BEREATRREE
recognition of convertible a9/
rotes see Note 27() /) (168,749) - (16) 83,044 (85,721)
Interest paid during the year 4 jya ({7 & (33,625) - - - (33,625)
Accrued finance charges for 7 4£ [ st B 75 %
the year 159,492 - - - 159,492
Fair value changes onthe (74253 7 A 4 BEE)
derivative components - 46,398 (262,595) 9,531 (206,666)
At 31 December 2011 W-_E——F%
- non-current +-A=1+-H
—JEENE 693,018 (27,614) 58,461 399,505 1,123,370
Conversions during the year £ RE1# ( £ f:#27()
(see Notes 27(i), 27(i) 27(i)%27(ii))
and 27(ii)) (134,670) 10,647 (16,397) (14,233) (154,653)
Extinguishment during the & i (& ( 2 ff3227(i))
year (see Note 27(if)) (548,280) - (33,149) (324,247) (905,676)
Interest paid during the year 4 &2 (7| & (1,417) - - = (1,417)
Accrued finance charges for  AZEE et B S Y
the year 118,045 - - - 118,045
Fair value changes onthe (74253 7 A h BEE)
derivative components - 3,429 24,803 (61,025) (32,793)
At 31 December 2012 WoE——fF
+-A=+—A 126,696 (13,538) 33,718 - 146,876
Carrying amount at 31 R-Z——%+-A
December 2012 —t+-AZEKEE
represented by : BE:
~ current portion — BERER {7 69,937 (4,795) - = 65,142
— non- current portion o 30 56,759 (8,743) 33,718 = 81,734
126,696 (13,538) 33,718 - 146,876
HLESTEHEERERLR ZZB-—FFHK
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27 CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

Notes:

()

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

On 19 September 2008, the Company has issued
unsecured convertible notes with an aggregate face value
of HK$1,231.6 million, interest bearing at 2.75% per
annum and maturing on 18 September 2013 to BMRL,
one of the Company’s equity shareholders, i.e. the BMRL
Notes.

Upon issuance, the holder of the BMRL Notes could, at
any time up till 18 September 2013, convert the BMRL
Notes into the Company’s shares at HK$0.689 per share
(i.e. the equity component). The Company has the right
to redeem the BMRL Notes in whole or in part at any
time before the maturity date at its face value (i.e. the
call option). The call option is classified as derivative
financial instrument and has been included in the balance
of convertible notes in the consolidated statement of
financial position. In 2010, as a result of the Company’s
rights issue, the conversion price of the BMRL Notes was
adjusted to HK$0.54 per share.

On 3 December 2010, a principal amount of the BMRL
Notes of HK$544.2 million has been used to offset a
portion of the loan receivable due from Ginwa Investment
(see Note 18). At the same time, the holder of the
BMRL Notes has also agreed to amend the terms of the
BMRL Notes from interest bearing at 2.75% per annum
to non-interest bearing. As the change represented a
substantial modification to the terms of the BMRL Notes,
the remaining BMRL Notes has been accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial instrument and
the recognition of a new financial instrument.

In 2011, the holder of the BMRL Notes converted notes
with an aggregate face value of HK$369.0 million into
683,333,332 shares of the Company. Upon completion
of this conversion of the BMRL Notes, the amount of
HK$68.3 million, representing the par value, was credited
to the Company’s share capital. The difference between
the carrying amount of the converted BMRL Notes and
the par value of HK$174.7 million was credited to the
share premium account. In addition, HK$86.0 million
of the equity component of the BMRL Notes has been
transferred from the capital reserve to the share premium
account.

Annual Report 2012
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27 CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

()

(ii)

(continued)

On 1 August 2012, the holder of the BMRL Notes
converted notes with an aggregate face value of
HK$100.0 million into 185,185,185 shares of the
Company. Upon completion of this conversion of the
BMRL Notes, the amount of HK$18.5 million, representing
the par value, was credited to the Company’s share
capital. The difference between the carrying amount of
the converted BMRL Notes and the par value of HK$62.8
million was credited to the share premium account. In
addition, HK$23.3 million of the equity component of the
BMRL Notes has been transferred from the capital reserve
to the share premium account.

On 13 December 2012, as a result of the Company’s share
consolidation (see Note 30(c)(vii)), the conversion price of
the BMRL Notes was adjusted to HK$2.16 per share.

On 3 December 2010, the Company has issued unsecured
convertible notes with an aggregate face value of
HK$887.0 million, interest bearing at 3% per annum
and maturing on 2 December 2015 to a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Hony Capital Fund 2008 GP, L.P. (the “Hony
Convertible Notes"”).

Upon issuance, the holder of the Hony Convertible Notes
can, at any time up till 2 December 2015, convert the
Hony Convertible Notes into the Company’s shares at
HK$0.275 per share (i.e. the conversion option). The
holder of the Hony Convertible Notes also has a right to
require the Company to redeem the Hony Convertible
Notes in whole or in part at any time from 3 December
2013 till the maturity date at its face value plus a pre-
determined premium (i.e. the redemption option). Both
the conversion and redemption options are classified as
derivative financial instruments and have been included
in the balance of convertible notes in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

27 TTEREE (&)
BisE: ()

(i)

(i)

HESEHEERERDA

(%)

MN-_ZT——F N\ F—H BMRLEE
B AERBHEELREA100,000,000
BT ZEBEBRAARNAZ
185,185, 185/% A& 17 © I TEAK 72 /X 88
FBMRLE #5 5 » [H{&18,500,000/%
TTE ARIERRQR Z KA B8
BBMRLE R Z REEHEEEREE
62,800,000/ 7T A BR 5l {E % 15 %
B8R - L SN - BMRLE 1 2 #E 25 2010
/523,300,000 7T * B M A RE &
ARG ER-

%

R A2 B A OF (R HTaE30(c)(vii))
% BMRLEBHHEAREER
216/ 7T °

R-ZZE—ZFFE+-_A=H ARQ7A
B 21T 4 {E4887,000,000/8 Ji%
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IR HARE ) o Hony Al A % Z 4% ~ 1
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——FE+-_AZHAEEFHBA LT
RIS IR EEEMN EEEEED
S {5 2] 2 5 sk 2B {5 Hony AT # AR 22
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27 CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ii)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

(continued)

In addition to the above, an option was granted to the
holder of the Hony Convertible Notes on 3 December
2010 which entitled the holder of the Hony Convertible
Notes to subscribe for additional convertible notes to be
issued by the Company of up to HK$443.5 million, where
the major terms and conditions would be substantially
the same as the Hony Convertible Notes issued on 3
December 2010. On 19 April 2011, the holder of the
Hony Convertible Notes has exercised this option and
subscribed for additional convertible notes with an
aggregate face value of HK$443.5 million which will
mature on 18 April 2016 (the “Hony Convertible Notes
1").

On 31 October 2011, the holder of the Hony Convertible
Notes and the Hony Convertible Notes Il has agreed to
amend the terms of the Hony Convertible Notes and the
Hony Convertible Notes Il from interest bearing at 3% per
annum to non-interest bearing. As the change represented
a substantial modification to the terms of the Hony
Convertible Notes and the Hony Convertible Notes II, both
the Hony Convertible Notes and the Hony Convertible
Notes Il have been accounted for as extinguishment of the
original financial instruments and the recognition of new
financial instruments.

In 2011, the holder of the Hony Convertible Notes
converted notes with an aggregate face value of
HK$305.0 million into 1,109,090,908 shares of the
Company. Upon completion of this conversion of the
Hony Convertible Notes, the amount of HK$110.9 million,
representing the par value, was credited to the Company’s
share capital. The difference between the carrying amount
of the converted Hony Convertible Notes and the par
value of HK$212.9 million was credited to the share
premium account.

On 9 July 2012, the holder of the Hony Convertible Notes
converted notes with an aggregate face value of HK$50.0
million into 181,818,181 shares of the Company. Upon
completion of this conversion of the Hony Convertible
Notes, the amount of HK$18.2 million, representing the
par value, was credited to the Company’s share capital.
The difference between the carrying amount of the
converted Hony Convertible Notes and the par value
of HK$27.1 million was credited to the share premium
account.
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B2REAEABITEZRERE  RE

48T {E £&443,500,00058 I # HA —
T—RNFMA+N\BEHEZ5EINA]
B ZERE ([Hony ] AR =411 ) o

R=ZZT——F+H=+—H " Hony
AR Z IR R Hony A #2 iR Z &1IZ
FE ABRE B Hony il 2 R 12
K Hony AT B Z= 112 630 156 8,
3%IERI AES B -BHRZEEEE
R Hony AT #2 A& Z2 48 &2 Hony Al #4 % 22
BIMETR 2 EAIEE - B Hony ] 2 A%
F & R HonyR] AR EHRIE 51| BR&F
ARERAELRIATERAH S
BT A-

M=—ZT——4% HonyA[ I EE ~
B AERREMESE305,000,000
BILZ EZEE#H A1,109,090,908
BE AN A &) B 1D o B 58 K 5% X iR
HonyRAlT B R EE % BEA:

110,900,000/ 7L B ABRFIMEA R &
B A o B 8 2 Honyf] # A% =45 2
BRI E BB £ 7H32212,900,000/8
TG ABRGIMERR D )m (B AR o

RZZTE—Z—F+HNH HonyA
BREEZEEAEBEREA
550,000,000 T2 RE & 5
181,818, 1818 AN R A% 15 ° A 5
B bl # B Hony A] 2 AR = 45 1%
M {E A 118,200,000/ 7t 2 A BR 7l
EARR B IR - B 8% ZHonyA]
BREE EEEEmEERE
27,100,000/ 7 * A BR 5l fE A% 17 35
2
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27 CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(continued)

On 13 December 2012, as a result of the Company’s share
consolidation (see Note 30(c)(vii)), the conversion prices
of the Hony Convertible Notes and the Hony Convertible
Notes Il were adjusted to HK$1.10 per share.

On 27 December 2012, the remaining Hony Convertible
Notes and Hony Convertible Notes Il with an aggregate
face value of HK$975.5 million was used to subscribe
for 886,818,181 convertible preference shares issued
by the Company at the subscription price of HK$1.10
per convertible preference share (see Note 30(c)(iii)).
As the holder of the Hony Convertible Notes and Hony
Convertible Notes Il is also an equity shareholder of the
Company, this subscription of the Company’s equity
instrument with convertible notes as consideration has
been accounted for as equity transaction, and has been
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy set
out in Note 2(n)(iii).

On 24 May 2011, the Company has issued unsecured
convertible notes with an aggregate face value of
HK$94.5 million, interest bearing at 1.5% per annum and
maturing on 24 May 2014 to Grand Well Group Limited
as part of the consideration on the acquisition of Ideal Mix
(the “Grand Well Convertible Notes").

Upon issuance, the Company has the right to redeem the
Grand Well Convertible Notes in whole or in part at any
time before the maturity date at its face value (i.e. the
call option). The holder of the Grand Well Convertible
Notes can, at any time up till 24 May 2014, convert the
Grand Well Convertible Notes into the Company’s shares
at HK$0.40 per share (i.e. the conversion option). Both
the call and conversion options are classified as derivative
financial instruments and have been included in the
balance of convertible notes in the consolidated statement
of financial position.

On 5 November 2012 and 12 November 2012, the holder
of the Grand Well Convertible Notes converted notes
with an aggregate face value of HK$24.0 million into
60,000,000 shares of the Company. Upon completion of
this conversion of the Grand Well Convertible Notes, the
aggregate amount of HK$6.0 million, representing the
par value, was credited to the Company’s share capital.
The difference between the carrying amount of the
converted Grand Well Convertible Notes and the par value
of HK$22.0 million was credited to the share premium
account.

On 13 December 2012, as a result of the Company’s share
consolidation (see Note 30(c)(vii)), the conversion price
of the Grand Well Convertible Notes was adjusted to
HK$1.60 per share.

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

27 TTEREE (&)
BisE: ()

(i)

(iii)

HESEHEERERDA

(%)

RZBE——&+=-A+=80 @R
AR D#EITE BF (2 H5F30(c)
(vii)) * Hony A] 2% Z 3% K Hony A] #2
REEIz ERERAESETR 105
77:0
R-ZEBE——F+-_A=-+tH &
M {5975,500,000/% 7T Z # T Hony
A 32X ZHE K HonyA] #2 iR =12
R RN A F%17,2886,818,181
PRI ELK REBEEAERE
SR 1.1078 7T ( A HTaE30() i) ) - F
R Hony AJ AR =48 K Hony A] # iR =
BIZ2HEEANABRRRZRE I
RAF MR EHFEARERBAR
AlZBATAEBEUBRAR ZFER -
I B AR IR B 5E2(n) (i) P 8 2 & 5T K
RIERIE -

R=ZF——FRA=-F+HWE AR
A B 317 48 {E £94,500,0007 7T
BEF15%t BAE R T —4F
A A=+ HZR| R Grand Well
Group Limited,z #& # 3 A] #2 it = 4%
([Grand Well T3[R E=H#R 1) - LAE
AU B Ideal MixZ ZR{D R A(E °

REEITR A QR BENEIE A A
TR H BRI BB B 2 30 sk 3
13 Grand Wellr] #2 3% Z= 4% (BRI R &
HARE) o Grand Well [ IR Z 4% ~ 1%
BARR-_Z—NERA-_+MA
B E (AT B 4% &A% 0.407%8 7T #5 Grand
WellA] #2 i% 22 45 88 0 A AN 1 &) 2 B
5 (BNE A ) - REBEIE iR
HEHSEANTESRIAYER
BESE T BRI ZE
KRR o

RZFE——F+—AREAKR=ZF
——#+—H+=8"Grand Well
TBRBREEFEEAEBEERES
524,000,000 T2 BHEE B A
60,000,0004% Z& 2 7] B 15 » A 78 X
RREH#Grand Well 7] # % Z 45
% E{E & 516,000,000/ 7t 2 A BR
FIVER QB IR - B 8 7 Grand
WellrJ IR 21 2 RAEEEEE
£69%22,000,000/8 7T A BR 7 {EB%
D (B ER o
RZFE—Z—ZF+=A+=H AR
RNRAZ &1 A B (2 KT aE30(c)(vii))
1% » Grand Well A #A A% Z= 15 2 B4 (F
FHEEFH1.605 T

e
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27 CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

Fair value of the derivative components

The estimate of the fair value of the derivative
components of the above convertible notes are measured
Details of the

based on a binomial lattice model.
assumptions used are as follows:

Derivative components of

the BMRL Notes
BMRLE & 2 fT£ 4
Date of valuation 31/12/2012  31/12/2011
fHERS RZB-ZF RZB--%
tZh +:H
Er=F Sr=l
Share price (HK9) RE (&) 188 0.36
Exercise price (HKS) TEB (B) 2.16 0.54
Expected volatility BHKE 45.51% 60.021%
Dividend yield k8= - -
Maturity period E 0.72 years 1.72 years
0.72F 1.72%
Conversion period & 0.72 years 1.72 years
0.72F 1.72%
Discount rate bk £ 13.83% 15.243%

(/Z/?\\;/Ej’::/'ﬁfﬁb@q =] /\////</’§7E£§//)

27 TTEREE (&)
BisE: (4)

TEMBZARE
AR RR 2 TERD 2 ARE
(EEWELES _Iﬁiﬁ%@ﬁiﬂﬁ% °B
BAABRRZFBOT

Derivative components of
the Grand Well
Convertible Notes
Grand Well TR 25

Derivative components of  Derivative components of
the Hony Convertible Notes the Hony Convertible Notes Il

HonyT B REE 2 FTESH Hony T RREBNZ T4 S5 ZEER R

27/12/2012  31/12/2011  27/12/2012  31/12/2011  31/12/2012  31/12/201
(Note) (Note)

RZB-Z% RZB--F RIF-ZF RoF-—-F RoF-2F R-B--F

t=A t=A t=A t=A t=A t=A

=~ttA =t-A =ttA =t-A =t-B =t-A8
(Hi2) (i)

1.85 0.36 1.85 0.36 1.88 0.36

1.10 0.275 1.10 0.275 1.60 0.400

59.715% 72.959% 60.802% N/A 57.687% 66.009%

Gyl

2.93 years 3.93 years 3.30 years 4.30 years 1.39 years 2.40 years

293% 393F 3305 4305 139% 2405

2.93 years 3.93 years 3.30 years 4.30 years 1.39 years 2.40 years

293% 393% 3305 4305 1395% 2408

20.571% 22.480% 19.998% 22.555% 16.968% 19.657%

Note: These inputs represented the assumptions used in the Wizt : ZFEE KI5 E 5 Hony Al # iR =
estimate of the fair value of the derivative components 5 R Hony A[ #2 R B 15112 07 4 &6
of the Hony Convertible Notes and the Hony Convertible SPRZFE——FF A1+
Notes Il on 27 December 2012, which was the date these HZ AR EAERZKREZ ZH
convertible notes were used to subscribe for 886,818,181 B 31 iz a2 IR 215 LA 58 8
convertible preference shares issued by the Company (see K\ 7] #17.2886,818,1814% A

Note 30(c)(iii)).

IR E LR < HH (2 Ha30(c)
(iii))

EHRETORBE LR E (RET

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility
(calculated based on the weighted average remaining life
of the derivative components), adjusted for any expected
changes to future volatility based on publicly available
information. Dividend yield are based on historical
dividends. Changes in the subjective input assumptions
could materially affect the fair value estimate.

Annual Report 2012
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(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

28 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED 28 BRELEURDIF 2RSS

TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a share option scheme which was
adopted on 6 November 2001, whereby the directors of
the Company are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
employees and service providers of the Group, including
directors of any company in the Group, to take up
options at HK$1 to subscribe for shares in the Company.
The options granted in 2010 do not have a vesting
condition and are exercisable within a period of five
years. Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe
for one ordinary share in the Company and is settled
gross in shares.

The Company has a new share option scheme which was
adopted on 15 February 2011, whereby the directors of
the Company are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
employees and service providers of the Group, including
directors of any company in the Group, to take up
options at HK$1 to subscribe for shares in the Company.
For the options granted in 2011, 6,975,000 options (after
adjusting for the share consolidation took place in 2012
(see Note 30(c)(vii))) will vest immediately from the date
of grant, and for the remaining 37,050,000 options,
(after adjusting for the share consolidation took place in
2012 (see Note 30(c)(vii))), 50% will vest after one year
from the date of grant, another 30% will vest after two
years from the date of grant, and the remaining 20%
will vest after three years from the date of grant. The
options granted in 2011 will lapse on 20 October 2017.
Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for
one ordinary share in the Company and is settled gross in
shares.

ARBRA - RBREFSILR -F
T—F+—ARNBEMA BHARA
EXEERTRBEAGASERE R
REHEE (BRAKEETMEAQ
AlZER)RIBTLEMATRBARAF
Bz EERE-R_T-—FTFREZ
BRCEY EFB R AR AFHR
TATE -BHBERERTHAAR
RE— AR R T RRILIARSD 28
EEZHER -

AATENR=—_ZE—F-_A+HBK
MEFTERETE B ARRES
ERENISHFERE RAER RS
HEE (BEAEETRKE R RE
E)RIBTEAUTRBAR KRG
CERE- R _E——ERH B
MRHEM = » 6,975,000 B AR (R
TE——FETZIRDEH (A
30(c)vii)) FAEER) e g R T AHE
EHVE B - ™ 3t & T37,050,00017 g
BRiE (MR _E——FHETZRHE
Bt (8 Bt sE30(c)(vii)) A% )M =
HY¥FEeaREBHRE—FEE
B3 —30%KBeaiRE HBEmF
BEEB R T20%EeERHB SR
—ERRE RN T ——EREER
EEeRn _T—tFE+A-FTHX%
WMo BMHBRERTHAEATRER
Na—lREBRBRYARODEBEE 2
REF

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR

fﬂfN%%??ﬂﬁﬁyﬂmﬂ
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28 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

The terms and conditions of the options

granted (after adjusting for the share

consolidation took place in 2012) are as

follows:

Options granted to
directors:

BRTEscBRE:

—on 20 October 2010
—-RZE—FTF+A=+H
—on 20 October 2011
~R=E——%FtA-+A
—on 20 October 2011
—-RZE——F+HZ+H
—on 20 October 2011
—-RZE——F+H=+H

Options granted to
employees and service
providers:

BRTEERBRBEHER 2B
IR HE :

—on 20 October 2010
- RZE-ZF+HTH
—on 20 October 2011
—-RZE——F+AHA=+H
—on 20 October 2011
—-RZTE——F+HA=+H
—on 20 October 2011
—-RZE——F+HZ+H
—on 20 October 2011
—RZF-—FTA=TH

Total share options granted

EREZBRERR

Number of

instruments

TEgH

2,325,000

5,312,500

3,187,500

2,125,000

8,675,000

6,975,000

13,212,500

7,927,500

5,285,000

55,025,000

Annual Report 2012

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

28 BREGEUROGN 2R
2 (&)

(a) EREBREZRARKIFMT
(RR-B-—_FETZRNG
BHERR)MT:

Contractual
Vesting conditions life of options

BEGMt BRESHH

No vesting condition 5 years

I 48 57 B 1R 1+ REF

One year from the date of grant 6 years
BREHBHE—F NE

Two years from the date of grant 6 years
B &% B HRE R F NE

Three years from the date of grant 6 years
BREBHRE=%F NE

No vesting condition 5 years

I 48 57 8 1R 1 hE

No vesting condition 6 years

I 48 57 B AR 1 NE

One year from the date of grant 6 years
BREHBHRE—F NE

Two years from the date of grant 6 years
B A HRE MR F NE

Three years from the date of grant 6 years
BB =F NE
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28 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED

28 BREGEUROITZX

TRANSACTIONS (continued) 2 (&)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise (b) BREZEE RMNEFEEFT
price of share options are as follows: BT :
2012 2011
—E-C=F —T——%F
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
price of options price of options
nfE 35 ntEFEH
TEE BREXE IHEE BREHE
Outstanding FHERITEE
at the beginning
of the year HK$0.456 218,100,000 HK$0.315 42,000,000
0.45678 JT 0.315/%& 7T
Granted during FABEFEH
the year = = HK$0.49 176,100,000
0.497% 7T
Exercised during FRNEITHE
the year (see Note (& Hf#£30(c)(v))
30(c)(v)) HK$0.315 (3,300,000) = =
0.315/8 7T
Forfeited during FRERK
the year HK$0.467 (10,000,000) = =
0.46778 JC
Adjustments for M_E——FRMAE
share consolidation 4t 7 @ ( & fif 7%
in 2012 (see Note  30(c)(vii))
30(c)(vii)) - (153,600,000) - =
Outstanding at the 4R AKRITIE
end of the year HK$1.832 51,200,000 HK$0.456 218,100,000
1.832/8 T 0.4567% 7T
Exercisable at the  F4& A F17{E
end of the year HK$1.766 33,762,500 HK$0.385 69,900,000
1.76638 T 0.385/8 7T

3,300,000 share options were exercised during the
year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: no share
options were exercised). The weighted average
share price at the date of exercise for share options
exercised for the year ended 31 December 2012
was HK$0.385 (2011: not applicable).

The share options outstanding at 31 December
2012 had a weighted average exercise price of
HK$1.832 (2011: HK$0.456, before adjusting for
share consolidation took place in 2012 (see Note
30(c)(vii))) and a weighted average remaining
contractual life of 4.4 years (2011: 5.4 years).

REE—_ZE——F+-_HA=+—
B IE 4 fZ - 3,300,000 & A% 4
BEETE(ZZE——F i EE
PRIEIETTE) - REE=_ZT ——
F+—_A=1+—HILFEET
FRERR E P 1T 2 B HA = hn#EE
B (E 503858 (T ——
FREA) o

R-E——F+_A=+—HM™
RITIEEIRAE 2 hIiEF 977 E
51.83287C (ZZF——4:0.456
B RN T ——FETZR
MEF (BHFE30(C)vi) ) FHEERT)
NntEFE g N B A F A4 45
(ZZ——F:54%F)

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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28 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (continued) 2 (#&)

28 BREGEURON2ZX

(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions () BREAABRRBR

The fair value of services received in return for share

DA BB ISR B 2 P 1S AR TS Y

options granted is measured by reference to the AABEN2ZEREHEREN

fair value of share options granted. The estimate
of the fair value of the share options granted is
measured based on the Black-Scholes Model. The
contractual life of the share option is used as an
input into this model. Expectations of early exercise
are incorporated into the model.

Share options
Fair value of share options and BREAARERRBR (MR granted on

assumptions (adjusted for share —ZT—_—FETZRMBE 20 October
consolidation took place in 2012) ffFAE%) 2011
R-ZTB——#F
+A=+H
g
BB
Fair value at measurement date STEHMARE HK$0.992
0.992% 7T
Share price IR AD (B & HK$1.92
1.9278 7T
Exercise price T E HK$1.96
1.96%8 7T
Expected volatility (expressed as TR R (ARBE = —4F
weighted average volatility used TR AR B A AT A
in the modelling under the Black- hniEF K 5w )
Scholes Model) 74.131%
Option life (expressed as weighted EBHEFEE (BER D= —
average life used in the modelling AT FRETAE Y LARR A AR B
under the Black-Scholes Model) B hnAE T F S R) 3.7 years
3.7%F
Expected dividends TEHAAR 2 0%
Risk-free interest rate (based on the  £EE B FE (1B HBINE
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes) HETHAE) 0.40%-0.73%

AREFE-BEREBEREAA
BETREM N — aFBATER G
E-HEBRAPERBREZAD
FHERARPITEZIAH -

Share options
granted on
20 October

2010

R-ZE—2F

+HA=+H
Rz
BRE

HK$0.604
0.604%8 7T
HK$1.24
1.248 7T
HK$1.26
1.26/8 7T

85.246%

2.5 years

2. 5%
0%

0.572%

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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28 EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)

Fair value of share options and assumptions
(continued)

The expected volatility is based on the historical
volatility (calculated based on the weighted average
remaining life of the share options), adjusted for
any expected changes to future volatility based on
publicly available information. Expected dividends
are based on historical dividends. Changes in the
subjective input assumptions could materially affect
the fair value estimate.

Share options were granted either with or without
a service condition. This condition, if any, has not
been taken into account in the grant date fair value
measurement of the services received. There were
no market conditions associated with the share
options granted.

29 INCOME TAX IN THE STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Movements in current taxation in the

consolidated statement of financial position
are as follows:

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

28 BREGEUROGN2ZX
2 (%)

(c)

BREAABRRR (4)

TEEPR B VAR R SEOR R (1R
PR e a8 N F HIRT R
AR UREBEAFAIGZERM
RO R 2 (] T B B B 1 1 3
- FBHIRE VREBE L RS
H-IBRRNEFSHAAE

EEHEREAR S -

BB A O AR IR S B 7R IR AR AR5 16k
&R - REH B E RS
YA i (B 6 8 2 b A6k A (20
B) BRHOBERETREDSBER

29 MBRRRAZMEH

(a)

mEPBRR KA ZAHBIE
2EE:

The Group
rEE
2012 2011
—E-—-F —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Balance of income tax payable at 1 R— A —BHEMNFEHER

January 82,524 65,231
Exchange adjustments (ERIEE R (34) 3,549
Addition through acquisition of BRWENBRRIZAE

subsidiaries — 2,103
Provision for income tax on the AT E G ERTOEFR

estimated taxable profit for the year 2 RS Ei B4& ( & f 7t

(see Note 7(a)) 7(a)) 56,497 79,001
Over-provision in respect of prior years &1 5 & 18 78 & &

(see Note 7(a)) (R HiaE7(a)) (11,842) (3,626)
Income tax paid during the year FRNEMNAER (66,831) (63,734)
Balance of income tax payable at 31 R+ =-A=+—HEFE

December st es 60,314 82,524

HELHEERRERAT —B-—FFH 131
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29 INCOME TAX IN THE STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:

(i) The Group

The components of deferred tax assets/
(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the

movements during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax arising from:

ETHI&BEL 2 BEHA:

At 1 January 2011 RIZ——%
-A-8

Exchange adjustments EXAE
Addition through acquisition FEBWEHER 2

of subsidiaries AE
Credited to the consolidated  :f A AR
income statement (BHE7E)
(see Note 7(3))
Charged to reserves RER AR
(see Note 113)) (BHi#EIE)
At 31 December 2011 RZE-——%
t-A=t-A
Eichange adjustments ExRE

Credited/(charged) to the ~ 3F A/ (F18) &AM
consolidated income &k (RHiit7e)
statement (see Note 7(a))

(Charged)icredited to reserves 7 (%) /A&
(see Note 11(a)) (EHE1E)

At 31 December 2012 RZE-Z%
+-A=t+-H

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

29 HHMRAKRAZAEB (4)

(b) ERBELERBEERKE:

@i =
IS

£H

AR B BT IR 0 R FERR

e

G

BEBBEE,/ (AE)2
BHRENZ ST

Assets Liabilities
8E 8
Fair value
adjustments on
fixed assets,
Depreciation investment Fair value
expenses Accrued propertyand  adjustments
in excess of expenses intangible on available-
the related and assets for-sale
Unused  depreciation deferred and related financial
taxloss  allowances income Total ~ depreciation assets Total Net
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
BE&E:
RENER
BREEe WfHLESH
ABR  FEEXEL  EHEXR MEHE EEZAAE
HEER RENERE BEUA Rt ERBRE #z At ]
ThL TERL T T TR TEL T TEL
9,900 10,606 9,941 30,447 (97,649) - (97,649) (67,202)
49 535 759 1,790 (1,547) - (1,547) 43
- - 3,528 3528 (42,433) (115) (42,548) (39,020)
197 386 7302 7,885 1,012 115 1,127 9,012
- - - - (43,59) (24) (43,620) (43,620)
10,593 11,527 21,530 43,650 (184,213) (24) (184,237) (140,587)
1 (1) @) 6 (127) - (127) (121)
5933 394 (1,045) 5282 (83,044) - (83,044) (77,762)
- - - - (125,006) 24 (124,982) (124,982)
16,537 11,920 20,481 48,938 (392,390) - (392,390) (343452)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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29 INCOME TAX IN THE STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b)

()

(d)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:
(continued)
(ii) The Company

There were no significant deferred tax assets

and liabilities as at 31 December 2012 and
2011.

Deferred tax assets not recognised

In accordance with the accounting policy set
out in Note 2(u), the Group has not recognised
deferred tax assets in respect of unused tax losses
of HK$255,889,000 (2011: HK$617,022,000) as it
is not probable that future taxable profits against
which the losses can be utilised will be available in
the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.

Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

At 31 December 2012, temporary differences
relating to the undistributed profits of certain
subsidiaries of the Group established in the
PRC amounted to HK$1,146,032,000 (2011:
HK$517,318,000). Deferred tax liabilities of
HK$57,302,000 (2011: HK$25,866,000) have not
been recognised in respect of the tax that would be
payable on the distribution of these retained profits
as the Company controls the dividend policy of
these subsidiaries and it has been determined that
it is probable that profits from these subsidiaries will
not be distributed in the foreseeable future.

30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(a)

Movements in components of equity

The reconciliation between the opening and
closing balances of each component of the Group’s
consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

Details of the changes in the Company’s individual
components of equity between the beginning and
the end of the reporting period are set out below:

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

29 HHRRARAZAED (4)

(b)

(c)

(d)

ERAELEHEEEREE:

(&)

(ii) X2 7
RZE——FR T ——
F+_-_A=+—B¥ES
RNEEFRIBEEERAGE-

ABERZEEBEBEE

RAE M 5E2(u)FT 8 2 AT IERER
AEBWAEREHARS AR
7% E548255,889,0008 7T (= =
——%:617,022,000/87T) Ik
ERIBEE RAAEGBERG
AEREE R E BB T KA e
1SR RIERT M A A EIE o

AERZELEBEAE
RZE——F+=—A=+—8"
R BE TR B 2 M B
RRIZ AN BF BB ERE
£ 51,146,032,000 ¢ (=&
——4%:517,318,000/8 7T ) * &
MEFH T8 B 1557,302,00058 7T ( =
T ——4:25,866,000/ JT) 4
RBIEZERE BN 2D IKIE
2 BIEm T UER  RRAXR
ANEEHZETBMBAR 2K
BHEREEEREZENBA
A) 2 4 A K BT RE A A T8 RA5 3R
T AP K °
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30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 30 EX RERRKRE (&)
(continued)
(a) Movements in components of equity (a) REIBHEE (&)
(continued)
The Company ANANCT
(Accumulated
Losses)/
Share Share Capital Contributed retained
capital premium reserve surplus profits Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 30(c)(i) (Note 30(d)(i) (Note 30(d)(ii) (Note 30(d)iii)
(B5tER)/
Rx  ROEE  EXREE  AABHE  RERA @t
THL TEL TaR TAL TER TER
(BiE30(c)i)) (HiE30(a)i)) (HizE30Ni)) (HE30(Nii))
Balance at 1 January 2011 R=Z-—-%-F-H
2B 177 436 387,920 93,722 - (352,355) 306,723
Changes in equity for 2011: ZE——EREHEH.
Total comprehensive income &N % Mz 45
for the year - - - - (16,183) (16,183)
Shares issued on the exercise 17 FAMRIEE
of warrants Bk 30,132 32,310 (2,181) - - 60,261
Shares issued on the ERTRRERRET
conversion of convertible  f&{3 (H3t27)
notes (Note 27) 179,243 473,525 (85,958) - - 566,810
Equity-settled share-based IR 2 RAZ 5
transactions (Note 28) (H:#28) = = 11,065 = = 11,065
Effect on equity arising from B [2 EE A1 M 4R
the redemption of the BELZFE
unsecured notes (Hizt26)
(Note 26) - - (11,372) - - (11,372)
Effect on equity arising BEREDTARZE
from the extinguishment melEEL 752
and recognition of the (Bi27(i)
convertible notes
(Note 27(i)) - - 70,018 - - 70,018
Balance at 31 December R=ZE——%+=§
2011 =t-AzEH 386,811 893,755 75,294 - (368,538) 987,322

1 34 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF - & RILETLZ3))

30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 30 EX - -RHERRKRE (£)
(continued)
(a) Movements in components of equity (a) REIBGEE (£)
(continued)
The Company (continued) ERa (&)
(Accumulated
Losses)/
Share Share Capital  Contributed retained
capital premium reserve surplus profits Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 30(c)) ~ (Note 30(d)i) ~ (Note 30(a)(ii)  (Note 30(d)i))
(RitER)/
S R EE EXGth HARE RE &R @it
ThT AL T T TR AL
(Wasoeh))  (Watso)  (Waso@)  (Masoehi)

Balance at 1 January 2012 R=E--£-A-H

28 386,811 893,755 75,294 (368,538) 987,322

Changes in equity for 2012  —F-—FE#ET.
Total comprehensive income for N2 ANFAE

the year = = =
Ordinary shares issued onthe ~ WiEE—RIE R AkE1

acquisition of a subsidiary LB% (Fit3i6)

(Note 31(a)) 25,229 564,940 - - - 590,169
Ordinary shares issued on the BRI ARZEHHTE

conversion of convertible notes 8 (#327)

(Note 27) 42,700 135,248 (23,295) - - 154,653
Ordinary shares issued under — REBEREHEZTER

share option schemes (Note & (Wazo0)

(140,462) (140,462)

30)v) 330 1,208 (498) - - 1,040
Convertible preference shares 4T RRE LR

issued (Notes 30(c)(i) (H300)0i)) 117,707 1,247,487 - - - 1,365,194
Ordinary shares consolidation and A EERREAEA

capital reorganisation (2300

(Note 30(c)(vii) (341,303) (1,459,903) - 1,224,868 575,405 (933)
Equity-settled share-based WRG T 2 RER 5

transactions (Note 28) (Hii28) - - 20,849 - - 20,849

Effect on equity arising from the ~ FEE & IAZ 15 4R
redemption of the unsecured A 7%

notes (Note 26) (Kr:226) - (7,815) = (7.815)

Balance at 31 December 2012 W=%-ZE&
TZA=t-H2k&8 231,474 1,382,735 64,535 1,224,868 66,405 2,970,017

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

(continued)
(b) Dividends

(i)

(i)

HK$Nil).
(c) Share capital (0 BA
(i) Authorised and issued share capital (i)
2012
—EE-—_—F
Number
of shares
‘000 HK$°000
BB E
T FTHET

1 36 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Dividends payable to equity

shareholders of the Company

attributable to the year

Final dividend proposed after
the end of the reporting
period of HK$0.012 per
ordinary and convertible
preference share (2011:
HK$Nil)

Dividends payable to equity

shareholders of the Company

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

30 EX-REERRE (&)

(b) BRE
(i) EREREELEERNES
KA
2012 2011
—E-—_—F —F—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TETT
R ERREEZTIK
< B E R R
# H 18 ot B 7R HA R
B0.0128 L (=&
—— & THT)
27,777 =
(i) ZRAGRRELFAEH

attributable to the previous financial
year, approved and paid during the year

The directors of the Company did not
recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2011 (2010:

Authorised: FEIE

Ordinary shares of FAXTEE0.10/8 T

HK$0.10 each 2T

e (2K

(see Note 30(c)(ii) FF30(c)(ii)) 15,000,000 1,500,000

Preferred shares of HFIRMEEO0.10/8 T
HK$0.10 each 2 Bk (2K

(see Note 30(c)(ii) F£30(c)ii))

5,000,000 500,000

R Z £ — BB F
EEMRE

iN/NGIE =8 N = = b
BE-T——F1_F7
=S+—HIEEEZXREH
BE(ZF—F%:F%
7T)

EEREBRITRAE

2011
- &
Number
of shares
‘000 HK$'000
eanE d=!
T AT

20,000,000 2,000,000

Annual Report 2012
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF - & RILETLZ3))

30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 30 EX -RERRE (#)
(continued)
(c) Share capital (continued) () BA&(&)
(i) Authorised and issued share capital (i) ZEREZBITIRA
(continued) (&)
2012 2011
—E--F —F——4F
Number Number
of shares of shares
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
0 & B M&1n & 8
T B% FH& T TFix FETT

Ordinary shares, EBRTRHZESE

issued and fully i :

paid:
At 1 January m—HA—H 3,868,105 386,811 1,774,361 177,436
Shares issued on the 171 R MK #E & B 2%

exercise of warrants  17P& {5 - 301,320 30,132

Shares issued on IR A IRAR R IR

the conversion of EITHR D

convertible notes (2 HKaE27)

(see Note 27) 427,003 42,700 1,792,424 179,243
Shares issued on the  UgBE — &I FT B 2 7l

acquisition of a RrETiRMD (R

subsidiary Bt #£30(c)(iv))

(see Note 30(c)(iv)) 252,296 25,229 - -
Shares issued under 1R {EFE IR HEST 2 58

share option Tty (K aE

schemes (see Note 30(c)(v))

30(c)(v)) 3,300 330 — -
Share consolidation A3 & OF (2 At

(see Note 30(c)(vii) 30(c)(vii)) (3,413,028) (341,303) - -
At 31 December R+=—H=+—H 1,137,676 113,767 3,868,105 386,811
Convertible ERTRARZATHR

preference shares, RELMR:

issued and fully

paid:
At 1 January n—HA—H - - = -
Convertible preference %17 A] #2 i% 18 5

shares issued (see & (2 K1aE30(c)

Note 30(c)(iii)) (iii) ) 1,177,068 117,707 - -
At 31 December R+=—_H=+—H 1,177,068 117,707 - =
Total share capital JRZAN4E%E 2,314,744 231,474 3,868,105 386,811

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR
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Bt 7% ¥ 3k MY A

30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(i)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Authorised and issued share capital
(continued)

Ordinary shares

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled
to receive dividends as declared from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares
rank equally with regard to the Company’s
residual assets.

Convertible preference shares

Convertible preference shares do not carry the
right to vote. The holder of the convertible
preference shares has the right, at any time
and at the sole option of such holder, to
convert the convertible preference shares held
by such holder in whole, or in any part, into
fully paid ordinary shares of the Company. The
conversion ratio is 1 convertible preference
share to 1.1 ordinary shares. Holder of the
convertible preference shares ranks pari passu
with other holders of the ordinary shares
in respect of its entitlement to dividend or
other distribution of the Company. In the
event of any liquidation, winding-up or
dissolution of the Company, holder of the
convertible preference shares shall receive
an amount equal to HK$1.60 per convertible
preference share (after adjusting for the
share consolidation took place in 2012 (see
Note 30(c)(vii))), plus all accrued but unpaid
dividends, in preference to the ordinary
shareholders. Further details of the convertible
preference shares issued are set out in Note
30(c)(iii).

Annual Report 2012
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Bt 7% ¥ AR MY A

30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Change in authorised share capital

On 12 December 2012, the directors of
the Company has passed an ordinary
resolution to redesignate and reclassify the
Company’s authorised ordinary share capital
of 20,000,000,000 ordinary shares into
15,000,000,000 authorised ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each and 5,000,000,000 authorised
convertible preference shares of HK$0.1 each.

Convertible preference shares issued

On 27 December 2012, the Company issued
an aggregate of 1,177,068,181 convertible
preference shares to the holder of the Hony
Convertible Notes and the Hony Convertible
Notes Il in exchange for (i) the extinguishment
of the outstanding Hony Convertible Notes
and the Hony Convertible Notes Il with an
aggregate face value of HK$975.5 million;
and (i) cash consideration of United States
dollars (“USD") 60.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$464.4 million). Upon
issuance of the convertible preference shares,
HK$117,706,800, representing the par value,
was credited to the Company’s preference
share capital. The total amount of the
difference between the carrying amounts of
the outstanding Hony Convertible Notes and
the Hony Convertible Notes Il and the par
value of the convertible preference shares
issued in connection with the extinguishment
of these convertible notes, and the remaining
proceeds from the cash consideration received,
net of transaction costs, of HK$1,247,487,000
was credited to the share premium account.
The convertible preference shares have been
dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy set out in Note 2(q).

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

30 EX-fERKRE (&)

(c)

HESEHEERERDA

R ok Ca
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(ii)

(iii)

EEREEE
RZ—ZZE—Z%+=A
+ B ARAEEFR
B—EETERE R
AR A EEE B R A
20,000,000,0000% & & &
EFREERETHES
15,000,000,000/% & A% E
BONVB L Z AT E BB K
5,000,000,0000% & A% [ &
0.1 L 2 /AT Al R AR (B 5C
% °

K it |

ERTHRRELR

R—ZZTE—=—_%F+ = A
—++ B A& 2RQFMEHony
Al A% Z 45 K Hony A] #2 %
ERINZ2FEBABRITAE R
1,177,068,181 4% A] #2 % (&
SRR ARB(NEHEAE
8/5975,500,0005% 7T 2 &
RE I 7 Hony A # i Z 4%
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70 (#8 & R 49464,400,000
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Il BEEmERARFHZSE
AR AR i B 1T 2 AT IR
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30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(iv) Ordinary shares issued on the

(v)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

acquisition of a subsidiary

As mentioned in Note 31(a), on 16 January
2012, the Company issued 252,295,977
ordinary shares at par value of HK$0.10 each
to Shaanxi F&L Properties Co., Ltd. (“Shaanxi
F&L") as part of the consideration for the
Group’s acquisition of Shaanxi Qianhui.

Shares issued under share option
schemes

On 8 February 2012, share options granted
under the Company’s share option schemes
were exercised to subscribe for 3,300,000
ordinary shares in the Company at a
consideration of HK$1,039,500 (see Note 28),
of which HK$330,000 was credited to the
Company’s share capital, and the remaining
proceeds of HK$709,500 and an amount
of HK$498,300 from the capital reserve
have been credited/transferred to the share
premium account.

Annual Report 2012
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(vi) Terms of unexpired and unexercised
share options at the end of the
reporting period

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

30 EX -HEERE (&)

() B=A& (&)

Exercise price

(adjusted
for share

consolidation
took place in

(vi) R &R e R ZVRE R i

Exercise period 2012)
TEH TEE
(RR=TB—=F%F
ET2RG
BOFRER)
Share options:
B MR R
20 October 2010 to 19 October 2015
—E-EF+A-t+HE HK$1.26
—E-AF+ATNE 1.267 7T
20 October 2011 to 19 October 2017
—E——%tA-tH=E HK$1.96
—E—tFt+ATNHR 1.9678 7T
Each share option entitles the holder to
subscribe for one ordinary share in the
Company. Further details of these options are
set out in Note 28 to the financial statements.
HE ST

KRITEBEREZ IR
2012 2011
Number Number
‘000 ‘000
—E——F —T——%F
£ §=| R
S ki) T 1n
9,350 42,000
41,850 176,100
51,200 218,100
FHERERTEEAR
BEARA 2 —BERBA-
ZEBEREZE—TFE

BRI R R I 5E28 o
EEEZERERAT —E-_FFR
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated) (BrIEZF#HF - & RILETLZE3)

30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

30 EX -HEERE (&)

(c) Share capital (continued)

() B=A& (&)
(vii) RWEHREFXEH

(vii) Share consolidation and capital

reorganisation

By an ordinary resolution passed at a special
general meeting on 12 December 2012, the
Company consolidated every four ordinary
shares with a nominal value of HK$0.10 each
into one ordinary share with a nominal value
of HK$0.40 each. The Company then reduced
the nominal value of each newly consolidated
ordinary share from HK$0.40 to HK$0.10 by
the cancellation of HK$0.30 from the paid-up
capital on each newly consolidated ordinary
share. In addition, the Company cancelled an
amount of HK$1,459,903,000 of the share
premium account.

Upon completion of the above consolidation,
the Company’s number of ordinary shares in
issue reduced from 4,550,704,000 ordinary
shares to 1,137,676,000 ordinary shares.
The aggregate amount from the reduction
of paid-up capital and cancellation of share
premium account, net of transaction cost,
of HK$1,800,273,000 was transferred to the
contributed surplus account within equity.
Of this amount, HK$575,405,000 was
subsequently applied to set off against the
accumulated losses of the Company.

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account
is governed by Section 40 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(ii) Capital reserve

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, capital
reserve comprises the following:

the portion of the grant date fair value
of unexercised share options granted
to directors, employees and service
providers of the Group that has been
recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-
based payments in Note 2(t)(ii);

the amount allocated to the unexercised
equity component of convertible notes
issued by the Company recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for convertible notes in Note

2(n)(i);

the difference between the nominal
value of the ordinary shares issued by the
Company and the aggregate of the share
capital and share premium of a subsidiary
acquired through an exchange of shares
pursuant to a group reorganisation took
place on 28 September 2000; and

the difference between the carrying
amount and the principal amount of the
unsecured notes redeemed (see Note 26).

(iii) Contributed surplus

The application of the contributed surplus
account is governed by Section 54 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981.
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30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets held at the end of
the reporting period and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set
out in Notes 2(f) and 2(k)(i).

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve has been set
up and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies adopted for leasehold land
and buildings held for own use in Note 2(g).

Statutory reserves

In accordance with the articles of association
of the subsidiaries of the Group established
in the PRC, these subsidiaries were required
to set up certain statutory reserves, which
were non-distributable. The transfers of these
reserves are at discretion of the directors of the
respective subsidiaries. The statutory reserves
can only be utilised for predetermined means
upon approval by the relevant authority.

(vii) Exchange reserve

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of
operations which have a functional currency
other than Hong Kong dollars into Hong Kong
dollars. The reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies set out in
Note 2(x).
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30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS
(continued)

(e) Distributable reserves

(f)

At 31 December 2012, the aggregate amount of
reserves (including the Company’s retained profits,
if any, and contributed surplus, subject to equity
shareholders’ approval) available for distribution
to equity shareholders of the Company was
HK$1,291,273,000 (2011: HK$Nil). After the end of
the reporting period, the director proposed a final
dividend of HK$0.012 per ordinary and convertible
preference share (2011: HK$Nil), amounting to
HK$27,777,000 (see Note 30(b)(i)). This dividend
has not been recognised as a liability at the end of
the reporting period.

Capital management

The Group’'s primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for equity shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products
and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to maintain a balance
between the higher shareholder returns that might
be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position, and makes adjustments to the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis
of an adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio. For this
purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total debt
(which includes bank and other loans, unsecured
notes and convertible notes) plus unaccrued
proposed dividends, less cash at bank and on hand.
Adjusted capital comprises all components of equity
less unaccrued proposed dividends.

During 2012, the Group’s strategy was to continue
to lower the adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio to
an acceptable level. In order to improve the Group’s
capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares,
raise new debt financing or sell assets to reduce
debt.

(BRIF= B -

LRI E T 25 )

30 EX -HEERE (&)

(e) AHD IR

RZE——F+=A=1+—8"
AR TFARRRRRZ FHEE
B(REARARIZRERF (10
B)RBARG (ARSERR
RZHbE) ) A1,291,273,0005%
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30 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 30 EX-REBRRE (4)
(continued)
(f) Capital management (continued) (f) EXEE(£&)
The adjusted net debt-to-capital ratio at 31 RZE——FR-_F——F+=
December 2012 and 2011 is as follows: A=+—H &L£HABFEEHE
AR
The Group The Company
REH RN T
2012 2011 2012 2011

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
—®--F -2 —F —8-—F —2——F
FER  FET  FER AR

Current liabilities: mEEE:

Bank and other loans MITREMEFR 772,290 106,300 156,000 -

Unsecured notes K EE 21,979 71,658 21,979 71,658

Convertible notes Al I =R 65,142 - 65,142 =
Non-current liabilities: ERBEGE:

Bank loans RITER 1,141,843 448,993 = -

Convertible notes AR R 81,734 1,123,370 81,734 1,123,370
Total debt marE 2,082,988 1,750,321 324,855 1,195,028
Add: proposed dividends i : %K B B 27,777 - 27,777 =
Less: cash at bank and W RITET &

on hand FoEIRS (831,646) (236,012) (389,066) (442)

Adjusted net debt/ KAEREEER

(assets) (BE) 1,279,119 1,514,309 (36,434) 1,194,586
Total equity FE = 4,446,781 1,458,246 2,970,017 987,322
Less: proposed dividends & : #ER AR & (27,777) - (27,777) -
Adjusted capital RABER 4,419,004 1,458,246 2,942,240 987,322
Adjusted net debt-to- KRARFEEHE

capital ratio A = 29% 104% N/ATEA 121%
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are KA F REFFRHERRBERIINGR
subject to externally imposed capital requirements. Mz EARETERR -

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

31 ACQUISITION OF ASSETS AND 31 ZBREBEBHEBARIZWEE

ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITIES THROUGH EREAEERE
ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(a) Acquisition of Shaanxi Qianhui (a) WEBPRE TE

On 16 May 2011, the Company, through a wholly-
owned subsidiary, entered into a share transfer
agreement with Shaanxi F&L to acquire the 100%
equity interests in Shaanxi Qianhui for a total
consideration of RMB500.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$608.6 million). Of the
consideration, it was agreed that RMB350.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$429.5 million)
would be satisfied in cash and the remaining
RMB150.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$179.1 million) would be satisfied by the
issuance of 252,295,977 ordinary shares in the
Company (which number was determined with
reference to the average closing price of the
Company’s ordinary shares for the ten trading
days immediately prior to the signing of the above
share transfer agreement). Upon completion of
the acquisition on 16 January 2012, the Company
paid the balance of the cash consideration still
outstanding and issued 252,295,977 ordinary shares
to settle the consideration, where HK$25,229,000,
representing the par value of the ordinary shares
issued, was credited to the Company’s share capital,
and the remaining amount of HK$153,901,000 was
credited to the share premium account.

The assets acquired and liabilities assumed from
Shaanxi Qianhui did not constitute a business
as defined in HKFRS 3, Business combinations.
Accordingly, this transaction has been accounted
for as an acquisition of assets and assumption of
liabilities. In addition, the Company’s issuance of
shares as part of the consideration rendered this
acquisition as a share-based payment transaction
in accordance with HKFRS 2, Share-based payment,
where the assets acquired and liabilities assumed
are to be measured at their fair value on the
date of acquisition, with the fair value of the net
assets acquired less any consideration paid other
than in shares to be recognised within equity. The
requirements of HKFRS 2 have consequently led to
an additional amount of HK$411,039,000 being
recorded in the share premium account.

HESEHEERERDA

R ok Ca

RZZE——FRA+ B &AA
AEB—HE2EWNB R A EH
s NET R E R AU
BEPRTE T 2 220 AE - BB
A A R #500,000,0007T (S
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i+ A R #350,000,0007T (18 &
R #9429,500,000/8 7T ) * MR T
A R #150,000,0007T (1835 R
#7179,100,00058 7T ) #5 & 38 %
1T 7R A |]252,295,97 7% & 8 A%
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R LR EREGEE BRI &
BTEXSAEARARALEBERZ
FHRTEFAEE) - R_Z
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31 ACQUISITION OF ASSETS AND 31 ZBWEHBAT ZWEE
ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITIES THROUGH ERAEEE (&)
ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(a) Acquisition of Shaanxi Qianhui (continued) (a) WEBRRAETE (&)
A summary of the transaction is set out below: EBRSG2BEHTIIAT :
HK$'000
FHET
The fair value of assets acquired and RUWERH WEEERAESR
liabilities assumed on the date of BZARE:
acquisition:
Fixed assets — leasehold land and buildings ErEE-HELHRETF
(see Note 13) (RH7E13) 520,245
Investment property (see Note 14) BEME (ZHiE14) 1,143,557
Trade and other receivables JE LS AR K = L A 8 W 5K 19,773
Cash at bank and on hand RITHEGFRFEES 11,958
Trade and other payables JE 1<% B K R L A JE < 5K (25,608)
Bank and other loans RITREME K (650,308)
Fair value of net assets acquired FrEFEEC A ARE 1,019,617
Less: cash consideration paid B ENReERE 429,448

Excess of the fair value of the net assets acquired Az AR - W2 FEERQ

over cash consideration paid, recognised in AEBBHEMNBESRE
equity 590,169
Information for the consolidated cash flow statement: FEHERERER:
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E——fF —ET——fF
FET FAT
Cash consideration paid/prepaid Bt/ BABRSRE 35,063 394,385
Less: cash at bank and on hand B B WEEIRTTE TR
acquired FHEIRS (11,958) -
23,105 394,385
1 48 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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31 ACQUISITION OF ASSETS AND 31 ZEBWEHBLATZWEE

ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITIES THROUGH

EREERE (&)

ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) Acquisition of Big Bell 2

On 9 June 2011, the Company, through a wholly-
owned subsidiary, entered into a share transfer
agreement to acquire the 100% equity interests
in Big Bell 2. Big Bell 2, through Xi’an Honghui, a
subsidiary of Big Bell 2, owned the properties that
one of the Group's department stores is situated.
Pursuant to the agreement, the consideration of
this acquisition is RMB350.9 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$421.0 million) plus an interest
charge of 9% per annum on the outstanding

(b) UsEEBig Bell 2
RZZE——FNANHE KRR
BB —HEE2EWNBRAGI K
1 88 3% 175 =% AUUEBig Bell 22
2 A% #E © Big Bell 2B B LB
% (Big Bell 22 IB AR A
AEBESR—HEEESREAN
EzWE-RBRERZ REBA
R #350,900,0007T (18 & R 4
421,000,000/ 7T ) ' INE&FF9%
IAEEREBENEERAR_-ZF

consideration to be accrued from 10 June 2011 to ——FRATHREFERET
the acquisition completion date. The acquisition was KRER - WEEEENR _-_T—=
completed on 6 July 2012. FEANATERK-

The assets acquired and liabilities assumed from Big
Bell 2 did not constitute a business as defined in
HKFRS 3, Business combinations. Accordingly, this
transaction has been accounted for as an acquisition
of assets and assumption of liabilities. A summary of

the transaction is set out below:

BBig Bell 2ifE 2 & & K&
ZEBEWTERK BBV BERE
R IR [EHEO FARE
ZEH Bt R HE AR
EWEEERAEERE RS
ZEEHINNAT

HK$'000
FET

Fixed assets — leasehold land and buildings BEEE-HELHRIEF
(see Note 13) (R MaE13) 618,833
Trade and other receivables & LS AR X % L i W 5K 199,597
Cash at bank and on hand WRITERFLRFERAS 25,570
Trade and other payables JRE 1<% BiR K B EL At JE 1~ R (199,957)
Bank and other loans RITREMER (183,768)
Net assets acquired and cash consideration paid BEWEFEEREINESRE 460,275

Less: cash at bank and on hand acquired B B WEERITEE R
FEBE® (25,570)
Net cash outflow FRE R 434,705
HESEHLERERAT B —FFH 149
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32
VALUES

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency
risks arises in the normal course of the Group's business.

The Group’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group to
manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to
trade and other receivables and loan receivable.
Management has a credit policy in place, and the
exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an
ongoing basis.

Loan receivable represented an amount due from an
affiliate of an equity shareholder of the Company.
The Group has obtained collateral from this equity
shareholder, and accordingly, the management of
the Group expects such balance is with minimal
credit risk.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all debtors
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the debtor's past history of
making payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information specific to
the debtor as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the debtor operates. Trade
receivables are generally due within 3 months from
the date of billing. Normally, the Group does not
obtain collateral from debtors.

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
debtor rather than the industry in which the debtors
operate and therefore significant concentrations
of credit risk primarily arise when the Group has
significant exposure to individual debtors. At the
end of the reporting period, 48% (2011: 45%) and
69% (2011: 86%) of the total trade receivables
was due from the Group’s largest debtor and the
five largest debtors respectively. Trade receivables
are mainly due from credit card centres owned
by state-owned financial institutions in the PRC
and tenants operating in the Group’s department
stores, shopping mall and supermarkets, and
accordingly, the management of the Group views
the concentration and credit risks to be low.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Except for the financial guarantees given by the
Group as set out in Note 34, the Group does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose
the Group or the Company to credit risk. The
maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of these
financial guarantees at the end of the reporting
period is disclosed in Note 34.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from loan
receivable and trade and other receivables are set
out in Notes 18 and 21, respectively.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for the short-term investment of their
cash surpluses, where the raising of financings are
centrally managed by the head office of the Group
to cover expected cash demands. The Group’s policy
is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements
and its compliance with lending covenants, to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash
and adequate committed lines of funding from
major financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

At 31 December 2012, the Group had net current
liabilities of HK$286.3 million. The Group will
continue to undertake various measures in order to
further improve its liquidity position in the short and
longer term.

The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the reporting
period of the Group's and of the Company’s
non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative
financial liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contractual rates or, if
floating, based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period) and the earliest date the Group
and the Company can be required to pay.

(BRIF=EHEH

32 BIERAKREERA
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

Notes to the financial statements
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(Expressed in HK$ unless otherwise indicated)

For the long-term bank loan subject to repayment
on demand clauses which can be exercised at
the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis shows the
cash outflow based on the contractual repayment
schedule and, separately, the impact to the timing
of the cash outflows if the lender was to invoke
its unconditional rights to call the loans with

immediate effect.

The Group

Trade and other payables  IRE SR NG E 2 B
measured at amortised cost ~ BEF R E MM

Bank and other loans RIREMER

- e v

Long-term bank loan subject  ZERIEHER
to repayment on demand
clauses - scheduled
repayment

Unsecured notes BEAZER
Convertible notes TRRER

Adjustments to disclose cash  $HEEEREH
flows on long-term bank

to demand repayment

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

32 UBERBEERQAE(E)

ER-R HER

ERERZRBHT
loan based on lender'sright B3z E 277 HE

Annual Report 2012
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(b) RBESEAR (&)
HERATHRITEERNBEITEZ
AIMEBRERGERZ RBRITE
7 DI INRER G KRGS
ZBEERE W BINIREE R
A S| BRI REN ESKIAMEE
EXRRHERE BRI TE-
rEH
2012
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
—E-CE&
AORRRERERY

More than ~ More than Carrying
Within 1 1year but 2 years amount at
year or on less than but less than  More than 31 December
demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=B-Z%
t=8
-ERg, —El)E MENL Er=
REXE BIRBE EIREF  EFNUL a  <EAfE
TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
1,148,986 - - - 114398 1,148,986
582,571 155,969 588,604 937,673 2,264,817 1,610,599
15,291 136,159 190,477 - 341,927 303,534
21,979 - - - 21,979 21979
76,229 71,558 - - 147,781 146,876
1,845,056 363,686 779,081 937,673  3,9254% 3,231,974

288,243 (136,159)  (190,477) - (38,393)

2,133,299 221,521 588,604 937,673 3,887,103
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32 B ERERBEERAAE (£)
VALUES (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) REBELER (&)
The Group (continued) rEH (&)
201
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
“2-F
ANARRRSRL

More than ~ More than Carrying
Within 1 1 year but 2 years amount at
year or on less than ~ but less than ~ More than 31 December
demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZF——F
tZA
—FRH —FNE MENE =+-A
REXE BIRmE BIRLE LML g REE

T T T T T T

Trade and other payables BRI ARG E 2l

measured at amortised cost  BEEt R E A ERF 1,087,054 = = - 1,087,054 1,087,054
Bank and other loans RIREMER 197,615 67,252 280,841 314,706 860,414 555,293
Unsecured notes O 84,402 = - 84,402 71,658

Convertible notes THRER 17,120 176,589 1,121,418 - 1315127 1,123,370

1,386,191 243,841 1,402,259 314706 3346997 2,837,375

The Company W/ N7 |
2012
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
—E-CE%
AHRFTRRERHE

More than Carrying
1 years amount at
Within 1year  but less than 31 December
or on demand 2 years Total 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-E-Z%
TR
= -EpE =t-H
RERK BARME b ZREE
TR TEn TR TER
Other payables H At 3 29,866 - 29,866 29,866
Bank loan RITER 157,277 - 157,277 156,000
Unsecured notes BERZE 21,979 - 21,979 21,979
Convertible notes RRZE 76,229 71,558 147,787 146,876
285,351 71,558 356,909 354,721

HLETHLERERAT —S——F&H 153
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32 B EBEERQAAE (£)
VALUES (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) REBELEARK (&)
The Company (continued) xone (&)
201
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
“2F
SNARRRSR

More than ~ More than Carrying
Within 1 1 year but 2 years amount at
year or on less than  but less than 31 December
demand 2 years 5 years Total 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZF—%
tZA
—ERg —FHE WENE =+-H
REXE  BIRmE BIRLF @3t LREE
TEL TEL TERL TEL TERL
Other payables AEMNR 44,422 - - 44,422 44,422
Unsecured notes EEATE 84,402 - - 84,402 71,658
Convertible notes BRREE 17,120 176,589 1,121,418 1,315,127 1,123,370

145,944 176,589 1,121,418 1,443,951 1,239,450

(c) Interest rate risk (c) F=E
The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from AREFBZFEZREBEETEREGT 2
interest bearing borrowings. Borrowings issued at BB o 2 m] B Al K 1 357 [&] 5E F| =
variable rates and at fixed rates expose the Group T 7R B ARERE D RATIH
to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest SnENERREA L EMNE
rate risk respectively. El7
1 54 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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VALUES (continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

(i)

Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate
profile of the Group’s and of the Company’s
borrowings at the end of the reporting period.

Fixed rate borrowings: [& 7 Fl & & & :
Bank and other loans $R77 & E 4 B 2k
Convertible notes CIEY =k

Variable rate borrowings: A % FI| & (& & :
Bank and other loans #R4T & H b &%

Total borrowings fEE®EE

Fixed rate borrowings [& E F| R E B &
as a percentage of BB A
total borrowings

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

() F=mba (&)
(i) FIE#ER

32 UBERBEERQAE(E)

TRAVNAEE R AR T
AAERERBEHRZA

R
The Group
AEHE
2012 2011
—E-—fF —ET——F
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate rate
- { LIk B R R
% HK$'000 % HK$'000
FET TATT
7% 185,002 - -
19.61% 81,734 19.61% 89,773
..266,736 89,773
3.31%- 6.89%-
10.60% 1,729,131 15.80% 555,293
1,995,867 645,066
13% 14%

HESEHEERERDA
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)
(c)

Interest rate risk (continued)

(BRIF=EHEH

(i) Interest rate profile (continued) (i)
The C
x
2012
—_E—_—F
Effective
interest
rate
BERR=
% HK$'000
FET
Fixed rate borrowings: BEEHMREE :

Convertible notes ‘Hﬁﬂxﬂrﬁ 19.61% 81,734
Variable rate borrowing: A & F| & (g & :

Bank loan fETTEm 3.31% 156,000
Total borrowings BERE 237,734
Fixed rate borrowings as & E F| & (& &

a percentage of total HEEREE 2

borrowings Bk 33%

(ii) Sensitivity analysis (ii)

At 31 December 2012,

it is estimated that a

general increase/decrease of 100 basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would have decreased/increased the
Group's profit after tax and retained profits by

approximately HK$14.1 million (2011:

million).

HK$4.2

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk arising
from floating rate non-derivative financial
instruments held by the Group at the end
of the reporting period, the impact on the
Group's profit after tax and retained profits is
estimated as an annualised impact on interest
expense of such a change in interest rates. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for

2011.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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32 BiIERAREERA

LRI ET 25 )

SE(8)

() F=mba (&)

FIZBER ()
ompany
NG|
2011
—EFE——%F
Effective
interest
rate
B =
% HK$'000
THT
19.61% 89,773
89,773
100%
B DT

R—ZZEE—=—F+ = A
= +— B A EXRER
LEJ%/TEJamoflﬁEE

BRE S /RT ZISEI
BrEE 1 BT AR B % F A5
B 1 A1#914,100,000
B (ZF — — &F
4,200,000/ 7T ) ©

Ll SRR M 5 BT TR R P R
EHRAERRNEEFTH
BZREZENEGT R Z3E
MESMITAMEEZR
i;/m;EEﬂTH %TKE
& Bk 56 18 0% M K AR BB & 7
BTN RE
ﬂﬂéﬁizik il
hEtepTiRE T ——
imﬁzgﬁﬁﬁo
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through borrowings which gives rise to loans and
cash balances that are denominated in a foreign
currency, i.e. a currency other than the functional
currency of the operations to which the transactions
relate. At 31 December 2012, certain of the Group’s
borrowings are denominated in USD and the entities
that the borrowings relate has a functional currency
in HK$. Nonetheless, the management considers
the Group is not exposed to significant currency
risk in this respect, as it is assumed the pegged
rate between HK$ and USD will remain in the
foreseeable future.

Fair values

(i) Financial instruments carried at fair
value

The following table presents the carrying
value of financial instruments measured at
fair value at the end of the reporting period
in accordance with the fair value hierarchy
defined in HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments:
Disclosures, with the fair value of each
financial instrument categorised in its entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is
significant to that fair value measurement. The
levels are defined as follows:

e Level 1 (highest level): fair values
measured using quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for
identical financial instruments.

e Level 2: fair values measured using
guoted prices in active markets for similar
financial instruments, or using valuation
techniques in which all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly based on
observable market data.

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

32 WBERBEERQAME(H)

(d)

(e)

HESEHEERERDA

R ok Ca

B E bk

ANEEE B E@E AN (B
MERBEEBL 2 E & LN
LEE)HEZERRBA S EH
ZIERMHABREERR KT
——F+-—HA=+—8 A&EH
& T EFRAEITFHE B2 A8
B NEE®E BB T A
RS T B ZE T 2 BB IE R H|E
NGIBZR SO SN =
BRAEANSEWERLEBER
R R -

[ RE

(i) BAREIRZE@TA

TRENNHBEHRR
BEREBMBREERFET
Sl @ TA: KEIMR
ENAREER LKAR
BEFfEMEBMTAZRE
BEmEERTAZAR
BEEEOBDREH QA
BFFEFEAFEZHGA
Bt ENRELR -G H
FRATELN

e F1H(ZBEMR):
A B E BT 5 AE
AemITANRE
(REHARB)TELA

B

s F2H:FNHEER
mETRRALUERTA
MBE FEEE
WADERERERE
KA BR ™5 BIERN
mERT FEAR
B

e
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(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

32 MIEBEERAAME (4)

(e) Fair values (continued) (e) AARE(E)
(i) Financial instruments carried at fair (i) BAREYKRZzEmMT A
value (continued) (&)
e Level 3 (lowest level): fair values e FEIH(HZEER) :

measured using valuation techniques in

MATWERH AL

which any significant input is not based FERABRMHE
on observable market data. BERMEERETTER
IR

The Group’s and the Company’s financial
instruments carried at fair value at 31
December 2012 and 2011 are all measured

under Level 2.

RZE——FR T ——
F+-_A=+—8 &%
B RARQNRZEARER
B2 T EERE2HET
=

The Group and the Company

AEERAAT
Level 2
FE28;
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—B—=F —ET——%F
FE T TAT
Liabilities =L
Derivative financial instruments: {74 &gt T & :
— Call option under the BMRL —BMRLE#& 2 R A
Notes (see Note 27(i) (R HaE270)) 4,795 12,842
— Conversion and redemption —Hony ] IR R & &
options under the Hony Hony 7] 2 i% = 1K1
Convertible Notes and the 2 5 it % FE O] HA
Hony Convertible Notes II (2 HtaE27(i))
(see Note 27(ii) - (418,319)
— Call and conversion options —Grand WellA] #2 % 22
under the Grand Well BRI R
Convertible Notes I B4
(see Note 27(iii) (RHtaE27(ii)) (24,975) (24,875)
(20,180) (430,352)
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32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair values (continued)

(ii) Fair values of financial instruments
carried at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and of
the Company’s financial instruments carried
at cost or amortised cost are not materially
different from their fair values at 31 December
2012 and 2011 except as follows:

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

32 MIERBEERAAME (4)

(e) DARE(E)

(i) LFBAAREBIIRZEH
TEWARE
RZE——FR T ——
F+-_A=+—H K&
B K AN X &) LA AR 7N 5 # 5
ARz &M T AEZER
AEHEEAAETES K
=Rl HETHERRAN

The Group FEE
2012 2011
—EB-C-F —ET——%F
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
REE ARE BREE ~RfE
FET FERT FAET FAT
Non-current loan JERNH FE L E R
receivable - - 805,458 696,045
Long-term bank loans ~ KHIRITEFK 1,141,843 1,090,842 448,993 427,830
Non-current convertible FEB[HA A] #&
notes — liability KEE-8E
components & 1n 56,759 58,503 693,018 649,513
The Company ZAA
2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount  Fair value
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BREE ARE BREE “RE
FHET FE T FAET FAT
Non-current convertible 3E B[ Ef AT #&
notes — liability REE—-a8E
components 21D 56,759 58,503 693,018 649,513

HESEHEERERDA
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(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32 Bi#EKBREERAALE (£)

VALUES (continued)

(f) Estimation of fair values f) D2AREME
The following summarises the major methods and TR AT EMT AR
assumptions used in estimating the fair values of BzEEREREBH:

financial instruments.

(i)

(i)

Derivatives

The fair values of derivatives are determined
based on valuation models at the end of the
reporting period. Details of the assumptions
adopted are disclosed in Note 27.

Non-current loan receivable, long-term
bank loans, and non-current convertible
notes - liability components

The fair value is estimated as the present value
of future cash flows, discounted at current
market interest rates for similar financial
instruments.

The Group uses the interest rate published by
the People’s Bank of China as of 31 December
2012 and 2011 plus an adequate constant
credit spread to discount long-term bank loans
and non-current loan receivable. The Group
uses the risk free interest rate reference to the
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes as of 31
December 2012 and 2011 plus credit spread
of comparable notes with similar credit rating,
coupons and maturities to discount the non-
current liability components of the convertible
notes. The interest rates used are as follows:

(i) T£ETAH
RIEHKR STETAEZ
NAERBEGEESTE
TE B BTN BRER ZF
ISR EF271 55 -

(i) FDBEREL - R BR
FERRHDHTRRR
- BB
AR ETERFRS R E
BRESHIAZBM
5 F) % B R 1 2 A fh
it

REBRAHEARRIT
RZE-—ZFR=ZF——
F+ZA=+—H2aMmz
MEMEHEEEELSE
BEIR R EAIRITE SRR 3ERD
HEKE R RNEBRA
BANEESEBER T
——FRIE——F+C
A=+—BZERRF =X
MAEEREUEEN& B
ERFBMEZAELRE
B2 EEEZMBE A BK
SEZIAMBMBESSNG -

FrER 2 R a0F

2012 2011

B —T——F

Non-current loan receivable JEBNHR fE W B 7R = 21.57%

Long-term bank loans RHRITER 7.53%-8.52% 9.17%
Non-current convertible notes FERNEA AT #A G = 4%

— liability components —BEE MK 10.60%-

16.97 % 20.45%

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited
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33 COMMITMENTS
(a) Capital commitments

At 31 December 2012, the outstanding capital
commitments of the Group not provided for in the
consolidated financial statements were as follows:

(BRIF= B -

LRI E T 25 )

33 RiE
(a) BEFREIE
R-—E——&#+=-A=+—8"
A BRI A TS R P S

Commitments in respect of purchase of Bg B & FE & & 2 & &

fixed assets

— Contracted for — B 514

Commitments in respect of investments & & i 8 A &) 2 A&

in subsidiaries

— Contracted for —B &4

At 31 December 2012, capital commitments in
respect of purchase of fixed assets are for leasehold
improvements to be installed in the Group’s
department store and supermarket operations.

(b) Operating lease commitments

At 31 December 2012, the total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases are payable as follows:

AR EREALEWT
The Group
rEE

2012 2011
HK$’000 HK$'000
—F-=F —ZT—F
TERT THET
25,166 6,850
- 655,150
25,166 662,000

RZE——F+=—A=+—8"
EREBEETEEZERNEIET
HERAEE 2 BEES REBR
MGEBLRECHEREFR-

(b) KEHERIE
RN—_E——F+_A=+—8"
RBETARE 2 KEHERERRZ
B 2 B ERRARRENT ¢

The Group
rEE

2012 2011
HK$’000 HK$'000
- —E——F
FTHET FHET
Within 1 year —FR 111,878 137,192
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRERFA 433,120 380,669
After 5 years HF% 775,111 789,300
1,320,109 1,307,161

HESTHEHEZEREBRLA ZZB-—-FFR

R ok Ca
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33 COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Operating lease commitments (continued)

(c)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

The Group leases properties for the use by its
department store and supermarket operations and
office premises under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of 1 to 20 years,
where all terms are renegotiated upon renewal.
One of the leases includes contingent rentals which
are calculated based on a fixed percentage on the
department store’s turnover.

Properties leased out under operating leases

At 31 December 2012, the Group’s total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases are receivable as follows:

(BRIF=EHEH

LRI ET 25 )

33 &I (&)

(b)

()

Within 1 year —FR
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRERFA
After 5 years hF&

The Group leases out its shopping mall and part
of its department stores under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to
12 years, where all terms are renegotiated upon
renewal. Certain of the leases include contingent
rentals which are calculated based on a fixed
percentage on the tenants’ turnover.

Annual Report 2012

R ok Ca

REHERE (E)

AEERBLEEHERERTY
¥HERERNS MBRMIGER
M AER ZEHE—RIP
BH—ZE2Z1+F MAEKIR
BHBH A EHETE -EP—18
HEBEREEERSEERL
BEBDLE2HAEE -

REEEHEHE2ME
R-_B——F+_-_A=+—8H"
AEEREBEIAIREIEEHE

FREEW  REHEERIEERE
N
The Group
REE

2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-—F *f——i
64,486 23,965
109,606 51,389
100,038 29,612
274,130 104,966

AEERELEHERHERBY
FLORBEES BB -
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34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(a) Legal claim

(i)

Ginwa Bell Tower, a subsidiary of the Group,
has provided a guarantee on bank loan of
RMB24.0 million drawn by a third party
in 2005. This third party has subsequently
defaulted repayment on the bank loan
and has yet to repay the bank loan as of
the date of these financial statements. In
October 2006 and December 2009, Ginwa
Bell Tower received court judgements which
found that both the third party and Ginwa
Bell Tower to be jointly and severally liable
for the repayment of the defaulted bank
loan plus interest accrued thereof. The court
judgements have required Ginwa Bell Tower to
fulfil its obligation as the guarantor. Under an
agreement entered into between Ginwa Bell
Tower and Ginwa Investment in 2008, Ginwa
Investment has agreed to indemnify Ginwa Bell
Tower on any losses incurred arising from the
above guarantee. As of 31 December 2012,
the outstanding balance of the defaulted
bank loan plus accrued interest amounted to
RMB5.4 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$6.7 million) (31 December 2011: RMB17.2
million, equivalent to approximately HK$21.2
million).

The directors of the Company concluded
it was not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits
would be required from the Group in respect
of this guarantee since this third party has
successfully negotiated a revised repayment
plan with the lender and has been fulfilling its
obligation. Accordingly, no provision has been
made in respect of this claim.

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

34 HAREE
EERE

(a)

HESEHEERERDA

(i)

AEE—FHNBARSIE
EEOR _STERERF
ZHRBZBITERA
R #24,000,0007T 42 it #&
ReZBEZHMERERE
BIRITEFENZEHE
HEBBPHREERTE
H-RZBEEXNFTAK
—EZAF+ A &1
SEIE AR HIR - HR
REF=ZHAREEEDY
AHRKENEBEEEE
RZBITERREFREL
2R B AR HRBR S
TTEEBTEERERA
ZEK-BRESEEEHS
SR ER_TTN\FF]
YZWmE e EREER
EMEtERZBER LM
BERMEAZTMIBXk-
HE-—_ZET—=-—+=8
=t+—H #BRZERITE
RZBEMEFEEXZF
B A& ANR#¥5,400,0007C
(A& R #6,700,00078 7T )
(Z2—F+=_A=+—
H: AR®17,200,0007T -
ER#21,200,000%
JL) e

ARBEZRAF HRU
E=EREETERD
—RERI 2 BRTE A
—HERTEEE AKH
RRAIBEF ZRUIERE
BHEEMNm 2 BERR
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34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)
(b) Financial guarantees issued

As at the end of the reporting period, and in
addition to the guarantee mentioned in Note 34(a),
the Group has issued the following guarantees:

(i)

(ii)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

A guarantee provided by Ginwa Bell Tower in
respect of an interest bearing bank loan of
RMB90.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$111.0 million) drawn by Ginwa Investment
in 2008. The loan will mature in July 2013. In
September 2010, Ginwa Bell Tower and Ginwa
Investment have entered into an agreement,
where Ginwa Investment has agreed to
indemnify Ginwa Bell Tower on any losses
incurred arising from the above guarantee.
As of 31 December 2012, the outstanding
loan balance is RMB88.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$108.5 million) (31
December 2011: RMB90.0 million, equivalent
to approximately HK$111.0 million).

A guarantee provided by Ginwa Bell Tower in
respect of an interest bearing bank loan of
RMB15.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$18.5 million) drawn by Ginwa Investment
in 2007. The loan will mature in September
2013. In August 2008, Ginwa Bell Tower
and Ginwa Investment have entered into an
agreement, where Ginwa Investment has
agreed to indemnify Ginwa Bell Tower on
any losses incurred arising from the above
guarantee. As of 31 December 2012, the
outstanding loan balance is RMB13.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$16.0 million)
(31 December 2011: RMB13.2 million,
equivalent to approximately HK$16.3 million).

Annual Report 2012

(BRIF=HER BRILETZS)

34 HARAME (&)
(b) B ZHBER
PR HR - BRI EE34(a) AT i

ZHERIN REBEHHIATHE

& -

(i)

(ii)

R ok Ca

CIEERSIEREN =
T NFRIZF EIR
17 E # A R #90,000,000
7T (FBE 7 49111,000,000
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108,500,000 L) (==
——F+_HA=+—H:
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34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)
(b) Financial guarantees issued (continued)

(iii)

A guarantee provided by Ginwa Bell Tower
in respect of a loan of RMB13.2 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$16.3 million)
granted by a third party to Ginwa Investment
in August 2005. Ginwa Investment has
defaulted repayment on the loan but has
subsequently agreed with this third party
on a revised repayment schedule. As of 31
December 2012, the outstanding loan balance
is RMB9.5 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$11.7 million) (31 December 2011: RMB9.5
million, equivalent to approximately HK$11.7
million).

As at the end of the reporting period, the directors
of the Company do not consider it is probable that
a claim will be made against the Group under any
of the above guarantees. The maximum liability of
the Group at the end of the reporting period under
the guarantees issued is the outstanding amount
of the bank and other loans of RMB110.5 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$136.2 million) plus
accrued interest.

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

34 HARAE (&)
(b) BBHZMBHERR (&)

(iii)

—ZRBE=ZFRBEBAZESE
=FR_EERFNARK
FEEREZERARK
13,200,000 (HHE R4
16,300,000/ 7T ) MEA&E
EERHEZER X
B REEZERENR B
HEBEDmME=HEK 17
KIEFT 2 BNFTEl B E
2+ ZR=1—
H @REEZERBE
A A R #9,500,0007T (48
B R #11,700,000% 7T )
(ZF——F+ZA=1—
H: AR#%9,500,0007T
BER#11,700,000/%
JL) °

RBEBRR ARAIEER BB TK
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35 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 35 EXBEALTRES
TRANSACTIONS
In addition to the balances disclosed elsewhere in 22 & B RS aR R E A B0 (D P B8 2 4%
these financial statements, the Group entered into the BN NEB IREIT A TNE KBEE A
following material related party transactions. TRGe
(a) Transactions with equity shareholders of the (a) BEAXAATIREREBESEHB AL
Company and their affiliates: EIT 2R
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-=F —T——F
FHET FAT
Interest expenses FMERAXZ - 13,370
Interest income (see Note (i) FMEWA (ZHaEG)) 28,733 25,810
Management service fee income B IR RS B WA 9,629 8,684
Operating lease expenses KEHERX 19,879 21,190
Consultation service expenses B R X 810 1,106
Net decrease/(increase) in advances BB () F
received (see Note (ii)) g8 (A HTaEI)) 19,797 (41,278)

Guarantees provided by and/or secured R ¥R HAK R E A L AR
by properties of related parties for the &£ &~ #R17 & H A &K
Group’s bank loans at the end of the 2t & s AW EEH

reporting period ZER (R HaE25(a))

(see Note 25(a)) 185,002 77,986
Further details on the acquisition of a subsidiary BEm—2EEATWERBAT R
from a related party and guarantees the Group REFABEEATIREERZE—F
provided for related parties are set out in Notes HIED RIE M FE31(0) 234 ©

31(b) and 34, respectively.

Notes: Hfat -
(i) Interest income represented interest charges on the () FeEkAEKSIEHREEZZH
loan receivable from Ginwa Investment. BEM.
(i)  The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing (iiy ZeuEAERM RERYEET
and have no fixed terms of repayment. BRE -
1 66 Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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35 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Key management personnel remuneration

(c)

Remuneration for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors
as disclosed in Note 8 and the highest paid
employee as disclosed in Note 9, is as follows:

Salaries, allowances and

benefits in kind
Retirement scheme contributions
Share-based payments

85 2%

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see
Note 6(b)).

Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to
connected transactions

The related party transactions in respect of
operating leases expenses disclosed above
constitute connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. The disclosures required by
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules are provided in the
section headed “Connected Transactions” of the
Directors’ Report.

ARG 8 HEK

(BRIF=EEH BRILBETZS)

35 EXBEANEIREF (8)

(b)

e RRBREDEA

(c)

HESEHEERERDA

FTEEBEASHM
TEEEABZHM (BREME
BTMBEC N T ARRERZK
BEMEMREDN TE T&
SEMES <KW

2012 2011
HK$°000 HK$'000
—E——F —E——%F
FHExT FHT
14,918 17,328
209 202

11,870 3,719
26,997 21,249

FMEBEAATEIRAIA
(2 Hazeb))

LIHRAREREERZ 2B
At

TR EERCEHEER @
BEATRSER ETHRANE14A
EFAEZBER S NIFERE
RS FMBRBFEILAZEREZ
BESINNEZTSREZ [FE
5| —Hie

e
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36 NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE 36
REPORTING PERIOD

(a) Acquisition of non-controlling interests in
Ginwa Bell Tower

On 7 January 2013, the Company, through a
wholly-owned subsidiary, entered into a sale and
purchase agreement to acquire 7.45% equity
interests in Ginwa Bell Tower, from Cheer Yield
Holdings Limited at a total consideration of
RMB79.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$98.0 million). The above acquisition was
completed on the same date. Upon completion, the
Group's effective interest in Ginwa Bell Tower has
increased from 76.43% to 83.88%.

The directors of the Company have confirmed
that the Group has commenced considering the
potential financial impact of the above acquisition
but is not yet in a position to determine the
potential financial impact of the above acquisition
on the Group’'s results of operations in future
periods and financial position at future dates.

(b) Proposed final dividends
On 26 March 2013, the directors of the Company

have proposed a final dividend. Further details are
disclosed in Note 30(b)(i).

37 IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE HOLDING 37
COMPANY
At 31 December 2012, the directors of the Company
consider the immediate and ultimate holding company of
the Group to be Best Mineral Resources Limited, which is
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. This entity does
not produce financial statements available for public use.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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COMPARATIVE FIGURES

With effect 1 January 2012, the Group revised the
presentation of expenses in the consolidated income
statement from classifying expenses based on their
respective function into classifying expenses based on
their respective nature. The directors of the Company
consider that this revision in the classification and
presentation of expenses will provide more relevant
information about the financial performance of and
the risks associated with the Group's operations to the
users of the financial statements, where the current
presentation format is also consistent with that adopted
within the industry. As a result of this revision, certain
comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to
current year’s presentation.

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Notes 13, 14, 16, 27, 28 and 32 contain information
about the assumptions and their risk factors relating to
valuation of leasehold land and buildings and investment
property, goodwill impairment, fair value of financial
instruments and share options granted. Other key sources
of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment of receivables

The management maintains an allowance for
doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting
from the inability of the debtors to make the
required payments. The management bases the
estimates on the ageing of the individual receivable
balance, debtor credit-worthiness and historical
write-off experience. If the financial condition of the
debtors were to deteriorate, actual write-offs would
be higher than estimated.
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39 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

(b)

(c)

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited

Impairment of long-lived assets

If circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of a long-lived asset may not be recoverable,
the asset may be considered “impaired”,
and an impairment loss may be recognised in
accordance with accounting policy for impairment
of long-lived assets as described in Note 2(k)
(ii). The carrying amounts of long-lived assets are
reviewed periodically in order to assess whether
the recoverable amounts have declined below
the carrying amounts. When such a decline has
occurred, the carrying amount is reduced to
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the fair value less costs to sell and
the value in use. In determining the value in use,
expected future cash flows generated by the asset
are discounted to their present value, which requires
significant judgement relating to the level of
revenue and amount of operating costs. The Group
uses all readily available information in determining
an amount that is a reasonable approximation of
the recoverable amount, including estimates based
on reasonable and supportable assumptions and
projections of the level of revenue and amount of
operating costs. Changes in these estimates could
have a significant impact on the carrying value of
the assets and could result in additional impairment
charge or reversal of impairment in future periods.

Depreciation

Fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after
taking into account the estimated residual values.
The management reviews the estimated useful
lives and the residual values of the assets regularly
in order to determine the amount of depreciation
expense to be recorded during any reporting period.
The determination of the useful lives and the
residual values are based on historical experience
with similar assets. The depreciation expense for
future periods is adjusted if there are significant
changes from previous estimates.

Annual Report 2012
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40 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF NEW STANDARDS, 40 CHEAEBEARREBZE=S—=

AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND Ft+ZRA=t—HLEEFEXE
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET M2 HET 2R - ERZBFT R
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 RECEBEERE

DECEMBER 2012

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, HETZZEWBEHREAH 55g
the HKICPA has issued a number of new standards, FTHIAGERMBEZHEEAREBEE-E
amendments to standards and interpretations which are ——F+A=1+—RHLEFELEKE
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012 M ARRZEN B IRRE NI E
and which have not been adopted in these financial Al ERZEFT RBRE -AIREEAR
statements. These include the following which may be EEMzZENRTLER  ER ZEFT
relevant to the Group: MREBRREUNTEE:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

MRy BN ZEBAR
ZETHELEN
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements —

Presentation of items of other compressive income 1 July 2012
BEAEFTENE 1R (BFTAR)

(2RI BEREX—Z2FNHEMEEHKzEE —E=——&#+A—H
HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements 1 January 2013
BB SR EERE105 (48 FFEREK —E—=%—H—H
HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities 1 January 2013
BEBMERELERE 125 (REMBER L #Eam#5E ] —E—=%—H—H
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40 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF NEW STANDARDS,

AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2012 (continued)

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement
BB EHRELERF135% [ AL BFE]

HKAS 27, Separate financial statements (2011)
BB ERE27TR [BUHBEREX] (ZF——F)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements,
HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements, and HKFRS 12,
Disclosure of interests in other entities — Transition guidance
BEARBMBRELERFEI105% (BFIR) (e B#HE] -
BBV BRELERFENG (BEIAR) [AELH ] K
BEEMBHMELENFE125 (BFIR) [BREAMEREER —BEHES]

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle
(BB BHREER FRNE - —FEENFE T ——FHH]

Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures

— Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
BERMBHRELERNE7HR (BFTA)

(e TA HKE-KE-HEcHEERTHERE]

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27, investment entities
BB ELERE105; BB HFREERNF1257 K
BB AERFE275 (BFTR) [REFF

Amendments to HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Presentation
— Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

BB EREI2% (BETAX)
(E@TAE: 23 - HRifeHEERHMERE]

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
BBMEREERESR [/ T A

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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40 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF NEW STANDARDS, 40 CHEMGENARREBZ=ZS—=

AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2012 (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments is expected to be
in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements except
for the following:

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements - Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to present
separately the items of other comprehensive income that
would be reclassified to profit or loss in the future if
certain conditions are met from those that would never
be reclassified to profit or loss. The Group’s presentation
of other comprehensive income will be modified
accordingly when the amendments are adopted for the
first time.

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27,
Consolidated and separate financial statements relating
to the preparation of consolidated financial statements
and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation — Special purpose entities.
It introduces a single control model to determine whether
an investee should be consolidated, by focusing on
whether the entity has power over the investee, exposure
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
and the ability to use its power to affect the amount of
those returns.

The application of HKFRS 10 is not expected to change
any of the control conclusions reached by the Group
in respect of its involvement with other entities as at 1
January 2013. However, it may in the future result in
investees being consolidated which would not have been
consolidated under the Group’s existing policies or vice
versa.
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40 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF NEW STANDARDS, 40

AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2012 (continued)

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all
the disclosure requirements relevant to an entity’s
interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates
and unconsolidated structured entities. The disclosures
required in HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than
those required in the current standards. The Group may
have to make additional disclosures about its interests in
other entities when the standard is adopted for the first
time in 2013.

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual HKFRSs
with a single source of fair value measurement guidance.
HKFRS 13 also contains extensive disclosure requirements
about fair value measurements for both financial
instruments and non-financial instruments. HKFRS 13
is effective as from 1 January 2013, but retrospective
adoption is not required. The Group estimates that
the adoption of HKFRS 13 will not have any significant
impact on the fair value measurements of its assets and
liabilities, but additional disclosures may need to be made
in the 2013 financial statements.

Century Ginwa Retail Holdings Limited Annual Report 2012
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